
SOUTHEND-ON-SEA BOROUGH COUNCIL

Development Control Committee

Date: Wednesday, 14th June, 2017
Time: 2.00 pm

Place: Committee Room 1 - Civic Suite

Contact: Tim Row - Principal Committee Officer 
Email: committeesection@southend.gov.uk 

A G E N D A
 
1 Apologies for Absence 

2  Declarations of Interest 

3  Supplementary Report 

**** Introduction 

**** Reports on Pre-Meeting Site Visits 

4  17/00234/FUL - Haydon House, 10 Underwood Square (West Leigh Ward) 
(Pages 5 - 44)

5  16/00001/UNAU_B - Flat 1, 14 Park Road, Westcliff on Sea (Milton Ward) 
(Pages 45 - 52)

**** Reports on Main Plans List 

6  17/00213/FULM - RBS Card Transactions Centre, Thanet Grange
(St Laurence Ward) (Pages 53 - 64)

7  17/00409/BC3 - Business Enterprise Skills And Training Centre, 
Southend Adult Community College (Kursaal Ward) (Pages 65 - 78)

8  17/00614/LBC - The Pier, Western Esplanade, Southend on Sea
(Milton Ward) (Pages 79 - 90)

9  17/00893/DOV5 - 32 - 36 Valkyrie Road, Westcliff on Sea (Milton Ward) 
(Pages 91 - 98)

10  17/00715/FUL - 70 Burdett Avenue, Westcliff on Sea (Milton Ward)
(Pages 99 - 112)

11  17/00769/AMDT - 40 Westbury Road, Southend on Sea (St Lukes Ward) 
(Pages 113 - 130)

12  17/00444/FUL - 79 Orchard Grove, Eastwood, Leigh on Sea
(St Laurence Ward) (Pages 131 - 146)

Public Document Pack



13  17/00364/FULH - 236 Highlands Boulevard, Leigh on Sea
(West Leigh Ward) (Pages 147 - 160)

14  17/00435/FULH - 44 The Drive, Westcliff on Sea (Chalkwell Ward)
(Pages 161 - 170)

15  17/00607/FULH - 96 Woodside, Leigh on Sea (Belfairs) (Pages 171 - 184)

16  Council Procedure Rule 46 (Pages 185 - 186)

TO: The Chairman & Members of Development Control Committee:
Councillor F Waterworth (Chair),
Councillors D Garston (Vice-Chair), B Arscott, B Ayling, M Borton, H Boyd, S Buckley, 
T Callaghan, N Folkard, J Garston, R Hadley, H McDonald, C Mulroney, D Norman MBE, 
P Van Looy, C Walker and N Ward

PLEASE NOTE:  The minibus for the site visits will depart from the bus stop at the 
front of the Civic Centre at 11.00 a.m.



DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE

INTRODUCTION

(i) Recommendations in capitals at the end of each report are those of the 
Corporate Director of Place, are not the decision of the Committee and are 
subject to Member consideration.

(ii) All plans have been considered in the context of the Borough Council's 
Environmental Charter.  An assessment of the environmental implications of 
development proposals is inherent in the development control process and implicit 
in the reports.

(iii) Reports will not necessarily be dealt with in the order in which they are printed.

(iv) The following abbreviations are used in the reports:-

BLP - Borough Local Plan
DAS - Design & Access Statement
DEFRA - Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs
DPD - Development Plan Document
EA - Environmental Agency
EPOA - Essex Planning Officer’s Association 
DCLG - Department of Communities and Local Government
NPPF - National Planning Policy Framework
NPPG - National Planning Practice Guidance
SPD - Supplementary Planning Document
SSSI - Sites of Special Scientific Interest.  A national designation. SSSIs 

are the country's very best wildlife and geological sites. 
SPA - Special Protection Area.  An area designated for special protection 

under the terms of the European Community Directive on the 
Conservation of Wild Birds.

Ramsar Site – Describes sites that meet the criteria for inclusion in the list of 
Wetlands of International Importance under the Ramsar 
Convention.  (Named after a town in Iran, the Ramsar Convention 
is concerned with the protection of wetlands, especially those 
important for migratory birds)

Background Papers

(i) Planning applications and supporting documents and plans
(ii) Application worksheets and supporting papers
(iii) Non-exempt contents of property files
(iv) Consultation and publicity responses
(v) NPPF and NPPG 
(vi) Core Strategy
(vii) Borough Local Plan

NB Other letters and papers not taken into account in preparing this report but received 
subsequently will be reported to the Committee either orally or in a supplementary 
report. 

1



DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE

      

Use Classes

Class A1 -    Shops 
Class A2 -    Financial & Professional Services
Class A3 -    Restaurants & Cafes 
Class A4 -    Drinking Establishments
Class A5 -    Hot Food Take-away

Class B1 -    Business 
Class B2 -   General Industrial 
Class B8 -   Storage or Distribution 

Class C1 -    Hotels
Class C2 -    Residential Institutions 
Class C3 -    Dwellinghouses
Class C4 -    Small House in Multiple Occupation

Class D1 -    Non-Residential Institutions       
Class D2 -    Assembly and Leisure 
Sui Generis -   A use on its own, for which any change of use will require planning 

     permission  

2



Development Control Committee Pre-Site Visit Plans Report: DETE 16/063/ 14/09/2016   Page 1 of 1 

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL COMMITTEE

SITE VISIT PROTOCOL

1. Necessity

A site visit is only likely to be necessary if either:

(i) The proposed development is difficult to visualise from the plans, photographs and
supporting material; or

(ii) There is good reason why the comments of the applicant and / or objector(s) cannot be
expressed adequately in writing; or

(iii) The proposal is particularly contentious; or

(iv) A particular Member requests it and the request is agreed by the Chairman of DCC.

2. Selecting Site Visits

(i) Members can request a site visit by contacting the Head of Planning and Transport or 
the Group Manager for Planning; providing the reason for the request. The officers will 
consult with the Chairman.

(ii) If the agenda has not yet been printed, notification of the site visit will be included on 
the agenda. If the agenda has already been printed, officers will notify Members separately 
of the additional site visit.

(iii) Arrangements for visits will not normally be publicised or made known to applicants or
agents unless access is required to be able to go on land.

3. Procedures on Site Visits

(i) Visits will normally take place during the morning of DCC.

(ii) A planning officer will always attend and conduct the site visit, and will bring relevant 
issues to the attention of Members. The officer will keep a record of the attendance, and a 
brief note of the visit.

(iii) The site will normally be viewed from a public place, such as a road or footpath.

(iv)  Representations will not be heard, and material will not be accepted. No debate with 
any party will take place. Where applicant(s) and/or other interested person(s) are present, 
the Chairman may invite them to point out matters or features which are relevant to the 
matter being considered having first explained to them that it is not the function of the visit 
to accept representations or to debate.

Version: April 2016

3



This page is intentionally left blank



Development Control Report 

Reference: 17/00234/FUL

Ward: West Leigh

Proposal:
Demolish existing dwelling house and erect 4no two storey 
dwelling houses, form vehicular accesses on to Underwood 
Square

Address: Haydon House, 10 Underwood Square, Leigh-on-Sea, 
Essex, SS9 3PB

Applicant: Intex Properties Limited

Agent: SKArchitects

Consultation Expiry: 27.04.2017

Expiry Date: 14.06.2017

Case Officer: Janine Rowley

Plan Nos:

03-385P06 3D Views; 03-385 006-P01 Existing and 
Site/Block Plans Revision C; 03-385P02 Revision B 
Proposed Ground and First Floor Plans; 03-385P03 Revision 
B Proposed Second floor and roof plans; 03-385P04 
Revision C Proposed Elevations; 03-385 P07 Revision B; 03-
385 P05 Details

Recommendation: GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION 

5

4



Development Control Report 

1 The Proposal   

1.1 Planning permission is sought to demolish the existing dwellinghouse and erect 
four dwellinghouses, each two storeys in height with roof accommodation, and from 
associated vehicular access onto Underwood Square. It should be noted during the 
determination of this planning application the applicant sought and was granted 
prior approval consent to demolish the existing dwellinghouse (under reference 
17/00396/DEM) and that these demolition works are nearing completion. 

1.2 The proposed dwellinghouses are approximately 7m wide (8.2m including entrance 
porch) 13m deep at two storeys (16.6m including the single storey conservatory), 
10.6m to 10.9m high (due to the varying site levels). The proposed dormers to the 
side elevations are 3.6m wide by 2.1m high and 1.7m deep with pitched roofs. 

1.3 The internal floorspace of each dwelling equates to 238sqm. Each dwelling would 
have a lounge, living/kitchen/dining area and utility room and WC proposed to the 
ground floor, 3 bedrooms, ensuite bathroom and family bathroom to first floor and 
two bedrooms with ensuite bathrooms at second floor. 

1.4 Each dwelling would have two parking spaces to the front. The proposed amenity 
space to the rear of the dwellings ranges from 190sqm to 243sqm per house. 

1.5 The proposed materials to be used in the construction of the dwellinghouses 
include white render and burnt Larch cladding to the walls, timber front and rear 
doors, with critall patio doors accessing the rear garden and timber framed 
windows.

1.6 It should be noted the siting the dwellinghouses has been revised during the course 
of the application and neighbours notified accordingly. 

2 Site and Surroundings 

2.1 Underwood Square is a purpose built square consisting of an informal green space 
surrounded and enclosed by detached and semi-detached houses. The houses are 
of different ages and designs and do not form a cohesive streetscene character. 
However, the character of this area derived primarily from the houses arrangement 
around the open space and the presence of many mature trees, which are 
preserved by tree protection orders. 

2.2 The application property was the largest in the street and is set in a substantial plot 
taking up nearly a whole side of the square. As such it does not provide the same 
level of enclosure to the square as the opposite side, which contains 5 houses. 
There is one other property on the west side of the square to the north of the 
application site (number 11). This is a modest detached house of traditional design.

2.3 The dwellinghouse prior to demolition, was Arts and Crafts in style and was 
orientated south towards the garden rather than the street and screened by a tall 
hedge. The property was not listed or located within a conservation area, or on 
safeguarded land designated by the Development Management Document. 

6



Development Control Report 

2.4 There are changes in levels across the site. The surrounding area includes a public 
open space to the immediate east of the site. The existing square is surrounded by 
two storey properties. The trees to the western boundary are protected by a tree 
preservation order. To the rear of the site is Belfairs playing fields 

3 Planning Considerations

3.1 The main considerations in relation to this application are the principle of the 
development, design and impact on the streetscene, ecology, impact on preserved 
trees, traffic and transportation and impact on residential amenity, sustainable 
construction, the schemes CIL liability and the quality of accommodation for future 
occupiers. 

4 Appraisal

Principle of Development
National Planning Policy Framework; DPD1 (Core Strategy) Policies KP1, 
KP2, CP4, CP8; Development Management DPD2 policies DM1, DM3, DM5, 
DM7, and the Design and Townscape Guide SPD1 (2009).

4.1 This proposal is considered in the context of the Borough Council policies relating 
to design.  Also of relevance are National Planning Policy Framework Sections 56 
and 64, Core Strategy DPD Policies KP2, CP4 and CP8.  Amongst the core 
planning principles of the NPPF include to “encourage the effective use of land by 
reusing land that has been previously developed (brownfield land), provided that it 
is not of high environmental value.”  Paragraph 56 of the NPPF states; “the 
Government attaches great importance to the design of the built environment. Good 
design is a key aspect of sustainable development, is indivisible from good 
planning, and should contribute positively to making places better for people.” 
Paragraph 64 of the NPPF states; “that permission should be refused for 
development of poor design that fails to take the opportunities available for 
improving the character and quality of an area and the way it functions.” 

4.2 Part 2 of Policy KP2 of the Core Strategy states “make the best use of previously 
developed land, ensuring that sites and buildings are put to best use”. Policy CP4 
requires that new development be of appropriate design and have a satisfactory 
relationship with surrounding development.  Policy CP8 recognises that a 
significant amount of additional housing will be achieved by intensification (making 
more effective use of land) and requires that development proposals contribute to 
local housing needs. It identifies that 80% of residential development shall be 
provided on previously developed land. The site previously accommodated a 4 
bedroom detached dwellinghouse. 

4.3 Policy DM3 states that “the  Council  will  seek  to  support  development  that  is  
well  designed  and  that  seeks  to optimise the use of land in a sustainable 
manner that responds positively to local context and  does  not  lead  to  over-
intensification,  which  would  result  in  undue  stress  on  local services, and 
infrastructure, including transport capacity.”

7



Development Control Report 

4.4 As part of its Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment (SHLAA) update, the 
Council has published information on its potential housing supply (5 year supply of 
housing plus an additional 5% buffer as required by the NPPF). This demonstrates 
that the Council has a 6 year housing land supply against its adopted targets and 
therefore, meets the requirements of the NPPF in terms of housing delivery. Whilst 
the authority is able to meet its housing needs targets without recourse to allowing 
development which would otherwise be unacceptable, the principle of providing a 
more intensive use and the erection of new dwellings at the site is considered to be 
acceptable, subject to the detailed considerations set out below.

4.5 In accordance with policy DM7 of the Development Management Document the 
proposed development will provide four 5 bedroom family houses, which is an 
acceptable dwelling mix.  

4.6 For these reasons it is considered that no objection should be raised in relation to 
the principle of undertaking residential development at the site.  

4.7 As the original dwelling at the site has been demolished lawfully the loss of this 
building is not a reasonable ground to object to the proposal. 

Design and Impact on the Streetscene
National Planning Policy Framework; DPD1 (Core Strategy) Policies KP2 and 
CP4; Development Management Plan DPD2 policies DM1, DM3 and the 
Design and Townscape Guide SPD1 (2009).

4.8 In the Council’s Development Management DPD, policy DM1 states that 
development should “add to the overall quality of the area and respect the 
character of the site, its local context and surroundings in terms of its architectural 
approach, height, size, scale, form, massing, density, layout, proportions, materials, 
townscape and/or landscape setting, use, and detailed design features.”

4.9 Policy DM3 of the Development Management Document states the  Council  will  
seek  to  support  development  that  is  well  designed  and  that  seeks  to 
optimise the use of land in a sustainable manner that responds positively to local 
context and  does  not  lead  to  over-intensification,  which  would  result  in  undue  
stress  on  local services, and infrastructure, including transport capacity.  

4.10 Part 2 of Policy DM3 of the Development Management Document states that “all 
development on land that constitutes backland and infill development will be 
considered on a site-by-site basis.  Development  within  these  locations  will  be  
resisted  where  the proposals: 

(i)  Create a detrimental impact upon the living conditions and amenity of existing
and future residents or neighbouring residents; or 
(ii)  Conflict with the character and grain of the local area; or 
(iii)  Result in unusable garden space for the existing and proposed dwellings in line 
with Policy DM8; or 
(iv) Result in the loss of local ecological assets including wildlife habitats and 
significant or protected trees.”

8



Development Control Report 

4.11 The west side of Underwood Square contained two detached, two storey 
properties. The proposed development comprises four, two storey detached 
dwellinghouses with roof accommodation. The overall grain is considered to 
reference the east side of Underwood Square, whereby there are a total of 5 
houses including two pairs of semi-detached properties and one detached dwelling. 
The overall frontages of the site to the east side of Underwood Square range from 
8.2m to 10.7m in width whereas as the proposed dwellings forming part of this new 
development range from 9m to 11.2m. Whilst the proposed development is for four 
linked detached dwellings, the overall density references the east side of 
Underwood Square. On balance, the proposed development in terms of overall 
density is considered a reasonable approach providing an enclosure to the square 
and active frontage to the street. 

4.12 In relation to the overall layout, the dwellinghouses are set on a similar building line 
to number 11 to the north of the site. The proposal includes the formation of two 
vehicle crossovers and hardstanding areas to the front of the dwellinghouses. 
There are a number of mature trees within and around the site. During the course 
of the application, officers have secured amendments to the layout of the 
dwellinghouses to ensure the root protection areas of the existing trees to the south 
and south east corner are safeguarded. This will be discussed in further detail 
below. 

4.13 The proposed dwellinghouses are two storeys in height with roof accommodation. 
The roof design is a steeply pitched gable to the front with two small pitched roof 
dormers to each side. The ridge of the gable roof will extend above the 
neighbouring properties. However, the existing streetscene does not have a 
consistent scale and on balance this ridge height is not objected too given the scale 
of the roof is diminishing at this point. Whilst the overall height will appear higher to 
the adjacent properties to the north and south, the steeply pitched gable is integral 
to the overall design of the properties, and on balance, it is considered that this 
difference in height will not appear dominant in relation to the adjacent properties to 
the north and south or when compared to the wider streetscene.

4.14 The overall design of the dwellings has an Arts and Crafts reference with a steep 
gabled frontage with black timber cladding, feature bay at ground floor and tall 
chimney. The streetscene contains a number of chalets and properties with Arts 
and Crafts references and on balance, the proposed form and style would not 
appear out of character in the streetscene. It is noted that the windows and porch 
are modern simple glazed forms; however the overall detailing is considered to be 
of an acceptable quality. The properties are articulated in terms of feature bays, 
chimneys and materials, including decorative black timber cladding and traditional 
plain clay peg tiles, which would relate to the streetscene.  

4.15 On balance, notwithstanding that the height of the dwellings will be higher than 
surrounding development, taking into account size of the site, architectural 
approach, height, size, scale, form and massing of the new dwellings it is 
considered that the proposal would have an acceptable appearance in the context 
of the surrounding area in accordance with the NPPF, policies KP2 and CP4 of the 
Core Strategy DPD1, policies DM1 and DM3 of the Development Management 
Document DPD2 and the Design and Townscape Guide.
 

9



Development Control Report 

Standard of Accommodation for Future Occupiers

National Planning Policy Framework, DPD1 (Core Strategy) Policies KP2 and 
CP4; Development Management Document policies DM1, DM3, DM8,  The 
National Technical Housing Standards DCLG 2015 
and Design and Townscape Guide (SPD1)

4.16 Paragraph 17 of the NPPF states that “planning should always seek to secure high 
quality design and a good standard of amenity for all existing and future occupants 
of land and buildings”.  

4.17 Part 2 of policy DM3 of the Development Management Document (i) states:
“Create a detrimental impact upon the living conditions and amenity of existing and 
future residents or neighbouring residents”.

4.18 It is considered that most weight should be given to the Technical Housing 
Standards that have been published by the government which are set out as per 
the below table:

- Minimum property size for a five bedroom (8 person bed space) 134sqm;

- Bedroom Sizes: The minimum floor area for bedrooms to be no less than 
7.5m2 for a single bedroom with a minimum width of 2.15m2; and 11.5m2 for 
a double/twin bedroom with a minimum width of 2.75m or 2.55m in the case 
of a second double/twin bedroom.

- Floorspace with a head height of less than 1.5 metres should not be counted 
in the above calculations unless it is solely used for storage in which case 
50% of that floorspace shall be counted.

- A minimum ceiling height of 2.3 metres shall be provided for at least 75% of 
the Gross Internal Area.

Weight should also be given to the content of policy DM8 which states the following 
standards in addition to the national standards.

- Provision of a storage cupboard with a minimum floor area of 1.25m2 should 
be provided for 1-2 person dwellings. A minimum of 0.5m2 storage area 
should be provided for each additional bed space. 

- Amenity: Suitable space should be provided for a washing machine and for 
drying clothes, as well as private outdoor amenity, where feasible and 
appropriate to the scheme. 

- Storage:  Suitable, safe cycle storage with convenient access to the street 
frontage. 

- Refuse Facilities: Non-recyclable waste storage facilities should be provided 
in new residential development in accordance with the Code for Sustainable 
Homes Technical Guide and any local standards.  Suitable space should be 
provided for and recycling bins within the home.  Refuse stores should be 
located to limit the nuisance caused by noise and smells and should be 
provided with a means for cleaning, such as a water supply. 

10



Development Control Report 

- Working: Provide suitable space which provides occupiers with the 
opportunity to work from home. This space must be able to accommodate a 
desk and filing/storage cupboards.

4.19 The dimensions of the proposed residential units are set out above. They comply 
with the abovementioned standards.  Furthermore, the bedrooms would be of 
appropriate size.  All habitable rooms will benefit from outlook and daylight. There is 
some potential concern in relation to the dwelling nearest to the boundary abutting 
51 Lime Avenue given the proximity of trees to the side elevation and rear 
boundary that could result in shading. However, on balance the impact is not such 
that it would result in material harm to occupiers, given the size of the amenity 
space. 

4.20 The amenity space provision for the four dwellings consists of rear gardens ranging 
from 190sqm to 243sqm, in size. This is considered to be entirely adequate to 
serve the dwellings proposed.  

4.21 Policy DM8 states that developments should meet the Lifetime Homes Standards 
unless it can be clearly demonstrated that it is not viable and feasible to do so.  
Lifetime Homes Standards have been dissolved, but their content has been 
incorporated into Part M of the Building Regulations and it is considered that these 
standards should now provide the basis for the determination of this application.  It 
has been demonstrated that the proposed development would accord with the 
requirements of the M4(2) standard in the Building Regulations and this will be 
ensured by imposition of a suitable condition. 

Traffic and transportation

National Planning Policy Framework; DPD1 (Core Strategy) policies KP2, 
CP4, CP3; policy DM15 of the DPD2 (Development Management Document) 
and the Design and Townscape Guide SPD1.

4.22 Policy DM15 states that each dwelling should be served by at least two parking 
spaces per property and as such the four dwellings should be served by a total of 8 
spaces.  

4.23 The proposed parking arrangement will include the formation of two vehicle 
crossovers (4.8m wide) and eight parking spaces (two per dwelling), which is policy 
compliant. No objections have been raised by the Councils Highway Officer in 
relation to the parking provision and vehicle crossovers. Whilst the proposal will 
result in the loss of one parking space, taking into account the benefits of new 
housing in this location no objection is raised. Whilst the proposed development will 
result in increased traffic movements, they are not considered harmful to the 
highway network. The existing road will remain unchanged. The development 
would not impact upon access for emergency vehicles or refuse lorries to a degree 
that would justify a refusal of planning permission. 

Impact on residential amenity 

National Planning Policy Framework, Core Strategy Policies KP2 and CP4, 
Development Management Document DPD2 policies DM1, DM3 and the 
Design and Townscape Guide (SPD1)

11



Development Control Report 

4.24 Policies DM1 and DM3 of the Development Management Document and CP4 of the 
Core Strategy refer to the impact of development on surrounding occupiers. High 
quality development, by definition, should provide a positive living environment for 
its occupiers whilst not having an adverse impact on the amenity of neighbours. 
Protection and  enhancement  of  amenity  is  essential  to  maintaining  people's  
quality  of  life  and ensuring  the  successful  integration  of  proposed  
development  into  existing neighbourhoods.  Amenity  refers  to  well-being  and  
takes  account  of  factors  such  as privacy, overlooking, outlook, noise and 
disturbance, the sense of enclosure, pollution and  daylight  and  sunlight. Policy 
DM1 of the Development Management requires that all development should (inter 
alia): 

“Protect the amenity of the site, immediate neighbours, and surrounding area, 
having regard  to  privacy,  overlooking,  outlook,  noise  and  disturbance,  visual  
enclosure, pollution, and daylight and sunlight;”

4.25 The proposed plot to the north of the site abutting the boundary is set 1m-1.4m 
from the side boundary of number 11 Underwood Square. The proposed dwelling 
will not project in front of no. 11 Underwood Square, but will project beyond the rear 
wall of no. 11 by 7.1m in total, with 3.5m at single storey and the remainder 3.6m at 
two storeys. It is noted there are a number of windows to the side elevation that 
serve bedrooms and living areas to the ground floor. However all windows are 
secondary and primary windows are to the east and west of number 11 Underwood 
Square. 

4.26 The applicant has provided drawing 385-08-16 385P09 demonstrating the 
proposed development will have some impact during the winter months on the 
amenities of existing occupiers of number 11 Underwood Square in terms of 
daylight. However, it is not considered that this would cause demonstrable harm to 
existing amenities of nearby residential occupiers particularly given the windows 
affected are secondary and taking into account the separation distance to the side 
boundary of between 1m-1.4m and a further 2m to the side elevation of number 11 
Underwood Square. The proposed development will not breach a 45 degree taken 
from the ground floor window of number 11 Underwood Square. Due to the 
proposed relationship it is considered that the proposed development would not 
result in a sense of enclosure, loss of light or outlook of the neighbouring property 
that would result in material harm to the amenities of the occupiers of that property. 
Overlooking would be prevented by the use of obscure glazing.  It is therefore 
considered on balance that the proposal would not impact on the amenities of that 
property to an extent that would justify the refusal of the application.

4.27 In relation to the impact on existing occupiers at 51 Lime Avenue, (to the south), the 
new dwelling nearest the southern boundary of the site is set 2.6m away from the 
boundary with number 51 Lime Avenue. The dwelling would project 14.3m to the 
rear of 51 Lime Avenue. Taking into account the separation distance and given the 
proposed dwelling is to the north of the boundary of number 51 it is not considered, 
on balance, that the proposed built form would cause an unacceptable loss of light, 
outlook nor result in a unacceptable sense of enclosure to the detriment of the 
existing amenities enjoyed by occupiers at number 51 Lime Avenue. Whilst 
windows are proposed to the flank elevation of the new development a condition to 
ensure it is fixed shut and obscure glazed will be imposed. Therefore the 
development would not result in any increased overlooking or loss of privacy.  

12



Development Control Report 

4.28 To the west of the site, the existing site backs onto playing fields associated with 
Belfairs High School and to the east is Underwood Square, which is an open space 
therefore not resulting in harm to residential occupiers. 

4.29 In relation to noise and disturbance, it is not considered the increase activity 
associated with the proposed development will have an adverse impact on 
residential amenity taking into account the residential nature of the proposal. To 
ensure the amenities of residential occupiers surrounding the site are safeguarded 
during construction a condition will be imposed in relation to construction hours. 

Sustainable Construction 

National Planning Policy Framework; DPD1 (Core Strategy) policy: KP2 DPD2 
(Development Management) policies DM1 and DM2, and the Design and 
Townscape Guide SPD1.

4.30 Policy KP2 of the Core Strategy states:

 “All development proposals should demonstrate how they will maximise the use of 
renewable and recycled energy, water and other resources. This applies during 
both construction and the subsequent operation of the development. At least 10% 
of the energy needs of new development should come from on-site renewable 
options (and/or decentralised renewable or low carbon energy sources), such as 
those set out in SPD 1 Design and Townscape Guide”.

4.31 The provision of renewable energy resources should be considered at the earliest 
opportunity to ensure an intrinsic design. In this instance the applicant has indicated 
that photovoltaic panels will be used to meet the requirement of policy KP2 of the 
Core Strategy. Further details would be sought through the conditions 
recommended if this application is deemed acceptable.

4.32 The site is located in flood risk zone 1 (low risk). Policy KP2 of the Core Strategy 
states all development proposals should demonstrate how they incorporate 
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) to mitigate the increase in surface water 
runoff, and, where relevant, how they will avoid or mitigate tidal or fluvial flood risk.  
A condition will be imposed to ensure the proposed development mitigates against 
surface water runoff. 

4.31 Policy DM2 of the Development Management Document part (iv) requires water 
efficient design measures that  limit internal water consumption to 105 litres per 
person  per  day  (lpd)  (110  lpd  when  including  external  water  consumption).  
Such measures will include the use of water efficient fittings, appliances and water 
recycling systems such as grey water and rainwater harvesting. Whilst details have 
not been submitted for consideration at this time, this would be dealt with by 
conditions recommended if the application is deemed acceptable. 

13



Development Control Report 

Other Matters 

Listing Assessment of the existing dwellinghouse
 

4.32 The Council has commissioned an independent report by Architectural History 
Practice (AHP) to carry out an architectural and historical assessment of the 
existing dwellinghouse prior to demolition. 

4.33 The report concludes that Haydon House is an early twentieth century suburban 
house built in a Tudor Arts and Crafts style from designs by F. W. Goldsworthy. It is 
one of a large number of houses built in the Southend area by the Goldsworthy 
family firm of builders, architects and developers. None of these has been identified 
as of special architectural or historical interest. The design of the house shows the 
influence of the great Edwardian architect C. F. A. Voysey. The building has been  
significantly  altered  over  time,  both  internally  and  externally,  and  retains  no 
original internal  features  of  note.  The  report  has  assessed  the  building  
against  each  of  Historic England’s recommended considerations, and in each of 
these respects found that it failed to meet the bar which is set for the listing of 
buildings of this type and date. Haydon House is therefore not considered to merit 
statutory listing. The report concurs with officer’s initial assessment of this matter 
and the findings of officers at Historic England. 

Conservation Area designation

4.34 A number of residents have raised concerns in relation to whether the area is 
worthy of designation as a conservation area. When considering the designation of 
conservation areas Government Policy, as set out in the National Planning Policy 
Framework, states that ‘local planning authorities should ensure that an area 
justifies such status because of its special architectural or historic interest, and that 
the concept of conservation is not devalued through the designation of areas that 
lack special interest’ (paragraph 127).

4.35 There can be a number of factors which determine whether an area warrants 
designation as a conservation area, but generally conservation areas have a strong 
character and include a particularly high concentration of good quality (well detailed 
and unaltered) historic buildings or depict an important period in the evolution of an 
area. There may also be other factors which contribute to the significance of a 
conservation area, such as a historic street pattern, association with a particular 
industry or the high quality of the public realm. However, where these 
characteristics occur they add to the significance of the surrounding built heritage 
rather than represent the primary reason for conservation area designation. 

4.36 The buildings around Underwood Square were assessed as part of the application 
process and were found to be of varying quality and age and not of a sufficient 
overall quality or the cohesion to merit the designation of a conservation area. It is 
considered that the character of Underwood Square is defined more by the open 
space and the mature trees, rather than the historic merits of the associated 
buildings. 

14



Development Control Report 

Landscaping & Trees

4.37 In terms of landscaping, applications for new buildings will be required to respect 
existing tree and planted areas. There is an Area Tree Preservation Order (ref (4) 
1972) protecting several of the mature Oak trees on site situated along the rear 
(west) boundary. There is also a street tree located outside of the site to the south 
east corner. This application is accompanied by an Aboricultural Method Statement 
and a tree protection plan. 

4.38 The applicant is seeking to remove small specimen trees however, the street tree 
located to the south east corner of the site and preserved trees to the western 
boundary will remain. The method statement states there are a number of 
mitigation measures to be implemented to achieve this including no digging outside 
of the building footprint, no heavy machinery or storage of materials within the root 
protection zone, ground protection being placed prior to demolition and remaining 
until completion of site works or for required soft landscaping works, site storage 
not to be within the root protection of any trees, supervised excavation within the 
root protection area for any required root pruning.  

4.39 As set out above there are a number of measures proposed to mitigate against any 
potential harm to the existing trees on site. To ensure that the trees subject to the 
area tree preservation order (ref (4) 1972) to the western boundary are protected, 
tree protection barriers and ground protection will be installed. In relation to the 
trees to the south of the site in the rear garden of 51 Lime Avenue, named T19 and 
T20 by the Aboricultural Report, a foundation design outside of the tree protection 
zone is proposed with a cantilevered ground slab to ensure protection of tree roots 
together with a specific piling design to ensure protection. T21 located outside the 
site on the street to the south east corner of the site will require a temporary ground 
protection product such as Geocell, which is to be placed on the existing soil level 
with a Terram base prior to the placement of the Geocell material to ensure the 
roots of the trees are protected.  Whilst it is noted a number of smaller trees and the 
boundary hedge would be lost through the proposed development, full landscaping 
details will be required by condition and the larger trees (which would be preserved) 
are the most significant in terms of overall contribution to the character and 
appearance of the surrounding area. 

4.40 No details of proposed landscaping have been provided at this time, however an 
appropriate condition can be imposed to ensure landscaping is provided to the front 
of the site to enhance the overall appearance and setting within Underwood 
Square. The Councils Aboricultural Officer has raised no objections subject to 
appropriate conditions in relation to the mitigation measures set out in the 
Aboricultural Impact Assessment and Aboricultural Survey and the requirement for 
appropriate landscaping to soften the overall appearance of the development. 

Biodiversity and Nature Conservation

4.41 The NPPF (section 11) states that local authorities should aim to conserve and 
enhance biodiversity appropriately. Planning decisions must prevent unacceptable 
harm to bio-diversity and impose adequate mitigation measures where appropriate. 
Officers have carried out an assessment of the application under the Habitats 
Regulations 2010 and in particular Regulation 61. 

15



Development Control Report 

The Habitats Regulations require a two-step process. Firstly consideration needs to 
be given as to whether the development is likely to have a significant effect and if it 
does, the next step is to make an appropriate assessment. The site itself has no 
ecological designation. 

4.42 As required by the regulations the applicant has provided such information as the 
authority reasonably requires for the purposes of the assessment or to enable them 
to determine whether an appropriate assessment is required. The application is 
accompanied by Bat and Badger Survey carried out by Intext Properties Limited 
dated March 2017. The habitats found on site during the survey have some 
ecological value as they support several protected species and are linked to offsite 
ecological valuable habitats. With respect to Bats, the report states that the existing 
building now demolished and the garage building have no evidence of their 
presence found at the site. In relation to Badgers, the site does contain a number of 
holes to the north-western corner of the site that are not occupied. 
 

4.43 Given the presence of badgers the development should be carried out in 
accordance with the mitigation measures set out in the survey in relation to the 
potential impact local wildlife and protected species. Natural England have raised 
no objection subject to the proposal being carried out in strict accordance with the 
details of the application. A suitable condition will be imposed to ensure further 
surveys are carried out and the mitigation measures set out in the report as stated 
above are adhered to.  Although it is an entirely separate matter, an alleged breach 
of legislation protecting badgers and their habitats has been reported to Essex 
Police and is being investigated.  

4.44 Concerns have been raised in relation to the impact on existing birds within the 
hedgerows to the front of the site; however officers are not aware any nesting birds 
on site. However, this matter can also be addressed through the use of conditions.  

Ancient Field Boundary 

4.45 A third party representation has referenced the site borders on to an ancient field 
boundary. Following a  review of the Southend on Sea Borough Council Local 
Wildlife Site Review 2011, the boundary only extends to the existing flatted block to 
the north of Haydon House. The rear boundary of Haydon House back onto Belfairs 
School playing fields only and does not fall within the Ancient Field Boundary area.

Permitted Development 

4.46 It is noted that any alterations/extension of the dwellings allowed by the General 
Permitted Development Order or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order 
with or without modification, may result in unacceptable extensions, which will harm 
the visual impact on residential and mature trees surrounding the site. For this 
reason it is considered reasonable that permitted development rights for the 
proposed dwellinghouses be removed from this proposal.

16



Development Control Report 

Prior approval for the demolition of the dwellinghouse

4.47 The applicant submitted an application (reference: 17/00396/DEM) to demolish the 
existing dwellinghouse. This was a prior approval application solely on the basis of 
evidence and statutory legislation rather than planning policy. The method of 
demolition was considered acceptable and the applicant has notified the Council 
that this has commenced. 

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) 
Charging Schedule. 

4.48 This application is CIL liable and there will be a CIL charge payable. Section 143 of 
the Localism Act 2011 states that any financial sum that an authority has received, 
will, or could receive, in payment of CIL is a material ‘local finance consideration’ in 
planning decisions. The proposed development will result in a net increase in gross 
internal area of 948 square metres given the existing dwellinghouse has now been 
demolished.  The CIL chargeable rate for residential units in this location is £66 per 
square metre for the residential use.  Therefore, this equates to a contribution 
approximately £62,568.00.

Conclusion

4.49 Having taken all material planning considerations into account, it is found that 
subject to compliance with the proposal conditions, the development would be 
acceptable and compliant with the objectives of the relevant development plan 
policies and guidance. Whilst the loss of the existing dwellinghouse is regrettable, 
new family housing in this location is welcomed. On balance, it is considered that 
the dwellinghouses, would provide an acceptable addition within the streetscene 
maintaining the overall character and appearance of the surrounding locality, while 
providing adequate amenities for future occupiers and protecting the amenities of 
neighbouring properties. 

5 Planning Policy Summary

5.1 National Planning Policy Framework 2012

5.2 Development Plan Document 1: Core Strategy Policies KP1 (Spatial Strategy), KP2 
(Development Principles), CP3 (Transport and Accessibility), CP4 (The 
Environment and Urban Renaissance), CP6 (Community Infrastructure), CP8 
(Dwelling Provision)

5.3 Development Plan Document 2: Development Management Document Policies 
DM1 (Design Quality), DM2 (Low carbon development and efficient use of 
resources), DM3 (The Efficient and effective use of land), DM5 (Southend on Sea 
Historic Environment), DM7 (Dwelling Mix), DM8 (Residential Standards), DM15 
(Sustainable Transport Management)

5.4 SPD1 Design & Townscape Guide 2009

17



Development Control Report 

6 Representation Summary

Design and Regeneration

6.1 The existing property is Arts and Crafts in style but is orientated south towards the 
garden rather than the street and screened by the tall hedge so does not have 
significant presence in the streetscene. It is understood that a prior approval 
application has been submitted for its demolition so the principle of its loss is no 
longer a consideration for this application.    

It is noted that there are a number of preserved trees on the site to the rear 
boundary and some other mature and semi mature trees to the front and side of the 
site. These trees are an important townscape feature so it will be important to 
ensure that that any development does not cause them harm as this would have a 
detrimental impact on the leafy character of the area. 

There is no objection in principle to an increase in density on this site. The houses 
are 2.5 storeys with a steeply pitched gable to the front and 2 small triangular 
dormers to each side. The streetscene shows the ridge of the gable to extend 
slightly above the neighbouring properties, however, the streetscene does not have 
a consistent scale as seen in some areas of the Borough, the scale of the roof is 
diminishing at this point and the steeply pitched gable is integral to the overall 
design of the properties so overall it is considered that this difference in height will 
not appear dominant of the neighbours and is within acceptable tolerances when 
compared to the wider streetscene which is a mix of building forms, scales and 
heights. 

The site plans shows the houses to be relatively close to a large street tree and to 
two semi mature oaks on the neighbouring property (51 Lime Avenue) so the 
applicant should be required to demonstrate that the proposal will not have a 
detrimental impact on these trees or the preserved oaks to the rear and tree 
protection measures should be conditioned. There may be scope to shift the 
houses slightly northwards to reduce this impact and this should be considered as 
well as suitable construction techniques.

The houses are closely spaced and effectively detached as they are linked only by 
lightweight glazed porches which are set back from the frontage. They are set on a 
similar building line to number 11 to the north of the site and present their principle 
frontage to the street. 

The streetscene contains a number of chalets and properties with an Arts and 
Crafts references so this form and style would not appear out of character in the 
streetscene. It is noted that the windows and porch are more modern simple glazed 
forms but the applicant has shown that detailing of these elements, which has been 
provided, to be acceptable 

Internally the layouts seem well considered and the amenity space suitable for 
family housing. To the front the properties have shared crossovers leading to 2 
parallel parking spaces for each property. The layout here is efficient and should 
ensure that there is space for planting and an opportunity for an appropriate 
boundary treatment to the street. 

18



Development Control Report 

Renewables 
The Design and Access Statement comments that PVs are proposed to meet the 
requirement for 10% renewable energy. In this context with the surrounding mature 
tree cover and steep pitches further information on this should be requested 
including location of PVs and indicative calculations. It may be that other options 
would be more suitable for this site although the presence of trees and roots will 
need to be considered for all possibilities.

Trees
As noted above the mature trees that surround this site are key to local character 
and must be protected during development. It will be important to establish if any 
works are proposed to the TPO trees as part of this proposal so that they can be 
properly reviewed by the Councils Arboricultural Officer and this includes works to 
the roots. The impact on the trees in the street and those at 51 Lime Avenue will 
also need to be clarified. There is no objection to the loss of the smaller trees on 
the site or the boundary hedge as it is the larger trees which contribute to the areas 
character. Tree protection measures and a method statement for construction near 
these trees will need to be agreed.  

Traffic and Transportation

6.2 No objections.

Environmental Health 

6.3 No objections to the proposed development subject to conditions relating to noise 
and burning of waste and contamination.

Trees

6.4 No objections, the Aboricultural method statement addresses all relevant points 
relating to the proposed development. There is a very minor incursion into the root 
protection of 19 and 20. However, a condition can be imposed to ensure all works 
outlined in the Aboricultural Method Statement DF CP 3950-02 and trees protected 
as outlined in the Tree Protection Plan DFCP 3950 TPP. The tree works outlined in 
the Aboricultural Impact Assessment are also acceptable. 

19



Development Control Report 

Leigh on Sea Town Council

6.5 Objection to the proposal development for the following reasons:

Overdevelopment- The plan to place four five bedroom houses on the plot is 
considered to be an overdevelopment. It is noted that in effect they are 3 storey 
properties.

Design- Haydon House is a unique building in a unique residential area. The design 
of the development is considered to be misleading, as it fails to show the 5° slope 
of the land, the result being overbearing on number 11 Underwood Square which 
being set to the North of the development would be overshadowed by a 10m 
chimney and be lower than the development thus suffering loss of light. The current 
design does not take policy C11 [sic] into consideration.   

Parking Stress-There would be a loss of 4 on street parking spaces which would be 
detrimental to an area that already suffers from parking stress. 

Underwood Square is a busy residential area with existing on street parking strain 
is a result of flat developments in the area and a busy church hall.  

Environment- The development will result in a loss of all greenery from the plot 
except the trees covered by a TPO, thus disregarding policy C14 [sic]. Badgers, 
bats, and muntjac deer are regularly spotted around Haydon House being a green 
corridor from Belfairs Woods. The proposed removal of the holly hedge may cause 
issues as it also has a dense ecology. 

Haydon House is situated in a flood prone area due to the proximity of Prittle Brook. 
The proposed development is likely to exacerbate the issue.  

In the opinion of Leigh Town Council Haydon House should be a locally listed 
building and requests that Southend Borough Council consider this. 

Natural England

6.6 Natural England has no comments to make on this application.  
 
The lack of comment from Natural England does not imply that there are no 
impacts on the natural environment, but only that the application is not likely to 
result in significant impacts on statutory designated nature conservation sites or 
landscapes.  

It is for the local planning authority to determine whether or not this application is 
consistent with national and local policies on the natural environment.  Other bodies 
and individuals may be able to provide information and advice on the environmental 
value of this site and the impacts of the proposal to assist the decision making 
process. We advise LPAs to obtain specialist ecological or other environmental 
advice when determining the environmental impacts of development.
 

20



Development Control Report 

Badger licensing is not an area of Natural England’s work. Licenced temporary or 
permanent closures of setts are licenced for the period of 1st July – 30TH November 
(inclusive) and we are outside of that period. 

Public Consultation

6.7 A site notice was displayed on the 22.02.2017 and 17 letters sent to neighbouring 
properties notifying them of the proposal.  

57 objections were received from residents and the community group Friends of 
Underwood Square. These raise the following issues:

 Inappropriate development;
 Loss of light;
 Loss of views;
 Detrimental impact on the special nature and sense of place;
 Overbearing nature in respect to mass, density and appearance;
 Harm to the amenities of neighbouring and surrounding occupiers;
 Damage to local environment flora and fauna and ecological habitats;
 Additional traffic and inadequate parking; ;
 Challenge to community cohesion;
 Damage to establish trees including from construction traffic;
 The building and wider area should be a conservation area and listed to 

protect the community and future generations;
 Overdevelopment of site; 
 Scale of development;  
 Properties will distort the natural balance and rhythm of Underwood Square;
 Overlooking;
 Loss of privacy;
 Proposed dwellings are too big and does not fulfil the government criteria for 

affordable family homes;
 No communication with residents and the development is only about 

maximising profit;
 Flooding and drainage issues;
 Badgers exist in the area and the proposal would harm them;
 Noise, disturbance, dust and smells from construction for prolonged periods; 
 Impact on the community and other services;
 Keep the green area as open space and install bollards to prevent users on 

the green space;
 Non-compliance with planning policies;
 The square will lose existing on street parking spaces that serve as an 

overflow to the church hall functions;
 Concern for emergency services and refuse collection;
 The garden is an integral part of the green corridor network and the western 

edge is part of an ancient field boundary;
 Culturalism vandalism;
 Development Control Committee should support a conservation area listings 

to protect the community and future generations;
 Harm to biodiversity including protected species such as bats, breeding birds 

and badgers.

21



Development Control Report 

These concerns are noted and they have been taken into account in the 
assessment of the application.  However, they are not found to represent a 
reasonable basis to refuse planning permission in the circumstances of this case. A 
more detailed response to these points is provided in the relevant section of the 
above report.

1 letter of support 

 The drawings will provide a fantastic frontage with off street parking and 
beautiful open plan area to the rear of the proposed dwellings;

 All Oak trees will remain;
 The property has been in previous ownership for 50 years and by selling the 

property to the applicant enabled a local developer to provide an acceptable 
development rather than a large company

6.9 Essex Badger Protection Group- Badgers are present on site and there is 
photographic evidence to confirm this. Although the resident sett to the rear right 
corner of the property does not appear currently occupied.

6.10 Councillor Evans, Councillor Phillips have requested this application be dealt with 
by Development Control Committee. 

7 Relevant Planning History

7.1 Demolish existing dwellinghouse (Application for Prior Approval for Demolition)- 
Prior approval is required and granted (17/00396/DEM)

7.2 Crown reduction by 4-5m to five Oak Trees (Works covered by a Tree Preservation 
Order)- Refused (16/01866/TPO) for the following reason:

1. “The five Oak trees positively benefit the character and appearance of the 
local area and have significant amenity value. No evidence has been put 
forward to justify the crown reduction, which would result in a detrimental 
impact to the character and appearance of the trees and harmful to visual 
amenity and character of the area, contrary to Policies KP2 and CP4 of the 
Southend-on-Sea Core Strategy, Policy DM1 of the Development 
Management Document DPD2 of the Southend-on-Sea Borough Local Plan, 
and guidance contained within the SPD1, Planning Practice Guidance (Tree 
Preservation Orders and trees in conservation area)”.

8 Recommendation

8.1 Members are recommended to GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION subject to 
the following conditions: 

01 The development hereby permitted shall be begun not later than 3 years 
beginning with the date of this permission.

Reason: Required to be imposed pursuant to Section 91 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990.

22



Development Control Report 

02 The development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved plans: 
03-385 006-P01 Existing and Site/Block Plans Revision C; 03-385P02 Revision 
B Proposed Ground and First Floor Plans; 03-385P03 Revision B Proposed 
Second floor and roof plans; 03-385P04 Revision C Proposed Elevations; 03-
385 P07 Revision B; 03-385 P05 Details.

Reason: To ensure the development is carried out in accordance with the 
development plan.

03 No development shall take place until samples of the materials to be used on 
all the external elevations, including walls, roof, dormers, windows, doors, 
porch, timber cladding, paving, and on any screen/boundary walls and 
fences, driveway, forecourt or parking area have been submitted to and 
approved by the local planning authority.  The development shall be carried 
out in accordance with the approved details before it is occupied.

Reason: To safeguard character and appearance of surrounding area in 
accordance with policies DM1 and DM3 of the Development Management DPD 
and KP2 and CP4 of the Core Strategy.

04 The development shall not be occupied until 8 car parking spaces have been 
provided at the site in accordance with drawing 385 P01 Revision C, together 
with properly constructed vehicular accesses to the adjoining highway, all in 
accordance with the approved plans.  The parking spaces shall be 
permanently retained thereafter only for the parking of occupiers of and 
visitors to the development. 

Reason: To ensure that adequate car parking is provided and retained to 
serve the development in accordance with Policies DM15 of the Council’s 
Development Management DPD and CP3 of the Core Strategy DPD1. 

23



Development Control Report 

05 No development shall take place until full details of both hard and soft 
landscape works to be carried out at the site have been submitted to and 
approved in writing by the local planning authority. The approved hard 
landscaping works shall be carried out prior to first occupation of the 
development and the soft landscaping works within the first planting season 
following first occupation of the development, unless otherwise agreed in 
writing by the local planning authority. The details submitted shall include, 
but be not limited to:- 
i  proposed finished site levels or contours;  
ii.  means of enclosure, of the site including any gates or boundary fencing;  
iii.  car parking layouts;  
iv.  other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas;  
v.  hard surfacing materials;  
vi. minor artefacts and structures (e.g. street furniture, loggia, bollards, play 
equipment, refuse or other storage units, signs, lighting, etc.);
vii. details of the number, size and location of the trees, shrubs and plants to 
be retained and planted together with a planting specification
ix. details of measures to enhance biodiversity within the site;

Any trees or shrubs dying, removed, being severely damaged or becoming 
seriously diseased within five years of planting shall be replaced with trees or 
shrubs of such size and species as may be agreed with the Local Planning 
Authority

Reason: In the interests of visual amenity and the amenities of occupiers and 
to ensure a satisfactory standard of landscaping and tree protections 
measures are implemented pursuant to Policy DM1 of the Development 
Management DPD and Policy CP4 of the Core Strategy DPD1

06 No site clearance, preparatory work or development shall take place until a 
scheme for the protection of the retained trees (the tree protection plan) and 
the appropriate working methods (the Arboricultural method statement) in 
accordance with Clause 7 of British Standard BS5837 - Trees in Relation to 
Construction - Recommendations has been submitted to and agreed in 
writing by the local planning authority. The approved measures shall be 
installed before the commencement of works and the development 
implemented in full accordance with the approved measures. 

Reason: In the interests of visual amenity and to ensure a satisfactory 
standard of landscaping, pursuant to DPD1 (Core Strategy) policies KP2 and 
CP4, DPD2 (Development Management) policies DM1, DM3 and the advice 
contained in the Design and Townscape Guide. 

07 No development shall take place until details of the measures to be taken to 
protect badgers breeding birds and badgers in connection with the 
development hereby approved have been submitted to and approved in 
writing by the local planning authority (in consultation with Natural England).  
The development shall only be carried out in full accordance with the 
approved details. 

24



Development Control Report 

Reason: To ensure the development has an acceptable impact on the 
biodiversity of the environment in accordance with the National Planning 
Policy Framework and DPD1 (Core Strategy) 2007 policy KP2 and CP4.  

08 A scheme detailing how at least 10% of the total energy needs of the 
dwellinghouses will be supplied using on site renewable sources must be 
submitted to and agreed in writing prior to occupation of the dwellinghouses 
hereby approved by the Local Planning Authority and implemented in full 
prior to the first occupation of the dwellinghouse. This provision shall be 
made for the lifetime of the development.

Reason: In the interests of providing sustainable development in accordance 
with Policy KP2 of the Core Strategy and policy DM2 of the Development 
Management Document.

09 The development hereby permitted shall not commence until details of 
surface water attenuation for the site, based on SUDS principles, have been 
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The development 
shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details before it is 
occupied unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning 
Authority.

Reason: In order to ensure a satisfactory standard of sustainable drainage 
and to prevent environmental and amenity problems arising from flooding  in 
accordance with Policies KP2 and CP4 of the Core Strategy DPD1, DPD2 
(Development Management) policy DM2 .

10 Prior to occupation of the development hereby approved details of the water 
efficient design measures set out in Policy DM2 (iv) of the Development 
Management Document to limit internal water consumption to 105 litres per 
person  per  day  (lpd)  (110  lpd  when  including  external  water  
consumption), including measures of water efficient fittings, appliances and 
water recycling systems such as grey water and rainwater harvesting shall be 
submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning authority. The 
development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details 
before it is occupied and be retained as such in perpetuity.

Reason: To minimise the environmental impact of the development through 
efficient use of water in accordance with the National Planning Policy 
Framework, DPD1 (Core Strategy) policy KP2, DPD2 (Development 
Management Document) policy DM2 and SPD1 (Design and Townscape 
Guide).

11 The development hereby approved shall be carried out in a manner to ensure 
the houses comply with Building Regulation M4 (2) ‘accessible and adaptable 
dwellings’ standard.
 

25



Development Control Report 

Reason: To ensure the residential units hereby approved provides high 
quality and flexible internal layouts to meet the changing needs of residents 
in accordance with National Planning Policy Framework, DPD1 (Core 
Strategy) policy KP2, DPD2 (Development Management Document) policy 
DM2 and SPD1 (Design and Townscape Guide).

12 Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General 
Permitted Development) Order 2015 (as amended), or any Order or Act of 
Parliament revoking and re-enacting that Order with or without modification, 
no development shall be carried out at the development hereby approved 
specified within Schedule 2, Part 1, Classes A, B, C, D, E and F of the Town 
and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2015 without 
the receipt of express planning permission in writing from the Local Planning 
Authority. 

Reason:  To enable the Local Planning Authority to regulate and control 
development in the interest of the amenity of neighbouring properties and to 
safeguard the character of the area in accordance the National Planning 
Policy Framework, DPD1 (Core Strategy) Policies KP2 and CP4, DPD2 
(Development Management Document) Policy DM1 and SPD1 (Design and 
Townscape Guide).

13 Prior to occupation of the development hereby approved the proposed, first 
and second floor windows in the flank elevations of the houses hereby 
approved shall be glazed in obscure glass (the glass to be obscure to at least 
Level 4 on the Pilkington Levels of Privacy, or such equivalent as may be 
agreed in writing with the local planning authority) and fixed shut and 
unopenable, except for any top hung light which shall be a minimum of 1.7 
metres above internal floor level. In the case of multiple or double glazed 
units at least one layer of glass in the relevant units shall be glazed in 
obscure glass to at least Level 4. The windows shall be retained as such in 
perpetuity thereafter. 

Reason: To avoid overlooking and the resultant loss of privacy of the 
adjoining residential properties, in accordance with the National Planning 
Policy Framework, DPD1 (Core Strategy) 2007 policies KP2 and CP4, and 
DPD2 (Development Management Document) 2015 policy DM1 and advice 
contained within the Design and Townscape Guide SPD1.

Reason: To minimise the environmental impact and disturbance to existing 
residents, during construction of the development in accordance NPPF; 
DPD1 (Core Strategy) 2007 policy KP2 and CP4; DPD2 (Development 
Management) policy.  

14 Construction and demolition works (including the unloading and loading of 
associated materials) associated with this permission shall only take place 
between the hours of 0730 and 1800 Monday to Friday 0800 and 1300 
Saturday and not at all on Sundays or Bank Holidays.

26



Development Control Report 

Reason: In the interests of the character and amenity of the area in 
accordance with Policy DM1 of the Development Management Document.

15 Prior to the first occupation of the dwellings hereby approved, details shall be 
submitted of the provision of cycle parking and refuse storage at the site.  
The approved cycle parking and refuse storage shall be provided in full and 
made available for use by the occupants of the proposed dwelling prior to the 
first occupation of the dwellings hereby approved and be retained as such in 
perpetuity.

Reason:  To ensure the provision of adequate cycle parking and refuse 
storage in accordance with policies DM8 and DM15 of DPD2 (Development 
Management).

Informative

01 Please note that the development the subject of this application is liable for a 
charge under the Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations 2010 (as 
amended). Enclosed with this decision notice is a Community Infrastructure 
Levy (CIL) Liability Notice for the attention of the applicant and any person 
who has an interest in the land. This contains details including the 
chargeable amount, when this is payable and when and how exemption or 
relief on the charge can be sought. 

You are advised that a CIL Commencement Notice (CIL Form 6) must be 
received by the Council at least one day before commencement of 
development. Receipt of this notice will be acknowledged by the Council. 
Please ensure that you have received both a CIL Liability notice and 
acknowledgement of your CIL Commencement Notice before development is 
commenced. Most claims for CIL relief or exemption must be sought from 
and approved by the Council prior to commencement of the development. 
Charges and surcharges may apply, and exemption or relief could be 
withdrawn if you fail to meet statutory requirements relating to CIL. Further 
details on CIL matters can be found on the Council's website at 
www.southend.gov.uk/cil.

The Local Planning Authority has acted positively and proactively in 
determining this application by identifying matters of concern within the 
application (as originally submitted) and negotiating, with the Applicant, 
acceptable amendments to the proposal to address those concerns.  As a 
result, the Local Planning Authority has been able to grant planning 
permission for an acceptable proposal, in accordance with the presumption 
in favour of sustainable development, as set out within the National Planning 
Policy Framework.  The detailed analysis is set out in a report on the 
application prepared by officers.

27

http://www.southend.gov.uk/cil


This page is intentionally left blank



DRAWING:

PROJECT STAGE:

S1 - Preliminary

PROJECT NO:

385-08-16

REVISION:

PROJECT:

Haydon House

CLIENT:

Mr G Newton

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

DS

CHKED BY:

    ....................

PAGE NO:

Postcode:

SS9-3PB

BUILDER INFORMATION:

DO NOT BUILD FROM ANY DRAWINGS PACKAGES THAT DO NOT SAY, BUILDING

CONTROL APPROVED OR IN CONSTRUCTION PACKAGES.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BUILDER TO CONTACT THE ARCHITECT TO

REQUEST/CONFIRM THE RIGHT DRAWING PACKAGE IS ON SITE. PLEASE BE

ADVISED THAT ALL DRAWING PACKAGES WILL ALSO HAVE STRUCTURAL

ENGINEERING WORKS ATTACHED. DO NOT BUILD WITHOUT ALL PAPERWORK

DRAWING NOTES:

ALL ITEMS, NOTES, DIMENSIONS AND GENERAL DESIGN CONTAINED IN THIS

DRAWING ARE FOR GUIDANCE PURPOSES ONLY. NOMINATED BUILDER AND

PERSON RESPONSIBLE  FOR THE PROJECT SHOULD MAKE A THOROUGH CHECK

PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS AGAINST SITE, DRAINAGE SERVICE

DRAWINGS, CURRENT BUILDING REGULATIONS, BRITISH STANDARDS AND

CODES OF PRACTICE. FAILURE TO DO SO WILL BE AT THE LIABILITY OF THE

BUILDER/CONTRACTOR NOT THE ARCHITECT

THE CONTRACTOR IS TO ALLOW WITHIN THEIR PRICE FOR ALL ITEMS NOT

LISTED BUT THAT WILL BE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE WORK IN

ACCORDANCE WITH ALL CURRENT LEGISLATION.

3D View

Tel: 01702 509250

E-mail: info@skarchitects.co.uk

STATUS: AWAITING APPROVAL

NTS

385P06

853-855 London Road

Westcliff-on-sea

SS0 9SZ

A

-

29



T
his page is intentionally left blank



DRAWING:

PROJECT STAGE:

S1 - Preliminary

PROJECT NO:

385-08-16

REVISION:

PROJECT:

Haydon House

CLIENT:

Mr G Newton

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

DS

CHKED BY:

    ....................

PAGE NO:

Postcode:

SS9-3PB

1

0

0

0

2

4

0

0

9

0

1

9

0

1

5

0

1

2

4

0

0

2

6

7

0

6

4

0

1

1

8

6

7

7

2

2

0

2

2

6

4

0

0

6

4

0

9

4

8

0

0

4

8

0

0

Single storey section

neighboring 45 degree line of sight

not effected above ground floor

8

3

6

1

6

5

2

0

2

2

4

4

6

1

8

7

3

7

8

3

6

1

6

5

2

0

2

2

4

4

6

1

8

7

3

7

1

0

0

0

2

4

0

0

9

0

1

9

0

1

5

0

1

2

4

0

0

2

6

7

0

6

4

0

1

1

8

6

7

7

2

2

0

2

2

6

4

0

0

6

4

0

9

4

8

0

0

4

8

0

0

Single storey section

neighboring 45 degree line of sight

not effected above ground floor

Existing north (side) elevation 1:100Existing east (front) elevation 1:100Existing south (side) elevation 1:100Existing west (rear) elevation 1:100

0 1 2 3 4 5 0 1 2 3 4 5 0 1 2 3 4 5 0 1 2 3 4 5

Existing Section

0 1 2 3 4 5

Existing Ground Floor Plan 1:100

Existing First Floor Plan 1:100

Existing Roof Plan 1:100

0 1 2 3 4 5

0 1 2 3 4 5

0 1 2 3 4 5

Bedroom

Bedroom

Bedroom

Bedroom

Bathroom

Bathroom

Utility

Lounge

Dining Room

Study

Breakfast Room

Kitchen

Reception Hall

Lobby

Lobby

WC

Inner Hallway

Landing

BUILDER INFORMATION:

DO NOT BUILD FROM ANY DRAWINGS PACKAGES THAT DO NOT SAY, BUILDING

CONTROL APPROVED OR IN CONSTRUCTION PACKAGES.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BUILDER TO CONTACT THE ARCHITECT TO

REQUEST/CONFIRM THE RIGHT DRAWING PACKAGE IS ON SITE. PLEASE BE

ADVISED THAT ALL DRAWING PACKAGES WILL ALSO HAVE STRUCTURAL

ENGINEERING WORKS ATTACHED. DO NOT BUILD WITHOUT ALL PAPERWORK

DRAWING NOTES:

ALL ITEMS, NOTES, DIMENSIONS AND GENERAL DESIGN CONTAINED IN THIS

DRAWING ARE FOR GUIDANCE PURPOSES ONLY. NOMINATED BUILDER AND

PERSON RESPONSIBLE  FOR THE PROJECT SHOULD MAKE A THOROUGH CHECK

PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS AGAINST SITE, DRAINAGE SERVICE

DRAWINGS, CURRENT BUILDING REGULATIONS, BRITISH STANDARDS AND

CODES OF PRACTICE. FAILURE TO DO SO WILL BE AT THE LIABILITY OF THE

BUILDER/CONTRACTOR NOT THE ARCHITECT

THE CONTRACTOR IS TO ALLOW WITHIN THEIR PRICE FOR ALL ITEMS NOT

LISTED BUT THAT WILL BE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE WORK IN

ACCORDANCE WITH ALL CURRENT LEGISLATION.

Existing and Site and Block Plans

Tel: 01702 509250

E-mail: info@skarchitects.co.uk

STATUS: AWAITING APPROVAL

1:100, 1:500, 1:1250 on A1

385P01

853-855 London Road

Westcliff-on-sea

SS0 9SZ

A

C

Existing Block Plan - 1:500 NorthExisting Site Plan - 1:1250 North Proposed Block Plan - 1:500 NorthProposed Site Plan - 1:1250 North

31



T
his page is intentionally left blank



DRAWING:

PROJECT STAGE:

S1 - Preliminary

PROJECT NO:

385-08-16

REVISION:

PROJECT:

Haydon House

CLIENT:

Mr G Newton

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

DS

CHKED BY:

    ....................

PAGE NO:

Postcode:

SS9-3PB

Proposed Ground Floor Plan 1:100

Proposed First Floor Plan 1:100

0 1 2 3 4 5

0 1 2 3 4 5

Lounge

Hallway

WC

Utility

Living/Kitchen/Dining

Bedroom

Bedroom

Bedroom

Ensuite

Hallway

Wardrobe

Bathroom

Lounge

Hallway

WC

Utility

Living/Kitchen/Dining

Bedroom

Bedroom

Bedroom

Ensuite

Hallway

Wardrobe

Bathroom

House 1
House 2 House 3

House 4

House 1
House 2 House 3

House 4

Lounge

Hallway

WC

Utility

Living/Kitchen/Dining

Bedroom

Bedroom

Bedroom

Ensuite

Hallway

Wardrobe

Bathroom

Lounge

Hallway

WC

Utility

Living/Kitchen/Dining

Bedroom

Bedroom

Bedroom

Ensuite

Hallway

Wardrobe

Bathroom

House 1
House 2

BUILDER INFORMATION:

DO NOT BUILD FROM ANY DRAWINGS PACKAGES THAT DO NOT SAY, BUILDING

CONTROL APPROVED OR IN CONSTRUCTION PACKAGES.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BUILDER TO CONTACT THE ARCHITECT TO

REQUEST/CONFIRM THE RIGHT DRAWING PACKAGE IS ON SITE. PLEASE BE

ADVISED THAT ALL DRAWING PACKAGES WILL ALSO HAVE STRUCTURAL

ENGINEERING WORKS ATTACHED. DO NOT BUILD WITHOUT ALL PAPERWORK

DRAWING NOTES:

ALL ITEMS, NOTES, DIMENSIONS AND GENERAL DESIGN CONTAINED IN THIS

DRAWING ARE FOR GUIDANCE PURPOSES ONLY. NOMINATED BUILDER AND

PERSON RESPONSIBLE  FOR THE PROJECT SHOULD MAKE A THOROUGH CHECK

PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS AGAINST SITE, DRAINAGE SERVICE

DRAWINGS, CURRENT BUILDING REGULATIONS, BRITISH STANDARDS AND

CODES OF PRACTICE. FAILURE TO DO SO WILL BE AT THE LIABILITY OF THE

BUILDER/CONTRACTOR NOT THE ARCHITECT

THE CONTRACTOR IS TO ALLOW WITHIN THEIR PRICE FOR ALL ITEMS NOT

LISTED BUT THAT WILL BE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE WORK IN

ACCORDANCE WITH ALL CURRENT LEGISLATION.

Proposed GF and FF Plans

Tel: 01702 509250

E-mail: info@skarchitects.co.uk

STATUS: AWAITING APPROVAL

1:100 on A2

385P02

853-855 London Road

Westcliff-on-sea

SS0 9SZ

A

B

33



T
his page is intentionally left blank



DRAWING:

PROJECT STAGE:

S1 - Preliminary

PROJECT NO:

385-08-16

REVISION:

PROJECT:

Haydon House

CLIENT:

Mr G Newton

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

DS

CHKED BY:

    ....................

PAGE NO:

Postcode:

SS9-3PB

Proposed Loft Plan 1:100

Proposed Roof Plan 1:100

0 1 2 3 4 5

0 1 2 3 4 5

Bedroom

Bedroom

Ensuite

Ensuite

Landing

Bedroom

Bedroom

Ensuite

Ensuite

Landing

House 1
House 2 House 3

House 4

House 1
House 2 House 3

House 4

Bedroom

Bedroom

Ensuite

Ensuite

Landing

Bedroom

Bedroom

Ensuite

Ensuite

Landing

House 1
House 2

House 1
House 2

BUILDER INFORMATION:

DO NOT BUILD FROM ANY DRAWINGS PACKAGES THAT DO NOT SAY, BUILDING

CONTROL APPROVED OR IN CONSTRUCTION PACKAGES.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BUILDER TO CONTACT THE ARCHITECT TO

REQUEST/CONFIRM THE RIGHT DRAWING PACKAGE IS ON SITE. PLEASE BE

ADVISED THAT ALL DRAWING PACKAGES WILL ALSO HAVE STRUCTURAL

ENGINEERING WORKS ATTACHED. DO NOT BUILD WITHOUT ALL PAPERWORK

DRAWING NOTES:

ALL ITEMS, NOTES, DIMENSIONS AND GENERAL DESIGN CONTAINED IN THIS

DRAWING ARE FOR GUIDANCE PURPOSES ONLY. NOMINATED BUILDER AND

PERSON RESPONSIBLE  FOR THE PROJECT SHOULD MAKE A THOROUGH CHECK

PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS AGAINST SITE, DRAINAGE SERVICE

DRAWINGS, CURRENT BUILDING REGULATIONS, BRITISH STANDARDS AND

CODES OF PRACTICE. FAILURE TO DO SO WILL BE AT THE LIABILITY OF THE

BUILDER/CONTRACTOR NOT THE ARCHITECT

THE CONTRACTOR IS TO ALLOW WITHIN THEIR PRICE FOR ALL ITEMS NOT

LISTED BUT THAT WILL BE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE WORK IN

ACCORDANCE WITH ALL CURRENT LEGISLATION.

Proposed SF and Roof Plans

Tel: 01702 509250

E-mail: info@skarchitects.co.uk

STATUS: AWAITING APPROVAL

1:100 on A2

385P03

853-855 London Road

Westcliff-on-sea

SS0 9SZ

A

B

35



T
his page is intentionally left blank



DRAWING:

PROJECT STAGE:

S1 - Preliminary

PROJECT NO:

385-08-16

REVISION:

PROJECT:

Haydon House

CLIENT:

Mr G Newton

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

DS

CHKED BY:

    ....................

PAGE NO:

Postcode:

SS9-3PB

Proposed North Facing Elevation 1:100

0 1 2 3 4 5

House 1House 2House 3House 4

Proposed South Facing Elevation 1:100

0 1 2 3 4 5

No. 11 Underwood Square

House 4House 3House 2House 1

No. 51 Lime Avenue

No 51 Lime Ave set 23 meters forward to proposal elevations

Proposed Section 1:100

0 1 2 3 4 5

Proposed West Facing Elevation 1:100

0 1 2 3 4 5

Proposed East Facing Elevation 1:100

0 1 2 3 4 5

BUILDER INFORMATION:

DO NOT BUILD FROM ANY DRAWINGS PACKAGES THAT DO NOT SAY, BUILDING

CONTROL APPROVED OR IN CONSTRUCTION PACKAGES.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BUILDER TO CONTACT THE ARCHITECT TO

REQUEST/CONFIRM THE RIGHT DRAWING PACKAGE IS ON SITE. PLEASE BE

ADVISED THAT ALL DRAWING PACKAGES WILL ALSO HAVE STRUCTURAL

ENGINEERING WORKS ATTACHED. DO NOT BUILD WITHOUT ALL PAPERWORK

DRAWING NOTES:

ALL ITEMS, NOTES, DIMENSIONS AND GENERAL DESIGN CONTAINED IN THIS

DRAWING ARE FOR GUIDANCE PURPOSES ONLY. NOMINATED BUILDER AND

PERSON RESPONSIBLE  FOR THE PROJECT SHOULD MAKE A THOROUGH CHECK

PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS AGAINST SITE, DRAINAGE SERVICE

DRAWINGS, CURRENT BUILDING REGULATIONS, BRITISH STANDARDS AND

CODES OF PRACTICE. FAILURE TO DO SO WILL BE AT THE LIABILITY OF THE

BUILDER/CONTRACTOR NOT THE ARCHITECT

THE CONTRACTOR IS TO ALLOW WITHIN THEIR PRICE FOR ALL ITEMS NOT

LISTED BUT THAT WILL BE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE WORK IN

ACCORDANCE WITH ALL CURRENT LEGISLATION.

Proposed Elevations

Tel: 01702 509250

E-mail: info@skarchitects.co.uk

STATUS: AWAITING APPROVAL

1:100 on A1

385P04

853-855 London Road

Westcliff-on-sea

SS0 9SZ

A

C

37



T
his page is intentionally left blank



DRAWING:

PROJECT STAGE:

S1 - Preliminary

PROJECT NO:

385-08-16

REVISION:

PROJECT:

Haydon House

CLIENT:

Mr G Newton

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

DS

CHKED BY:

    ....................

PAGE NO:

Postcode:

SS9-3PB

Permiable pavement sets Existing pavement

Burnt Larch Cladding

BUILDER INFORMATION:

DO NOT BUILD FROM ANY DRAWINGS PACKAGES THAT DO NOT SAY, BUILDING

CONTROL APPROVED OR IN CONSTRUCTION PACKAGES.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BUILDER TO CONTACT THE ARCHITECT TO

REQUEST/CONFIRM THE RIGHT DRAWING PACKAGE IS ON SITE. PLEASE BE

ADVISED THAT ALL DRAWING PACKAGES WILL ALSO HAVE STRUCTURAL

ENGINEERING WORKS ATTACHED. DO NOT BUILD WITHOUT ALL PAPERWORK

DRAWING NOTES:

ALL ITEMS, NOTES, DIMENSIONS AND GENERAL DESIGN CONTAINED IN THIS

DRAWING ARE FOR GUIDANCE PURPOSES ONLY. NOMINATED BUILDER AND

PERSON RESPONSIBLE  FOR THE PROJECT SHOULD MAKE A THOROUGH CHECK

PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS AGAINST SITE, DRAINAGE SERVICE

DRAWINGS, CURRENT BUILDING REGULATIONS, BRITISH STANDARDS AND

CODES OF PRACTICE. FAILURE TO DO SO WILL BE AT THE LIABILITY OF THE

BUILDER/CONTRACTOR NOT THE ARCHITECT

THE CONTRACTOR IS TO ALLOW WITHIN THEIR PRICE FOR ALL ITEMS NOT

LISTED BUT THAT WILL BE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE WORK IN

ACCORDANCE WITH ALL CURRENT LEGISLATION.

Details

Tel: 01702 509250

E-mail: info@skarchitects.co.uk

STATUS: AWAITING APPROVAL

1:10, 1:20, 1:50 on A1

385P05

853-855 London Road

Westcliff-on-sea

SS0 9SZ

A

-

Porch Front Elevation - 1:50

Porch Plan - 1:20

Porch Section - 1:20

Front Bay Section - 1:50

Underside of front projection - 1:10

Underside of bay projection - 1:10

First floor canopy - 1:10

Edge of driveway - 1:10 Front boundary fence - 1:20

Burnt Larch cladding

Cladding Detail- 1:10

39



T
his page is intentionally left blank



DRAWING:

PROJECT STAGE:

S1 - Preliminary

PROJECT NO:

385-08-16

REVISION:

PROJECT:

Haydon House

CLIENT:

Mr G Newton

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

DS

CHKED BY:

    ....................

PAGE NO:

Postcode:

SS9-3PB

1

0

0

0

2

4

0

0

9

0

1

9

0

1

5

0

1

2

4

0

0

2

6

7

0

6

4

0

1

1

8

6

7

7

2

2

0

2

2

6

4

0

0

6

4

0

9

4

8

0

0

4

8

0

0

Single storey section

neighboring 45 degree line of sight

not effected above ground floor

BUILDER INFORMATION:

DO NOT BUILD FROM ANY DRAWINGS PACKAGES THAT DO NOT SAY, BUILDING

CONTROL APPROVED OR IN CONSTRUCTION PACKAGES.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BUILDER TO CONTACT THE ARCHITECT TO

REQUEST/CONFIRM THE RIGHT DRAWING PACKAGE IS ON SITE. PLEASE BE

ADVISED THAT ALL DRAWING PACKAGES WILL ALSO HAVE STRUCTURAL

ENGINEERING WORKS ATTACHED. DO NOT BUILD WITHOUT ALL PAPERWORK

DRAWING NOTES:

ALL ITEMS, NOTES, DIMENSIONS AND GENERAL DESIGN CONTAINED IN THIS

DRAWING ARE FOR GUIDANCE PURPOSES ONLY. NOMINATED BUILDER AND

PERSON RESPONSIBLE  FOR THE PROJECT SHOULD MAKE A THOROUGH CHECK

PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS AGAINST SITE, DRAINAGE SERVICE

DRAWINGS, CURRENT BUILDING REGULATIONS, BRITISH STANDARDS AND

CODES OF PRACTICE. FAILURE TO DO SO WILL BE AT THE LIABILITY OF THE

BUILDER/CONTRACTOR NOT THE ARCHITECT

THE CONTRACTOR IS TO ALLOW WITHIN THEIR PRICE FOR ALL ITEMS NOT

LISTED BUT THAT WILL BE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE WORK IN

ACCORDANCE WITH ALL CURRENT LEGISLATION.

Site plan

Tel: 01702 509250

E-mail: info@skarchitects.co.uk

STATUS: AWAITING APPROVAL

1:100 on A1

385P07

853-855 London Road

Westcliff-on-sea

SS0 9SZ

A

B

41



T
his page is intentionally left blank



DRAWING:

PROJECT STAGE:

S1 - Preliminary

PROJECT NO:

385-08-16

REVISION:

PROJECT:

Haydon House

CLIENT:

Mr G Newton

SCALE:

DRAWN BY:

DS

CHKED BY:

    ....................

PAGE NO:

Postcode:

SS9-3PB

BUILDER INFORMATION:

DO NOT BUILD FROM ANY DRAWINGS PACKAGES THAT DO NOT SAY, BUILDING

CONTROL APPROVED OR IN CONSTRUCTION PACKAGES.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BUILDER TO CONTACT THE ARCHITECT TO

REQUEST/CONFIRM THE RIGHT DRAWING PACKAGE IS ON SITE. PLEASE BE

ADVISED THAT ALL DRAWING PACKAGES WILL ALSO HAVE STRUCTURAL

ENGINEERING WORKS ATTACHED. DO NOT BUILD WITHOUT ALL PAPERWORK

DRAWING NOTES:

ALL ITEMS, NOTES, DIMENSIONS AND GENERAL DESIGN CONTAINED IN THIS

DRAWING ARE FOR GUIDANCE PURPOSES ONLY. NOMINATED BUILDER AND

PERSON RESPONSIBLE  FOR THE PROJECT SHOULD MAKE A THOROUGH CHECK

PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF WORKS AGAINST SITE, DRAINAGE SERVICE

DRAWINGS, CURRENT BUILDING REGULATIONS, BRITISH STANDARDS AND

CODES OF PRACTICE. FAILURE TO DO SO WILL BE AT THE LIABILITY OF THE

BUILDER/CONTRACTOR NOT THE ARCHITECT

THE CONTRACTOR IS TO ALLOW WITHIN THEIR PRICE FOR ALL ITEMS NOT

LISTED BUT THAT WILL BE REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE WORK IN

ACCORDANCE WITH ALL CURRENT LEGISLATION.

Shadow Diagrams

Tel: 01702 509250

E-mail: info@skarchitects.co.uk

STATUS: AWAITING APPROVAL

NTS

385P09

853-855 London Road

Westcliff-on-sea

SS0 9SZ

A

-

June Morning June Afternoon June Evening

December Morning December Afternoon December Evening

43



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Development Control Report

Reference: EN/16/00001/UNAU-B

Ward: Milton

Breaches of Control
Without planning permission, the replacement of the existing 
window frames at ground floor level in the front elevation with 
windows having Upvc frames. 

Address: Flat 1, 14 Park Road, Westcliff-on-Sea, Essex SS0 7PE 

Case Opened: 4th January 2016

Case Officer: Philip Kelly, Neil Auger

Recommendation: AUTHORISE ENFORCEMENT ACTION

45

5



Development Control Report

1 Site and Surroundings

1.1 Ground floor front flat located within the two storey end-of-terrace property lying to 
the east side of Avenue Road directly to the north of its junction with Park Lane.  
The property comprises a number of self-contained flats and lies within the Milton 
Conservation Area.

2 Lawful Planning Use

2.1 The lawful planning use is as a self-contained flat within Class C3 of the Town and 
Country Planning Use Classes (Amendment) Order 2005 

3 Present Position

3.1 A complaint was received on 4th January 2016 concerning the alleged installation of 
replacement windows having Upvc frames.

3.2 A site inspection was carried out on 18th February 2016 which confirmed that Upvc 
framed replacement windows had been installed to the front elevation of the 
property at ground floor level.

3.3 On 2nd March 2016, a letter was sent to the leaseholder advising that the Upvc 
framed windows were unacceptable in planning terms and that they should be 
replaced with wooden windows of a traditional design.   

3.4 A response was received on behalf of the leaseholder on 4th March 2016 stating 
that the matter would be dealt with as a matter of urgency. 

3.5 The site was revisited by the current case officer on 13th January 2017 when it was 
observed that the Upvc framed windows remained in situ.

3.6  On 18th January 2016, an email was sent to the leaseholder reiterating that the 
Upvc framed windows should be removed.

3.7 A reply was received from the freeholder’s Assistant Lettings Manager on 26th 
January explaining why the matter had been overlooked and stating that “I will 
follow this up and come back to you with confirmation of a start date for the 
replacement windows”.

3.8 Despite further exchanges of emails between the case officer and the Assistant 
Lettings Manager, no progress has been made in the matter and the Upvc framed 
windows have not been removed.  

4 Appraisal

4.1 Planning permission is required for this development because (a) the property lies 
within the Milton Conservation Area and is subject to an Article 4 Direction, 
confirmed in 1989, which restricts certain permitted development rights including 
the replacement of windows in the front elevation and (b) the lawful planning use of 
the property is as a self-contained flat so it does not benefit from the same 
permitted development rights which would generally apply to single dwellinghouses.

46



Development Control Report 

4.2 Records show that no planning permission has been applied for or granted in 
respect of the installation of Upvc framed replacement windows at this property.

4.3 The area is characterised by older two storey houses which, originally, would have 
been fitted with timber framed windows of the sliding sash style.  Some of the 
houses retain this style of window although others have also been replaced over 
time.  The previous windows in this property, although not sliding sash, were timber 
framed similar to a number of other properties in this part of Avenue Road. 

4.4 Successful enforcement action has been taken in respect of several cases of 
unauthorised replacement Upvc framed windows in the area.  Some Enforcement 
Notices have been challenged at appeal but, to date, these have been dismissed 
by the Planning Inspectorate and the Notices upheld. 

4.5 It is conceded that there is a small number of window installations in the area which 
were carried out many years ago and are now immune from enforcement by virtue 
of the time constraints imposed by Section 171B of the Town and Country Planning 
Act 1990 (as amended).  As these gradually become due for replacement, the 
Council will, of course, seek to ensure that appropriate frame styles and materials 
are used.  In any event, the presence of other, unsuitable replacement windows 
does not justify the insertion of additional harmful examples which can only serve to 
further dilute the character of the area.   

4.6 Policy CP4 of the Core Strategy requires development to safeguard and enhance 
the historic environment, including Conservation Areas. Policy DM5 of the 
Development Management Document also requires that all new development within 
a Conservation Area is required to preserve or enhance its character. 

4.7 Whilst the previous window frames installed to the front elevation of this property 
were not of the traditional sliding sash construction, they did use traditional 
materials (i.e. timber).  As such, their replacement with Upvc framed windows 
cannot be considered to preserve or enhance the character of the area.

4.8 It is considered that the unauthorised replacement Upvc framed windows detract 
from the appearance of the property by reason of the unsympathetic frame 
material, inappropriate style of opening and the discordant frame thickness.

4.9 The unauthorised development does not respect or enhance the appearance of the 
property in particular or the terrace in general and, as such, is considered to be 
detrimental to the character and appearance of the Milton Conservation Area. 

4.10 It is therefore considered expedient to pursue enforcement action to secure their 
removal.

4.11 Taking enforcement action in this case may amount to an interference with the 
owner/occupiers Human Rights. However, it is necessary for the Council to balance 
the rights of the owner/occupiers against the legitimate aims of the Council to 
regulate and control land within its area. In this particular case it is considered 
reasonable, expedient and proportionate and in the public interest to pursue 
enforcement action to require the removal of the unauthorised windows.

47



Development Control Report 

5  Planning History

5.1 There is no relevant planning history

6 Planning Policy Summary

6.1 The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) 2012.

6.2 Development Plan Document 1: Core Strategy Policies KP2 (Development 
Principles) and CP4 (The Environment and Urban Renaissance).  

6.3 Development Plan Document 2: Development Management Document Policies 
DM1 (Design Quality), DM3 (Efficient and Effective Use of Land) and DM5 
(Southend-on-Sea’s Historic Environment) .

6.4 Design and Townscape Guide 2009 (SPD1)

6.5 Community Infrastructure Levy Charging Schedule.

7 Recommendation

7.1 Members are recommended to AUTHORISE ENFORCEMENT ACTION to 
secure the removal of the unauthorised Upvc framed windows installed to the front 
elevation of this property on the grounds that they harm the appearance of the 
property and of the streetscene by reason of their unsympathetic materials, 
inappropriate style of opening and discordant frame thickness to the extent that 
they are detrimental to the character and appearance of the Milton Conservation 
area contrary to the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF), Policies CP4 and 
KP2 of the Southend-on-Sea Core Strategy, Policies DM1, DM3 and DM5 of the 
Southend-on-Sea Development Management Document and the advice contained 
within the Council’s Design and Townscape Guide.  

7.2 The authorised enforcement action to include (if/as necessary) the service of an 
Enforcement Notice under Section 172 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 
and the pursuance of proceedings whether by prosecution or injunction to secure 
compliance with the requirements of said Notice.

7.3 When serving an Enforcement Notice the local planning authority must ensure a 
reasonable time for compliance.  In this case, the services of a specialist installer 
will be required which will, most likely, entail research and the acquisition of 
quotations prior to the manufacture and subsequent installation of the wooden 
frames.  A compliance period of 3 months is therefore deemed reasonable.

48



49



T
his page is intentionally left blank



51



This page is intentionally left blank



Development Control Report

Reference: 17/00213/FULM

Ward: St Laurence

Proposal: Install six 8m floodlights to multi-use games area

Address: RBS Card Transactions Centre, Thanet Grange, Westcliff-
On-Sea, Essex, SS0 0EN

Applicant: RBS

Agent: Oswick Ltd

Consultation Expiry: 10/05/17

Expiry Date: 16/06/17

Case Officer: Ian Harrison

Plan No’s:
17-061-AS-01, 17-061-AS-02, 17-061-AS-03, 17-061-AS-04, 
196883e-01  and Safeguarding Aerodromes Advice Note 
No2 – Lighting near Aerodromes (August 2016)

Recommendation: GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION

53

6



Development Control Report

1 The Proposal   

1.1 The application seeks planning permission for the installation of six floodlights at a 
multi-use games area that exists within the curtilage of the RBS Transactions 
Centre at Thanet Grange.

1.2 The site currently includes a sports facility that measures 35 metres by 20 metres 
with 3.3 metre tall enclosures.  The proposal is to erect six floodlights at the sports 
facility, three to each side.  Each lighting column would measure 8 metres tall and 
include a light that would be installed ‘flat-to-ground’ to ensure that light is not 
unnecessarily spilt. 

2 Site and Surroundings 

2.1 The application site is located to the north of Thanet Grange, east of Nestuda Way, 
south of London Southend Airport and to the west of St Laurence Park.  The 
closest dwellings to the site are located 92 metres to the south east of the existing 
sports pitch.

2.2 The site is allocated as employment land and is included within the area of the 
Southend Airport Joint Area Action Plan.

3 Planning Considerations

3.1 The main considerations of this application are the principle of the development, 
the visual impact of development, public safety and any impact on neighbouring 
properties.

4 Appraisal

Principle of Development 

National Planning Policy Framework 2012, Core Strategy Policies KP1, KP2, 
CP1, CP4 and CP7, Development Management DPD Policies DM1, DM3, DM10 
and DM11 and DM15

4.1 The site is designated as an employment area in the Development Plan and as 
such it is noted that policy CP1 states that “The Borough Council will support the 
retention, enhancement and development of Class B uses within the Employment 
Areas.”  

4.2 Policy CP1 also states that “Permission  will  not  normally  be  granted  for  
development  proposals  that  involve  the  loss  of  existing employment land and 
premises unless it can be clearly demonstrated that the proposal will contribute to 
the objective of regeneration of the local economy in other ways, including 
significant enhancement of  the  environment,  amenity  and  condition  of  the  
local  area.” 

54



Development Control Report

4.3 DM11 (Employment Areas) states that the Borough Council will support the 
retention, enhancement and development of Class B uses within  the  Employment  
Areas  shown  on  the  Policies  Map  and  described  in  Policy  Table  8.  
Proposals that fall outside of a Class B employment use will only be granted 
permission where it conforms with one of four criteria, one of which is the following:

“D.  it can be shown that the development will be a complementary and supporting 
use, which is both subservient and ancillary to the principal employment uses and 
serves the day-time needs of the estate’s working population and will not result in a 
material change to the Class B character and function of the area.

4.4 The site already contains a sports facility that is used for purposes that are ancillary 
to the use of the business that operates at the site, being a sports facility that is 
available for use by the employees of the premises.  The proposal would be 
ancillary to the existing facility at the site and can therefore be supported under the 
terms of the abovementioned policy.  The proposal does not change the use of this 
part of the application site, but would enable its use for a longer period of time and 
as such the development would not result in the loss of land that would otherwise 
be used for employment purposes.  The principle of the development is therefore 
acceptable and compliant with the objectives of the development plan.

Design

National Planning Policy Framework 2012, Core Strategy Policies KP2 and 
CP4, Development Management DPD Policies DM1 and DM3 and SPD1

4.5 It should be noted that good design is a fundamental requirement of new 
development to achieve high quality living environments. Its importance is reflected 
in the NPPF, in Policy DM1 of the Development Management DPD and in the 
Policies KP2 and CP4 of the Core Strategy. The Design and Townscape Guide 
(SPD1) also states that “the Borough Council is committed to good design and will 
seek to create attractive, high-quality living environments.”

4.6 The proposed lighting columns would be well screened from the public domain by 
virtue of the presence of significant boundary landscaping at the RBS site, the 
buildings at that site and the changing ground levels which prevent views into the 
site from the north.  As such it is considered that the proposed installations would 
have little impact on the character and appearance of the site and the surrounding 
area.

4.7 No objection has been raised to the proposal by the Council’s Design Officer and it 
is considered that the proposals would not have a harmful visual impact that would 
justify the refusal of this application or conflict with policy objectives.

Impact on Neighbouring Properties

NPPF; DPD 1 (Core Strategy) Policies KP1, KP2, CP1 and CP4; Development 
Management DPD Policy DM1, DM3, DM10 and DM11 and SPD 1 (Design & 
Townscape Guide (2009))

55



Development Control Report

4.8 Policy DM1 of the Development Management DPD also states that development 
should “Protect the amenity of the site, immediate neighbours, and surrounding 
area, having regard to privacy, overlooking, outlook, noise and disturbance, visual 
enclosure, pollution, and daylight and sunlight.”

4.9 The proposed floodlights would be installed in a location that is over 90 metres 
from the closest dwelling to the south east.  The equipment would be installed flat-
to-ground to ensure that there would be no unnecessary light spillage and this 
could be secured through the imposition of a condition. As such it is considered 
that the proposed development would not cause light pollution that would materially 
harm the amenity of the residents of the wider area.

4.10 The proposed lighting development would enable increased use of the site for 
hours which would otherwise be prohibited by darkness, particularly during winter.  
During winter, doors and windows within neighbouring properties are most likely to 
be closed and outdoor space would be little used, therefore the impact of the 
intensified use or residential amenity is unlikely to be significant.  Conversely, in 
summer the use would already be able to occur to later hours and windows within 
neighbouring properties are more likely to be open and in that regard it is 
considered that the floodlight use of the facility would not be materially different to 
the existing situation.  The distance between the floodlighting and neighbouring 
properties would also significantly mitigate any impacts and it is considered that the 
noise generated at the site would be no worse than the noise generated by the 
surrounding highways and the adjacent airport.  It is however considered 
appropriate to limit the hours of use of the facility to ensure that residential amenity 
is maintained.

Public Safety

National Planning Policy Framework, Policy KP2, CP3 and CP4 of the Core 
Strategy, Development Management DPD Policies DM1, DM3 and DM15 and 
the Design and Townscape Guide.

4.11 The proposed development would have no impact on highway safety.

4.12 It is however necessary to consider the impact of the development on the safe 
operation of the adjacent London Southend Airport and in this regard it is noted 
that no objection has been raised to the proposal by the airport within the response 
to the consultation that has been received and is set out below.  London Southend 
Airport has however requested the imposition of a condition to limit the height of 
the lights and during the course of the application the applicant has provided 
additional details to demonstrate that it would be possible to comply with this 
condition.  From this basis and subject to the imposition of conditions, no objection 
should be raised to the proposal on the grounds of safety.

Community Infrastructure Levy

4.13 As the development creates no new floorspace at the application site and 
represents a change of use from one commercial use to an educational use, the 
development is not CIL liable.

56



Development Control Report

5 Conclusion

5.1 For the reasons set out above, it is considered that the proposed development can 
be found acceptable in principle, the proposed development would have no 
materially harmful impacts on the character of the area, the amenity of residents or 
public safety and it is therefore considered that the development can be approved 
subject to conditions.

6 Planning Policy Summary

6.1 National Planning Policy Framework 2012.

6.2 Development Plan Document 1: Core Strategy Policies KP1 (Spatial Strategy), 
KP2 (Development Principles), CP1 (Employment Generating Development), CP3 
(Transport and Accessibility), CP4 (Environment & Urban Renaissance) and CP7 
(Sport, Recreation and Green Space)

6.3 Development Plan Document 2:  Development Management Policies DM1 (Design 
Quality) DM3 (Efficient and Effective Use of Land), DM11 (Employment Areas) and 
DM15 (Sustainable Transport Management)

6.4 Community Infrastructure Levy Charging Schedule.

6.5 Supplementary Planning Document 1: Design & Townscape Guide, 2009.

7 Representation Summary

Environmental Health Officer

7.1 The Council’s Environmental Health Department raise no objection subject to the 
following conditions:

1. The location of the lights, the height, brightness, type and pattern of light 
should not be directed or pointed towards any aircraft and must adhere to 
the Lighting near Aerodromes Advice Note 2 submitted in support of this 
application.

2. The design of lighting should be in accordance with BS 5489 (Code of 
Practice for Design of Road Traffic Lighting).

3. All lighting shall be directed, sited and screened so as not to cause 
detrimental intrusion of light into neighbouring properties and in accordance 
with “The Institution of Lighting Engineers guidance for the reduction of 
Obtrusive Light”.  http://www.britastro.org/dark-skies/pdfs/ile.pdf.

4. Hours of use 8am – 10pm Monday - Friday, 10am – 10pm Saturday - 
Sunday.

57

http://www.britastro.org/dark-skies/pdfs/ile.pdf


Development Control Report

London Southend Airport

7.2 No objection is raised provided that the following conditions are imposed:

1.  The maximum height of each of the floodlights is as follows:

FL1 (51.563781N 0.684070E - 27m AOD
FL2 (51.563673N 0.684246E - 29m AOD
FL3 (51.563553N 0.6844191E - 32m AOD
FL4 (51.563446N 0.684183E - 32m AOD
FL5 (51.563553N 0.684022E – 29.5m AOD
FL6 (51.563659N 0.683873E – 27.5m AOD

2. The lighting must be EASA compliant given its proximity to the aerodrome.  
The lighting should be full cut off and mounted horizontally so that light is 
not emitted above the horizontal (http://www.aoa.org.uk/wp-content-
uploads/2016/09/Advice-Note-2-1-Lighting-2016.pdf)

Sport England

7.3 It has been advised that the proposal does not fall within their criteria for 
consultation.  Generic advice has been provided in relation to the loss of sports 
pitches that is not considered to be applicable to this proposal.

Public Consultation

7.4 79 neighbouring properties were notified of the proposal and a site notice was 
posted at the site.  Two letters of objection have been received from one person 
which objects on the following grounds:

 The proposal will create additional light pollution which will prevent the 
enjoyment of the dark night sky.

 The impact on an astronomical observatory that is reasonably close to the 
site (1280 metres from the site) and the impact on this should be minimised.

 The floodlighting should not be used in the late evening, overnight or in the 
early morning.

 The lighting should not be used between 21.30 and 07.00 the following day.
 The lights should be installed in accordance with guidance that aims to 

prevent light pollution.

Conditions are recommended below that will limit the hours of use and the direction 
of the lighting to ensure that light pollution is minimised as far as is considered to 
be reasonable and appropriate in this setting.

8 Relevant Planning History

8.1 Planning permission for a ‘5-a-side’ football pitch at the site was granted under the 
terms of application 03/00806/FUL.  A condition of that permission prevented the 
installation of floodlighting.

58

http://www.aoa.org.uk/wp-content-uploads/2016/09/Advice-Note-2-1-Lighting-2016.pdf
http://www.aoa.org.uk/wp-content-uploads/2016/09/Advice-Note-2-1-Lighting-2016.pdf
http://www.aoa.org.uk/wp-content-uploads/2016/09/Advice-Note-2-1-Lighting-2016.pdf


Development Control Report

8.2 The remainder of the application site is the subject of a lengthy planning history 
that is considered to be of little relevance to this application.

9 Recommendation

9.1 GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION subject to the following conditions:

01 Condition:  The development hereby permitted shall begin not later than three 
years from the date of this decision.

Reason:  Required to be imposed pursuant to Section 91 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990.

02 Condition:  The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in 
accordance with the following approved plans:  17-061-AS-01, 17-061-AS-02, 
17-061-AS-03 and 17-061-AS-04

Reason:  To ensure that the development is carried out in accordance with 
provisions of the Development Plan.

03 Condition:  Notwithstanding the details shown on the plans submitted and 
otherwise hereby approved The maximum height of each of the floodlights 
erected under this consent shall not exceed the following:

FL1 (51.563781N 0.684070E - 27m AOD
FL2 (51.563673N 0.684246E - 29m AOD
FL3 (51.563553N 0.6844191E - 32m AOD
FL4 (51.563446N 0.684183E - 32m AOD
FL5 (51.563553N 0.684022E – 29.5m AOD
FL6 (51.563659N 0.683873E – 27.5m AOD

Reason:  In the interests of public safety due to the proximity of London 
Southend Airport.

04 Condition:  The lighting shall only be installed in full compliance with the 
content of the Airport Operators Association document titled “Safeguarding 
of Aerodromes – Advice Note 2 – Lighting Near Aerodromes (August 2016).”  
The lighting shall be installed to be ‘full cut off’ and mounted horizontally so 
that light is not emitted above the horizontal.

Reason: In the interests of public safety due to the proximity of London 
Southend Airport.

05 Condition:  Illumination from the floodlighting hereby approved shall only 
occur between the hours of 08.00 to 22.00 Monday to Friday and 10.00 to 
22.00 on Saturdays and Sundays.
 
Reason:  To protect the amenities of neighbouring residents in accordance 
with the National Planning Policy Framework and policy DM1 of DPD2 
(Development Management)

59



Development Control Report

The Local Planning Authority has acted positively and proactively in 
determining this application by assessing the proposal against all material 
considerations, including planning policies and any representations that may 
have been received and subsequently determining to grant planning 
permission in accordance with the presumption in favour of sustainable 
development, as set out within the National Planning Policy Framework.  The 
detailed analysis is set out in a report on the application prepared by officers.

Informative

You are advised that as the proposed development creates no new 
floorspace the development benefits from a Minor Development Exemption 
under the Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations 2010 (as amended) 
and as such no charge is payable. See www.southend.gov.uk/cil for further 
details about CIL

60



Scale Bar 1:100

0 1M 2M 3M 4M

Scale Bar 1:50

0
1M 2M

5M

Scale Bar 1:500

0 10M 15M 20M

Scale Bar 1:1250

0 10M 20M 30M 40M

Scale Bar 1:2500

0 20M 40M 60M
80M

Scale Bar 1:20

0 1000mm500mm

Scale Bar 1:5

0 100mm 200mm

Scale Bar 1:200

0 2M 4M 6M 8M

4279

7822

Updated :-

Plan Type :-

Existing Site Plan & Elevations

                                                       Detail Shown :-

RC / PW

                                                       Revision :-

Drawn By :-                 

                                                       Paper Size :-

A1

Client :-                                            

Site :-                                            Start Date :- 

Project :-Scale :- 

PP
SW Bruce & Co Ltd

RBS Thanet Grange, Southend-on-Sea, Westcliff-on-Sea

SS0 0EJ

1:100

04/02/2017 --

Floodlighting to sports pitch

It is recommended that clients and builders use a JCT small works contract.  Note that building control can change details on site so that the build conforms to the building regulations. These notes are

general purpose construction notes for building regulation approval and are in no way detailed to specification standard. The clients attention is drawn to the Party Wall Act 1996 with regards to works taking

place near adjoining owners land and buildings. It is the Building owners responsibility that the act is complied with.This plan should not be scaled and careful check measurements should be made on site

by the contractor with any major discrepancies being reported to the client or his building surveyor before the start of works. Any changes in the design are at the clients and contractors own risk. Oswick Ltd

holds no responsibility for any mis-measurements on site as these should be checked before the start of works by the contractor or in the case of any changes in design.

Estate Agents

Building Surveyors

Architectural Services

Tel: 01787 477 559  |  E-mail: info@oswick.co.uk  |  Web: www.oswick.co.uk  |  5/7 Head Street Halstead Essex CO9 2AT

17-061-AS-01

                                                       Plan No. :-

-

Note :-                 

MIXED USE GAMES AREA

TYPICAL CAR PARK  LIGHTING COLUMN TO WEST OF SITE

TYPICAL CAR PARK LIGHTING COLUMN TO NORTH OF SITE

EXISTING NORTH FACING ELEVATION

EXISTING SOUTH FACING ELEVATION

61



Scale Bar 1:100

0 1M 2M 3M 4M

Scale Bar 1:50

0
1M 2M

5M

Scale Bar 1:500

0 10M 15M 20M

Scale Bar 1:1250

0 10M 20M 30M 40M

Scale Bar 1:2500

0 20M 40M 60M
80M

Scale Bar 1:20

0 1000mm500mm

Scale Bar 1:5

0 100mm 200mm

Scale Bar 1:200

0 2M 4M 6M 8M

4279

7822

8000

8000

8000

MIXED USE GAMES AREA

Updated :-

Plan Type :-

Proposed Site Plan & Elevations

                                                       Detail Shown :-

RC / PW

                                                       Revision :-

Drawn By :-                 

                                                       Paper Size :-

A1

Client :-                                            

Site :-                                            Start Date :- 

Project :-Scale :- 

PP
SW Bruce & Co Ltd

RBS Thanet Grange, Southend-on-Sea, Westcliff-on-Sea

SS0 0EJ

1:100

04/02/2017 --

Floodlighting to sports pitch

It is recommended that clients and builders use a JCT small works contract.  Note that building control can change details on site so that the build conforms to the building regulations. These notes are

general purpose construction notes for building regulation approval and are in no way detailed to specification standard. The clients attention is drawn to the Party Wall Act 1996 with regards to works taking

place near adjoining owners land and buildings. It is the Building owners responsibility that the act is complied with.This plan should not be scaled and careful check measurements should be made on site

by the contractor with any major discrepancies being reported to the client or his building surveyor before the start of works. Any changes in the design are at the clients and contractors own risk. Oswick Ltd

holds no responsibility for any mis-measurements on site as these should be checked before the start of works by the contractor or in the case of any changes in design.

Estate Agents

Building Surveyors

Architectural Services

Tel: 01787 477 559  |  E-mail: info@oswick.co.uk  |  Web: www.oswick.co.uk  |  5/7 Head Street Halstead Essex CO9 2AT

17-061-AS-02

                                                       Plan No. :-

-

Note :-                 

PROPOSED NORTH FACING ELEVATION

PROPOSED SOUTH FACING ELEVATION

Proposed floodlights to be installed at a height of 8m

with luminaries orientated vertically to ensure lighting is

only omitted in downwards direction in accordance with

specification from manufacture and with civil aviation

authority guidelines

LOXA MULTIFLEC

FL-120-4K-B-S-1

FlODDLIGHT

PROPOSED FLOODLIGHTING COLUMN TO WEST OF SITE

PROPOSED FLOODLIGHTING COLUMN TO NORTH OF SITE

62



275

El Sub Sta

Supermarket

172

164

El Sub Sta

Play Area

THANET GRANGE

NORTH CRESCENT

ESSs

ESSs

Tank

Pa
th

Tank

Sports Facility

Shelter

Runway Approach Lights

Shelter

Ppg Sta

168

173

13.1mWorks

177

18
3

167

Shelter

N
E

STU
D

A
 W

A
Y

Hotel

El Sub Sta

19
5

FEECHES ROAD 12.8m

209

156

A 127

Approach Light
Runway

571

Runway Approach Light

569

21174

PR
IN

C
E

 A
VE

N
U

E

106929

Scale Bar 1:100

0 1M 2M 3M 4M

Scale Bar 1:50

0
1M 2M

5M

Scale Bar 1:500

0 10M 15M 20M

Scale Bar 1:1250

0 10M 20M 30M 40M

Scale Bar 1:2500

0 20M 40M 60M
80M

Scale Bar 1:20

0 1000mm500mm

Scale Bar 1:5

0 100mm 200mm

Scale Bar 1:200

0 2M 4M 6M 8M

21174

106929

275

El Sub Sta

5

144

Supermarket

El Sub Sta

2

161

172

12.2m

Pa
th

164

12.2m

25

14

Smallholdings

14.9m

El Sub Sta

Play Area

London Southend Airport

Cottage Garden Nursery

298
296

65

292
294

63
6967

273
263

Playing Field

Melrose Nurseries

THANET GRANGE

NORTH CRESCENT

1 to 12

Pa
th

ESSs

Factory

ESSs

Tank

Pa
th

Tank

Sports Facility

Shelter

ESS

PRINCE AVENUE

Runway Approach Lights

Shelter

CR

Ward Bdy

Ward Bdy

CR

Ppg Sta

Football Ground

1
2

Trees

1 
to

 1
2

168

173

14.3m

152

12.8m

13.1m

277

Works

1

177

18
3

167

to

12.5m

Prince's Park

372

436

Jubilee Place

Shelter

LANGPORT DRIVE

N
E

STU
D

A
 W

A
Y

77

74

N
E

STU
D

A
 W

A
Y

Hotel

22

7

GLASTONBURY CHASE

South Point

El Sub Sta

360a

356 to 358

19
5

FEECHES ROAD 12.8m

163

209

156

14

24

10

18

9

494

A 127

Pa
th

 (u
m

)

Approach Light
Runway

EXFORD AVENUE

R
O

SA
R

Y
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

BADGERS

60

371

3

3

42
7

6

47

23

76
78

502

510

11

51
8

482

PRINCE AVENUE

21

79

500

81

26

SO
M

ERTO
N

 A
VEN

UE

526

83

51
6

24

86

571

15

575

57

38
0

37
8

72

42
1

67

82

6

11

15

18

2

2

75

70

1

71

38
4

58

22
.9

m

43
3

73

57

CLO
SE

38
8

41
1

7

67

379

6

PRINCE AVENUE

281

PO

Court

289

362

89

LB
TCB

80

316

380

322

15.2m

PR
IN

C
E

 C
L

O
SE

312

414

St Peters

290

340

Runway Approach Light

23

573

492

569

480

22

508

20

12

Pa
th

 (u
m

)

17

22.6m

Factory

Pa
th

 (
um

)

300

21174

PR
IN

C
E

 A
VE

N
U

E

106929

Updated :-

Plan Type :-

Existing Site & Block Plan

                                                       Detail Shown :-

RC / PW

                                                       Revision :-

Drawn By :-                 

                                                       Paper Size :-

A1

Client :-                                            

Site :-                                            Start Date :- 

Project :-Scale :- 

PP
SW Bruce & Co Ltd

RBS Thanet Grange, Southend-on-Sea, Westcliff-on-Sea

SS0 0EJ

1:25000, 1:1250, 1:500

04/02/2017 21/02/2017B

Floodlighting to sports pitch

It is recommended that clients and builders use a JCT small works contract.  Note that building control can change details on site so that the build conforms to the building regulations. These notes are

general purpose construction notes for building regulation approval and are in no way detailed to specification standard. The clients attention is drawn to the Party Wall Act 1996 with regards to works taking

place near adjoining owners land and buildings. It is the Building owners responsibility that the act is complied with.This plan should not be scaled and careful check measurements should be made on site

by the contractor with any major discrepancies being reported to the client or his building surveyor before the start of works. Any changes in the design are at the clients and contractors own risk. Oswick Ltd

holds no responsibility for any mis-measurements on site as these should be checked before the start of works by the contractor or in the case of any changes in design.

Estate Agents

Building Surveyors

Architectural Services

Tel: 01787 477 559  |  E-mail: info@oswick.co.uk  |  Web: www.oswick.co.uk  |  5/7 Head Street Halstead Essex CO9 2AT

17-061-AS-03

                                                       Plan No. :-

Amendments for Planning

Note :-                 

EXISTING SITE LOCATION PLAN: SCALE - 1:1250 EXISTING SITE LOCATION PLAN: SCALE - 1:500

EXISTING  SITE LOCATION PLAN: SCALE - 1:25,000

MIXED

USE

GAMES

AREA

MIXED USE

GAMES AREA

MIXED

USED

GAMES

63



275

El Sub Sta

Supermarket

172

164

El Sub Sta

Play Area

THANET GRANGE

NORTH CRESCENT

ESSs

ESSs

Tank

Pa
th

Tank

Sports Facility

Shelter

Runway Approach Lights

Shelter

Ppg Sta

168

173

13.1mWorks

177

18
3

167

Shelter

N
E

STU
D

A
 W

A
Y

Hotel

El Sub Sta

19
5

FEECHES ROAD 12.8m

209

156

A 127

Approach Light
Runway

571

Runway Approach Light

569

21174

PR
IN

C
E

 A
VE

N
U

E

106929

Scale Bar 1:100

0 1M 2M 3M 4M

Scale Bar 1:50

0
1M 2M

5M

Scale Bar 1:500

0 10M 15M 20M

Scale Bar 1:1250

0 10M 20M 30M 40M

Scale Bar 1:2500

0 20M 40M 60M
80M

Scale Bar 1:20

0 1000mm500mm

Scale Bar 1:5

0 100mm 200mm

Scale Bar 1:200

0 2M 4M 6M 8M

21174

106929

El Sub Sta

Supermarket

172

164

El Sub Sta

Play Area

THANET GRANGE

NORTH CRESCENT

ESSs

ESSs

Tank

Pa
th

Tank

Sports Facility

Shelter

Runway Approach Lights

Shelter

Ppg Sta

168

173

177

18
3

167

Shelter

N
E

STU
D

A
 W

A
Y

Hotel

El Sub Sta

19
5

FEECHES ROAD 12.8m

209

156

A 127

Approach Light
Runway

Runway Approach Light

21174

PR
IN

C
E

 A
VE

N
U

E

106929

Updated :-

Plan Type :-

Proposed Site & Block Plan

                                                       Detail Shown :-

RC / PW

                                                       Revision :-

Drawn By :-                 

                                                       Paper Size :-

A1

Client :-                                            

Site :-                                            Start Date :- 

Project :-Scale :- 

PP
SW Bruce & Co Ltd

RBS Thanet Grange, Southend-on-Sea, Westcliff-on-Sea

SS0 0EJ

1:25000, 1:1250, 1:500

04/02/2017 21/02/2017B

Floodlighting to sports pitch

It is recommended that clients and builders use a JCT small works contract.  Note that building control can change details on site so that the build conforms to the building regulations. These notes are

general purpose construction notes for building regulation approval and are in no way detailed to specification standard. The clients attention is drawn to the Party Wall Act 1996 with regards to works taking

place near adjoining owners land and buildings. It is the Building owners responsibility that the act is complied with.This plan should not be scaled and careful check measurements should be made on site

by the contractor with any major discrepancies being reported to the client or his building surveyor before the start of works. Any changes in the design are at the clients and contractors own risk. Oswick Ltd

holds no responsibility for any mis-measurements on site as these should be checked before the start of works by the contractor or in the case of any changes in design.

Estate Agents

Building Surveyors

Architectural Services

Tel: 01787 477 559  |  E-mail: info@oswick.co.uk  |  Web: www.oswick.co.uk  |  5/7 Head Street Halstead Essex CO9 2AT

17-061-AS-04

                                                       Plan No. :-

Amendments for Planning

Note :-                 

PROPOSED SITE LOCATION PLAN: SCALE - 1:1250 PROPOSED SITE LOCATION PLAN: SCALE - 1:500

PROPOSED SITE LOCATION PLAN: SCALE - 1:25,000

MIXED

USE

GAMES

AREA

MIXED USE

GAMES AREA

MIXED

USED

GAMES

AREA

PROPOSED

FLOODLIGHTS

PROPOSED

FLOODLIGHTS

PROPOSED

FLOODLIGHTS

64



Development Control Report

Reference: 17/00409/BC3

Ward: Kursaal

Proposal: Install external staircase to South elevation

Address:
Business Enterprise Skills And Training Centre, Southend 
Adult Community College, Ambleside Drive, Southend-On-
Sea

Applicant: Mr Leo Lord (Southend Adult Community College)

Agent: Neil Pointer (Southend On Sea Borough Council)

Consultation Expiry: 13/04/17

Expiry Date: 16/05/17

Case Officer: Ian Harrison

Plan Nos:
14994-A-101 A, 14994-A-102 A, 14994-A-103 A, 14994-A-
104 A, 14994-A-105 A (Existing Elevations), 14994-A-105 A 
(Proposed Elevations) and 14994-A-107 A.

Recommendation: GRANT Planning Permission

65

7



Development Control Report

1 The Proposal   

1.1 The application seeks planning permission for the erection of an external staircase 
at the rear elevation of the Southend Business Enterprise Skills And Training 
Centre at the rear of Southend Adult Community College, Ambleside Drive, 
Southend-On-Sea.

1.2 The proposed staircase would project by a maximum of 2.5 metres from the rear 
elevation with an overall width of 6.7 metres.  The staircase would be a metal 
staircase with a first floor door installed in the rear elevation.

2 Site and Surroundings 

2.1 The application site is located to the South of Ambleside Drive.  The site contains a 
large two storey building that is used as Southend Adult Community College.  The 
building is a locally listed building.  At the rear of the site are two additional 
buildings that are used for educational purposes, one of which is the building to 
which this application relates.  The two storey building measures a maximum of 
19.5 metres deep and 11.5 metres wide, including a first floor projection at the front 
(north) elevation.  The building is of modern construction featuring metal cladding 
to the elevations and a shallow pitched roof.

2.2 Residential properties are located to the south and east of the application site with 
the rear elevations of those properties facing the proposed development and the 
garden areas adjacent to the shared boundaries.

2.3 The site is not the subject of any site specific planning policies.

3 Planning Considerations

3.1 The main considerations in the determination of this application are the principle of 
development, residential amenity and the character of the area.

4 Appraisal

Principle of Development

National Planning Policy Framework; DPD1 (Core Strategy) policy KP1, KP2, 
CP4 and CP6 and DPD2 (Development Management) policies DM1 and DM3.

4.1 This proposal is considered in the context of the National Planning Policy 
Framework 2012 and Core Strategy Policies KP2, CP4 and CP7.  The NPPF 
states that “The Government attaches great importance to ensuring that a sufficient 
choice of school places is available to meet the needs of existing and new 
communities.  Local planning authorities should take a proactive, positive and 
collaborative approach to meeting this requirement, and to development that will 
widen choice in education. They should give great weight to the need to create, 
expand or alter schools.”

66



Development Control Report

4.2 As the proposal does not represent a change of use and relates to works that are 
ancillary to the use of the site, it is considered that no objection should be raised to 
the principle of the development.

Impact on the Character of the Area

National Planning Policy Framework; DPD1 (Core Strategy) policies KP2 and 
CP4; DPD2 (Development Management) policies DM1, DM3 and DM5; Design 
and Townscape Guidance. 

4.3 It should be noted that good design is fundamental to high quality new 
development and its importance is reflected in the NPPF as well as Policies DM1 
and DM3 of the Development Management DPD and Policies KP2 and CP4 of the 
Core Strategy. The Design and Townscape Guide (SPD1) also states that the 
Council is committed to good design and will seek to create attractive, high-quality 
living environments.

4.4 In determining an appropriate contextual relationship with surrounding 
development, factors such as height, scale, massing and siting are material 
considerations. Details such as architectural style, along with colour texture of 
materials, are also fundamental in ensuring the appearance of any new 
development is sympathetic to its surrounding and therefore wholly appropriate in 
its context.

4.5 The NPPF states that “The Government attaches great importance to the design of 
the built environment. Good design is a key aspect of sustainable development, is 
indivisible from good planning, and should contribute positively to making places 
better for people”.

4.6 The elevation that is affected by the proposed works is located at the south side of 
the building and is therefore not visible from the main area of public domain to the 
north of the site.  It is considered that the proposed staircase would have a 
functional appearance that would not be a positive addition to the building, but 
neither would it cause material visual harm.  Any impacts are largely mitigated by 
virtue of the positioning of the building in an enclosed area at the rear of the site 
and therefore the visual impact would only be seen within the neighbouring 
residential properties.  

4.7 The small scale of the proposed addition relative to the scale of the building 
ensures that the visual impact of the development would not be sufficiently harmful 
to justify the refusal of the application.  The proposed development would have no 
adverse impacts on the character or setting of the locally listed building at the 
application site.

67



Development Control Report

Residential Amenity

The National Planning Policy Framework; Southend-on-Sea Core Strategy 
policies KP2 and CP4, Southend-on-Sea Development Management 
Document Policies DM1 and DM3 and the Design and Townscape Guide.

4.8 Paragraph 343 of SPD1 (under the heading of Alterations and Additions to Existing 
Residential Buildings) states, amongst other criteria, that extensions must respect 
the amenity of neighbouring buildings and ensure not to adversely affect light, 
outlook or privacy of the habitable rooms in adjacent properties.  Policy DM1 of the 
Development Management DPD also states that development should “Protect the 
amenity of the site, immediate neighbours, and surrounding area, having regard to 
privacy, overlooking, outlook, noise and disturbance, visual enclosure, pollution, 
and daylight and sunlight.”  

4.9 As set out above, the neighbouring properties of Southchurch Hall Close are 
immediately to the south of the proposed structure with the shared boundary being 
approximately 0.5 metres from the proposed staircase and the rear elevation of 
those dwellings being approximately 16 metres from the shared boundary.  The 
gardens of those dwellings are located in the space between the dwellings and the 
proposed staircase.

4.10 Due to the scale of the proposed structure relative to the existing building, the 
positioning of the structure to the north of the neighbouring properties and the 
partially transparent form of the structure, it is considered that the development 
would not cause a loss of light within the neighbouring properties or create a sense 
of enclosure that is materially worse than the existing situation.  

4.11 Any person on the staircase would have a clear and largely uninterrupted view 
towards the neighbouring properties to the south and therefore, if used regularly, 
the development would cause unacceptable overlooking and loss of privacy.  
However, the staircase is only intended to be used in times of emergency and 
therefore would not be frequently used.  From this basis, subject to the imposition 
of a condition to require the door to be only used in times of emergency and the 
agreement of mechanisms to ensure that this is the case (alarms, restrictors etc) it 
is considered that the development can occur without causing unacceptable 
overlooking of the neighbouring properties to the south.

4.12 The only other property that could be affected by the development would be 179 
Victoria Road, but for the same reasons as above, it is considered that the 
proposed development would not cause harm to the amenities of that occupants of 
that property.

Community Infrastructure Levy

4.13 The development is not CIL liable.

68



Development Control Report

5 Planning Policy Summary

5.1 National Planning Policy Framework

5.2 DPD1 (Core Strategy) Policies KP1 (Spatial Strategy), KP2 (Development 
Principles),  CP4 (The Environment and Urban Renaissance) and CP6 (Community 
Infrastructure).

5.3 DPD2 (Development Management) Policies DM1 (Design Quality), DM3 (Efficient 
and Effective Use of Land) and DM5 (Southend-on-Seas Historic Environment).

5.4 SPD1 Design & Townscape Guide 2009

5.5 Community Infrastructure Levy Charging Schedule

6 Representation Summary

6.1 Public Consultation

A site notice was posted and 7 addresses notified by letter.  Two objections have 
been received which object on the following grounds:

 The proposed development will cause overlooking and a loss of privacy 
within the gardens areas and habitable rooms of the properties within 
Southchurch Hall Close.

 No guarantee can be provided that the staircase will only be used at times of 
emergency.

These concerns are noted and they have been taken into account in the 
assessment of the application.  However, they are not found to represent a 
reasonable basis to refuse planning permission in the circumstances of this case.

7 Relevant Planning History

7.1 The building to which this application relates was approved as a two storey training 
centre (use class D1) under the terms of application 09/02171/FUL.  The wider site 
is the subject of a lengthy planning history, but that history is considered to be of 
minimal relevance to this planning application.  

8 Recommendation

GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION subject to the following conditions:

01 01.  The development hereby permitted shall begin not later than three years 
from the date of this decision.

Reason:  Required to be imposed pursuant to Section 91 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990.

69



Development Control Report

02 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the 
following approved plans:  14994-A-101 A, 14994-A-102 A, 14994-A-103 A, 
14994-A-104 A, 14994-A-105 A (Existing Elevations), 14994-A-105 A (Proposed 
Elevations) and 14994-A-107 A.

Reason:  To ensure that the development is carried out in accordance with 
provisions of the Development Plan.

03 Prior to the first use of the door and staircase hereby approved, a scheme of 
details to ensure that the staircase and door are only used at times of need for 
emergency egress from the building shall be submitted to and agreed in 
writing by the Local Planning Authority.  Subsequently the doors and stairs 
shall be installed in accordance with the approved details before the stairs 
and door are first used and be retained and maintained in the approved 
condition thereafter.  The door and staircase shall only be used for emergency 
egress from the building.

Reason:  To ensure that the development does not cause overlooking and a 
loss of privacy within neighbouring residential properties in accordance with 
policies DM1 and DM3 of the Southend-on-Sea Development Management 
Document 2015.

The Local Planning Authority has acted positively and proactively in 
determining this application by assessing the proposal against all material 
considerations, including planning policies and any representations that may 
have been received and subsequently determining to grant planning 
permission in accordance with the presumption in favour of sustainable 
development, as set out within the National Planning Policy Framework.  The 
detailed analysis is set out in a report on the application prepared by officers.

Informative

You are advised that as the proposed extension(s) to your property equates to 
less than 100sqm of new floorspace the development benefits from a Minor 
Development Exemption under the Community Infrastructure Levy 
Regulations 2010 (as amended) and as such no charge is payable. See 
www.southend.gov.uk/cil for further details about CIL

70



Am
ble

side
House

Ambleside

Court

6

5

W

a
r
d

B

d
y

C

R

1
-
3

6
8

1
0
5

to
1

0
7

Club

Adult Community College

P
A

R
K

L
A

N
E

16.5m

19.8m

21.3m

V
I
C

T
O

R

I
A

R

O

A
D

H
A

L
L

C
L
O

S
E

S

O

U

T
H

C

H

U

R

C

H

1
9
3

1
7

9

7
7

85

Youth Hostel

Chase Court

4
5

5
1

1
5

6
3

2
5
2

4

3

2

5

2
5

0

5
2

1
1

35

1

1

2
3

8

2

Club

College

1
9
3

1
7
9

2
5

35

PLANNING

SOUTHEND-ON-SEA BOROUGH COUNCIL

DEPARTMENT OF PLACE - PROPERTY & REGENERATION GROUP

CIVIC CENTRE, VICTORIA AVENUE,

SOUTHEND-ON-SEA, ESSEX. SS2 6ZH

PROJECT DETAILS

SBC PROJECT REFERENCE

DRAWING STATUS

DRAWING TITLE

DRAWING NUMBER

FILE NAME

SCALE & ORIGINAL DRAWING SIZE

DRAWING REVISION

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY ISSUED

Notes:

Dimensions are not to be scaled from this drawing or from CAD files.

This drawing is based on currently available information and is not to be used as
an accurate measurement of area.
All dimensions must be checked on site before any work is commenced and any
discrepancies are to be immediately notified to the Contract Administrator for
direction.

This drawing is the property of Southend-on-Sea Borough Council and therefore
Copyright is reserved by them. The drawing is issued  on condition that it is not
copied or disclosed by or to any unauthorised persons without the prior consent
in writing of Southend-on-Sea Borough Council.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of The
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright and database
rights 2013. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to
prosecutions or civil proceedings. Southend-on-Sea Borough Council Licence
number 10001968

1:1 check:

SS1 2UP

ESSEX

SOUTHEND ON SEA

AMBLESIDE DRIVE

BEST CENTRE

1494

LOCATION PLAN

1494-A-101

BestCentre/1494

Various @ A3

A

N.P. X.X. 13/02/17

00 500 1000

SCALE: 1:500

SATELLITE IMAGE

2

00 1250 2500

SCALE: 1:1250

LOCATION PLAN

1

N

N

00 500 1000

SCALE: 1:500

SITE PLAN

3

N

CAR PARK

A Alter Red Line Boundary NP 06/2/17

71

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
DATE



N

PLANNING

SOUTHEND-ON-SEA BOROUGH COUNCIL

DEPARTMENT OF PLACE - PROPERTY & REGENERATION GROUP

CIVIC CENTRE, VICTORIA AVENUE,

SOUTHEND-ON-SEA, ESSEX. SS2 6ZH

PROJECT DETAILS

SBC PROJECT REFERENCE

DRAWING STATUS

DRAWING TITLE

DRAWING NUMBER

FILE NAME

SCALE & ORIGINAL DRAWING SIZE

DRAWING REVISION

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY ISSUED

Notes:

Dimensions are not to be scaled from this drawing or from CAD files.

This drawing is based on currently available information and is not to be used as
an accurate measurement of area.
All dimensions must be checked on site before any work is commenced and any
discrepancies are to be immediately notified to the Contract Administrator for
direction.

This drawing is the property of Southend-on-Sea Borough Council and therefore
Copyright is reserved by them. The drawing is issued  on condition that it is not
copied or disclosed by or to any unauthorised persons without the prior consent
in writing of Southend-on-Sea Borough Council.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of The
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright and database
rights 2013. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to
prosecutions or civil proceedings. Southend-on-Sea Borough Council Licence
number 10001968

1:1 check:

SS1 2UP

ESSEX

SOUTHEND ON SEA

AMBLESIDE DRIVE

BEST CENTRE

1494

EXISTING LAYOUT

1494-A-102

BestCentre/1494

1:100 @ A3

A

N.P. X.X. 15/02/17

SCALE: 1:100

GROUND FLOOR

1

A Site based adjustments NP 15/2/17

SCALE: 1:100

FIRST FLOOR

2

SCALE: 1:100

ROOF

3

72

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
existing brick boundary wall retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
existing brick boundary wall retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
lift shaft inset

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
glazed entrance doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
external seating and planting area

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
line of projecting first floor over

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
standing seam zinc cladding to first floor walls

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
standing seam zinc roof to projecting first floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
glazed panel to main entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
glazed panel to main entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
glazed panel to main entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
GIA 167m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
GIA 167m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
GIA 167m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
GIA 167m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
GIA 167m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
GIA 167m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
RECEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
G02

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
G02

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
G02

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
G02

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
G02

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
G02

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
G03

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
G03

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
G03

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
G03

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
G03

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
G03

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
CLIENT RM

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
G04

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
G04

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
G04

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
G04

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
G04

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
G04

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
FEMALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
G05

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
G05

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
G05

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
G05

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
G05

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
G05

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
MALE WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
G07

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
G07

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
G07

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
G07

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
G07

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
G07

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
LIFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
G08

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
G08

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
G08

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
G08

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
G08

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
G08

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
TEACHING

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
F01

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
GIA 214m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
GIA 214m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
GIA 214m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
GIA 214m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
GIA 214m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
GIA 214m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
TEACHING

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
F02

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
F02

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
F02

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
F02

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
F02

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
F02

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
TEACHING

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
F03

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
F03

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
F03

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
F03

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
F03

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
F03

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
LIFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
F05

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
F05

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
F05

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
F05

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
F05

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
F05

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
GALLERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
FLAT ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
LIFT PLANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
DIS WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
DIS WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
DATE



N
00 1 2

PLANNING

SCALE: 1:100

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

1

SOUTHEND-ON-SEA BOROUGH COUNCIL

DEPARTMENT OF PLACE - PROPERTY & REGENERATION GROUP

CIVIC CENTRE, VICTORIA AVENUE,

SOUTHEND-ON-SEA, ESSEX. SS2 6ZH

PROJECT DETAILS

SBC PROJECT REFERENCE

DRAWING STATUS

DRAWING TITLE

DRAWING NUMBER

FILE NAME

SCALE & ORIGINAL DRAWING SIZE

DRAWING REVISION

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY ISSUED

Notes:

Dimensions are not to be scaled from this drawing or from CAD files.

This drawing is based on currently available information and is not to be used as
an accurate measurement of area.
All dimensions must be checked on site before any work is commenced and any
discrepancies are to be immediately notified to the Contract Administrator for
direction.

This drawing is the property of Southend-on-Sea Borough Council and therefore
Copyright is reserved by them. The drawing is issued  on condition that it is not
copied or disclosed by or to any unauthorised persons without the prior consent
in writing of Southend-on-Sea Borough Council.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of The
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright and database
rights 2013. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to
prosecutions or civil proceedings. Southend-on-Sea Borough Council Licence
number 10001968

1:1 check:

SS1 2UP

ESSEX

SOUTHEND ON SEA

AMBLESIDE DRIVE

BEST CENTRE

1494

PROPOSED LAYOUT

1494-A-103

BestCentre/1494

Various @ A3

A

N.P. X.X. 15/02/17

A Site based adjustments NP 15/2/17

SCALE: 1:100

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

2

73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
existing brick boundary wall retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
existing brick boundary wall retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
lift shaft inset

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
glazed entrance doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
external seating and planting area

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
line of projecting first floor over

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
standing seam zinc cladding to first floor walls

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
glazed panel to main entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
glazed panel to main entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
glazed panel to main entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
GIA 167m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
GIA 167m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
GIA 167m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
GIA 167m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
GIA 167m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
GIA 167m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
RECEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
G02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
G02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
G02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
G02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
G02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
G02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
G03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
G03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
G03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
G03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
G03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
G03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
CLIENT RM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
G04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
G04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
G04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
G04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
G04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
G04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
FEMALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
G05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
G05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
G05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
G05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
G05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
G05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
DIS WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
MALE WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
G07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
G07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
G07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
G07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
G07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
G07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
LIFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
G08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
G08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
G08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
G08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
G08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
G08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
TEACHING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
F01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
GIA 214m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
GIA 214m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
GIA 214m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
GIA 214m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
GIA 214m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
GIA 214m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
TEACHING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
F02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
F02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
F02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
F02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
F02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
F02

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
TEACHING

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
F03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
F03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
F03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
F03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
F03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
F03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
LIFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
F05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
F05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
F05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
F05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
F05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
F05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
LIFT PLANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2560
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2561
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2562
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2563
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2564
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2565
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2566
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2567
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2568
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2569
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2570
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2571
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2572
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2573
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2574
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2575
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2576
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2577
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2578
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2579
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2580
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2581
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2582
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2583
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2584
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2585
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2586
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2587
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2588
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2589
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2590
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2591
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2592
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2593
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2594
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2595
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2596
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2597
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2598
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2599
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2600
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2601
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2602
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2603
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2604
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2605
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2606
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2607
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2608
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2609
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2610
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2611
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2612
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2613
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2614
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2615
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2616
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2617
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2618
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2619
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2620
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2621
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2622
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2623
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2624
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2625
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2626
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2627
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2628
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2629
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2630
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2631
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2632
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2633
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2634
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2635
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2636
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2637
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2638
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2639
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2640
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2641
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2642
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2643
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2644
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2645
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2646
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2647
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2648
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2649
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2650
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2651
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2652
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2653
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2654
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2655
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2656
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2657
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2658
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2659
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2660
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2661
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2662
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2663
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2664
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2665
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2666
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2667
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2668
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2669
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2670
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2671
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2672
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2673
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2674
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2675
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2676
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2677
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2678
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2679
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2680
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2681
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2682
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2683
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2684
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2685
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2686
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2687
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2688
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2689
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2690
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2691
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2692
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2693
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2694
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2695
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2696
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2697
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2698
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2699
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2700
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2701
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2702
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2703
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2704
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2705
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2706
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2707
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2708
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2709
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2710
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2711
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2712
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2713
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2714
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2715
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2716
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2717
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2718
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2719
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2720
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2721
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2722
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2723
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2724
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2725
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2726
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2727
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2728
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2729
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2730
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2731
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2732
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2733
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2734
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2735
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2736
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2737
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2738
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2739
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2740
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2741
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2742
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2743
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2744
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2745
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2746
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2747
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2748
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2749
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2750
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2751
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2752
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2753
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2754
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2755
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2756
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2757
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2758
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2759
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2760
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2761
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2762
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2763
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2764
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2765
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2766
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2767
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2768
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2769
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2770
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2771
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2772
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2773
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2774
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2775
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2776
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2777
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2778
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2779
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2780
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2781
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2782
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2783
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2784
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2785
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2786
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2787
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2788
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2789
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2790
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2791
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2792
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2793
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2794
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2795
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2796
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2797
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2798
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2799
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2800
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2801
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2802
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2803
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2804
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2805
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2806
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2807
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2808
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2809
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2810
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2811
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2812
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2813
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2814
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2815
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2816
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2817
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2818
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2819
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2820
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2821
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2822
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2823
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2824
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2825
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2826
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2827
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2828
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2829
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2830
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2831
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2832
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2833
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2834
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2835
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2836
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2837
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2838
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2839
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2840
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2841
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2842
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2843
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2844
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2845
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2846
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2847
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2848
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2849
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2850
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2851
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2852
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2853
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2854
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2855
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2856
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2857
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2858
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2859
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2860
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2861
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2862
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2863
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2864
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2865
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2866
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2867
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2868
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2869
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2870
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2871
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2872
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2873
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2874
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2875
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2876
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2877
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2878
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2879
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2880
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2881
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2882
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2883
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2884
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2885
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2886
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2887
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2888
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2889
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2890
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2891
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2892
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2893
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2894
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2895
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2896
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2897
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2898
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2899
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2900
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2901
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2902
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2903
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2904
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2905
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2906
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2907
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2908
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2909
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2910
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2911
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2912
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2913
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2914
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2915
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2916
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2917
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2918
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2919
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2920
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2921
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2922
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2923
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2924
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2925
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_2926
DIS WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2927
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2928
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2929
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2930
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2931
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2932
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2933
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2934
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2935
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2936
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2937
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2938
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2939
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2940
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2941
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2942
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2943
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2944
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2945
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2946
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2947
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2948
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2949
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2950
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2951
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2952
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2953
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2954
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2955
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2956
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2957
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2958
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2959
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2960
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2961
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2962
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2963
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2964
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2965
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2966
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2967
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2968
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2969
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2970
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2971
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2972
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2973
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2974
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2975
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2976
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2977
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2978
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2979
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2980
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2981
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2982
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2983
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2984
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2985
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2986
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2987
GALLERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2988
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2989
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2990
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2991
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2992
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2993
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2994
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2995
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2996
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2997
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2998
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2999
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3000
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3001
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3002
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3003
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3004
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3005
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3006
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3007
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3008
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3009
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3010
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3011
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3012
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3013
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3014
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3015
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3016
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3017
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3018
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3019
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3020
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3021
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3022
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3023
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3024
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3025
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3026
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3027
W1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3028
W1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3029
W1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3030
W1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3031
W1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3032
W1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3033
W1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3034
W2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3035
W2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3036
W2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3037
W2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3038
W2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3039
W2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3040
W2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3041
W3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3042
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3043
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3044
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3045
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3046
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3047
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3048
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3049
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3050
W4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3051
W4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3052
W4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3053
W4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3054
W4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3055
W4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3056
W4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3057
W5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3058
W5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3059
W5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3060
W5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3061
W5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3062
W5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3063
W5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3064
W6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3065
W6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3066
W6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3067
W6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3068
W6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3069
W6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3070
W6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3071
W7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3072
W7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3073
W7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3074
W7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3075
W7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3076
W7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3077
W7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3078
W8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3079
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3080
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3081
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3082
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3083
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3084
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3085
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3086
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3087
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3088
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3089
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3090
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3091
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3092
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3093
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3094
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3095
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3096
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3097
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3098
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3099
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3100
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3101
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3102
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3103
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3104
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3105
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3106
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3107
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3108
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3109
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3110
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3111
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3112
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3113
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3114
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3115
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3116
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3117
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3118
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3119
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3120
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3121
W11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3122
W11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3123
W11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3124
W11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3125
W11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3126
W11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3127
W11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3128
W12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3129
W12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3130
W12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3131
W12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3132
W12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3133
W12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3134
W12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3135
W13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3136
W13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3137
W13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3138
W13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3139
W13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3140
W13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3141
W13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3142
W14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3143
W14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3144
W14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3145
W14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3146
W14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3147
W14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3148
W14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3149
W15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3150
W15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3151
W15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3152
W15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3153
W15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3154
W15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3155
W15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3156
W15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3157
W15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3158
W15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3159
W15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3160
W15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3161
W15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3162
W15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3163
W15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3164
W15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3165
W15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3166
W15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3167
W15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3168
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3169
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3170
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3171
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3172
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3173
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3174
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3175
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3176
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3177
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3178
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3179
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3180
DATE



N

PLANNING

SCALE: 1:100

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

1

SOUTHEND-ON-SEA BOROUGH COUNCIL

DEPARTMENT OF PLACE - PROPERTY & REGENERATION GROUP

CIVIC CENTRE, VICTORIA AVENUE,

SOUTHEND-ON-SEA, ESSEX. SS2 6ZH

PROJECT DETAILS

SBC PROJECT REFERENCE

DRAWING STATUS

DRAWING TITLE

DRAWING NUMBER

FILE NAME

SCALE & ORIGINAL DRAWING SIZE

DRAWING REVISION

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY ISSUED

Notes:

Dimensions are not to be scaled from this drawing or from CAD files.

This drawing is based on currently available information and is not to be used as
an accurate measurement of area.
All dimensions must be checked on site before any work is commenced and any
discrepancies are to be immediately notified to the Contract Administrator for
direction.

This drawing is the property of Southend-on-Sea Borough Council and therefore
Copyright is reserved by them. The drawing is issued  on condition that it is not
copied or disclosed by or to any unauthorised persons without the prior consent
in writing of Southend-on-Sea Borough Council.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of The
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright and database
rights 2013. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to
prosecutions or civil proceedings. Southend-on-Sea Borough Council Licence
number 10001968

1:1 check:

SS1 2UP

ESSEX

SOUTHEND ON SEA

AMBLESIDE DRIVE

BEST CENTRE

1494

FIRE PLAN

1494-A-104

BestCentre/1494

Various @ A3

A

N.P. X.X. 15/02/17

A Site based adjustments NP 15/2/17

SCALE: 1:100

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

2

74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3181
existing brick boundary wall retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_3182
existing brick boundary wall retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_3183
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3184
lift shaft inset

AutoCAD SHX Text_3185
glazed entrance doors

AutoCAD SHX Text_3186
external seating and planting area

AutoCAD SHX Text_3187
line of projecting first floor over

AutoCAD SHX Text_3188
siberian larch cladding to ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_3189
standing seam zinc cladding to first floor walls

AutoCAD SHX Text_3190
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3191
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_3192
glazed panel to main entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_3193
glazed panel to main entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_3194
glazed panel to main entrance

AutoCAD SHX Text_3195
ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3196
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3197
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3198
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3199
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3200
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3201
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3202
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3203
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3204
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3205
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3206
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3207
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3208
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3209
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3210
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3211
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3212
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3213
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3214
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3215
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3216
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3217
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3218
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3219
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3220
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3221
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3222
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3223
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3224
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3225
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3226
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3227
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3228
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3229
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3230
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3231
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3232
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3233
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3234
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3235
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3236
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3237
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3238
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3239
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3240
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3241
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3242
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3243
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3244
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3245
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3246
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3247
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3248
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3249
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3250
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3251
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3252
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3253
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3254
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3255
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3256
G01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3257
GIA 167m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3258
GIA 167m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3259
GIA 167m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3260
GIA 167m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3261
GIA 167m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3262
GIA 167m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3263
RECEPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_3264
G02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3265
G02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3266
G02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3267
G02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3268
G02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3269
G02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3270
OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3271
G03

AutoCAD SHX Text_3272
G03

AutoCAD SHX Text_3273
G03

AutoCAD SHX Text_3274
G03

AutoCAD SHX Text_3275
G03

AutoCAD SHX Text_3276
G03

AutoCAD SHX Text_3277
CLIENT RM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3278
G04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3279
G04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3280
G04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3281
G04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3282
G04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3283
G04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3284
FEMALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3285
G05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3286
G05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3287
G05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3288
G05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3289
G05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3290
G05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3291
DIS WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3292
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3293
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3294
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3295
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3296
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3297
G06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3298
MALE WC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3299
G07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3300
G07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3301
G07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3302
G07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3303
G07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3304
G07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3305
LIFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3306
G08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3307
G08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3308
G08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3309
G08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3310
G08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3311
G08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3312
TEACHING

AutoCAD SHX Text_3313
F01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3314
GIA 214m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3315
GIA 214m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3316
GIA 214m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3317
GIA 214m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3318
GIA 214m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3319
GIA 214m2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3320
TEACHING

AutoCAD SHX Text_3321
F02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3322
F02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3323
F02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3324
F02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3325
F02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3326
F02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3327
TEACHING

AutoCAD SHX Text_3328
F03

AutoCAD SHX Text_3329
F03

AutoCAD SHX Text_3330
F03

AutoCAD SHX Text_3331
F03

AutoCAD SHX Text_3332
F03

AutoCAD SHX Text_3333
F03

AutoCAD SHX Text_3334
LIFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3335
F05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3336
F05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3337
F05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3338
F05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3339
F05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3340
F05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3341
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3342
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3343
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3344
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3345
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3346
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3347
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3348
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3349
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3350
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3351
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3352
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3353
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3354
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3355
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3356
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3357
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3358
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3359
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3360
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3361
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3362
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3363
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3364
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3365
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3366
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3367
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3368
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3369
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3370
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3371
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3372
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3373
F04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3374
LIFT PLANT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3375
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3376
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3377
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3378
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3379
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3380
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3381
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3382
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3383
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3384
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3385
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3386
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3387
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3388
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3389
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3390
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3391
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3392
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3393
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3394
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3395
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3396
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3397
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3398
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3399
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3400
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3401
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3402
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3403
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3404
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3405
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3406
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3407
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3408
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3409
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3410
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3411
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3412
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3413
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3414
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3415
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3416
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3417
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3418
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3419
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3420
G08b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3421
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3422
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3423
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3424
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3425
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3426
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3427
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3428
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3429
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3430
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3431
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3432
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3433
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3434
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3435
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3436
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3437
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3438
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3439
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3440
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3441
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3442
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3443
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3444
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3445
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3446
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3447
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3448
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3449
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3450
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3451
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3452
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3453
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3454
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3455
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3456
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3457
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3458
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3459
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3460
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3461
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3462
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3463
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3464
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3465
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3466
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3467
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3468
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3469
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3470
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3471
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3472
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3473
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3474
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3475
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3476
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3477
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3478
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3479
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3480
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3481
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3482
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3483
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3484
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3485
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3486
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3487
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3488
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3489
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3490
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3491
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3492
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3493
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3494
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3495
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3496
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3497
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3498
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3499
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3500
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3501
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3502
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3503
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3504
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3505
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3506
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3507
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3508
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3509
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3510
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3511
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3512
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3513
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3514
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3515
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3516
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3517
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3518
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3519
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3520
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3521
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3522
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3523
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3524
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3525
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3526
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3527
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3528
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3529
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3530
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3531
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3532
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3533
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3534
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3535
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3536
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3537
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3538
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3539
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3540
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3541
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3542
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3543
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3544
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3545
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3546
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3547
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3548
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3549
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3550
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3551
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3552
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3553
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3554
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3555
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3556
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3557
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3558
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3559
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3560
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3561
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3562
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3563
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3564
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3565
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3566
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3567
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3568
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3569
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3570
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3571
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3572
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3573
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3574
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3575
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3576
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3577
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3578
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3579
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3580
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3581
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3582
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3583
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3584
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3585
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3586
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3587
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3588
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3589
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3590
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3591
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3592
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3593
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3594
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3595
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3596
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3597
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3598
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3599
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3600
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3601
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3602
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3603
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3604
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3605
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3606
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3607
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3608
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3609
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3610
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3611
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3612
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3613
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3614
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3615
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3616
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3617
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3618
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3619
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3620
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3621
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3622
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3623
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3624
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3625
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3626
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3627
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3628
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3629
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3630
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3631
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3632
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3633
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3634
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3635
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3636
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3637
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3638
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3639
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3640
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3641
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3642
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3643
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3644
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3645
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3646
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3647
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3648
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3649
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3650
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3651
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3652
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3653
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3654
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3655
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3656
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3657
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3658
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3659
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3660
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3661
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3662
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3663
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3664
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3665
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3666
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3667
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3668
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3669
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3670
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3671
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3672
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3673
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3674
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3675
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3676
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3677
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3678
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3679
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3680
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3681
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3682
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3683
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3684
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3685
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3686
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3687
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3688
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3689
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3690
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3691
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3692
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3693
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3694
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3695
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3696
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3697
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3698
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3699
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3700
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3701
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3702
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3703
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3704
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3705
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3706
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3707
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3708
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3709
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3710
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3711
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3712
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3713
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3714
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3715
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3716
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3717
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3718
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3719
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3720
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3721
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3722
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3723
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3724
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3725
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3726
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3727
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3728
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3729
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3730
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3731
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3732
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3733
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3734
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3735
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3736
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3737
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3738
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3739
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3740
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3741
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3742
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3743
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3744
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3745
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3746
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3747
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3748
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3749
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3750
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3751
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3752
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3753
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3754
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3755
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3756
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3757
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3758
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3759
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3760
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3761
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3762
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3763
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3764
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3765
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3766
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3767
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3768
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3769
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3770
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3771
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3772
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3773
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3774
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3775
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3776
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3777
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3778
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3779
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3780
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3781
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3782
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3783
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3784
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3785
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3786
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3787
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3788
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3789
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3790
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3791
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3792
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3793
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3794
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3795
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3796
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3797
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3798
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3799
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3800
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3801
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3802
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3803
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3804
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3805
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3806
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3807
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3808
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3809
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3810
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3811
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3812
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3813
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3814
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3815
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3816
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3817
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3818
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3819
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3820
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3821
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3822
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3823
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3824
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3825
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3826
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3827
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3828
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3829
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3830
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3831
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3832
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3833
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3834
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3835
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3836
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3837
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3838
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3839
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3840
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3841
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3842
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3843
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3844
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3845
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3846
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3847
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3848
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3849
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3850
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3851
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3852
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3853
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3854
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3855
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3856
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3857
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3858
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3859
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3860
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3861
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3862
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3863
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3864
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3865
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3866
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3867
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3868
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3869
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3870
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3871
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3872
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3873
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3874
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3875
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3876
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3877
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3878
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3879
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3880
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3881
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3882
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3883
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3884
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3885
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3886
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3887
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3888
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3889
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3890
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3891
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3892
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3893
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3894
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3895
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3896
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3897
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3898
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3899
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3900
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3901
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3902
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3903
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3904
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3905
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3906
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3907
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3908
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3909
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3910
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3911
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3912
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3913
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3914
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3915
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3916
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3917
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3918
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3919
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3920
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3921
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3922
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3923
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3924
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3925
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3926
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3927
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3928
FOLDING PARTITION WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3929
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3930
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3931
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3932
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3933
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3934
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3935
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3936
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3937
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3938
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3939
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3940
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3941
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3942
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3943
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3944
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3945
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3946
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3947
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3948
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3949
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3950
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3951
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3952
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3953
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3954
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3955
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3956
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3957
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3958
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3959
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3960
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3961
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3962
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3963
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3964
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3965
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3966
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3967
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3968
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3969
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3970
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3971
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3972
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3973
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3974
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3975
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3976
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3977
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3978
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3979
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3980
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3981
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3982
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3983
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3984
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3985
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3986
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3987
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3988
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3989
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3990
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3991
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3992
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3993
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3994
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3995
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3996
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3997
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3998
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_3999
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4000
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4001
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4002
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4003
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4004
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4005
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4006
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4007
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4008
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4009
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4010
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4011
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4012
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4013
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4014
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4015
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4016
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4017
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4018
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4019
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4020
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4021
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4022
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4023
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4024
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4025
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4026
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4027
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4028
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4029
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4030
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4031
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4032
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4033
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4034
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4035
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4036
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4037
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4038
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4039
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4040
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4041
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4042
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4043
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4044
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4045
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4046
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4047
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4048
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4049
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4050
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4051
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4052
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4053
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4054
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4055
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4056
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4057
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4058
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4059
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4060
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4061
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4062
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4063
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4064
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4065
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4066
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4067
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4068
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4069
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4070
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4071
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4072
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4073
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4074
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4075
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4076
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4077
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4078
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4079
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4080
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4081
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4082
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4083
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4084
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4085
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4086
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4087
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4088
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4089
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4090
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4091
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4092
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4093
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4094
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4095
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4096
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4097
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4098
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4099
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4100
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4101
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4102
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4103
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4104
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4105
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4106
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4107
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4108
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4109
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4110
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4111
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4112
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4113
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4114
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4115
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4116
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4117
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4118
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4119
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4120
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4121
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4122
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4123
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4124
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4125
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4126
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4127
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4128
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4129
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4130
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4131
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4132
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4133
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4134
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4135
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4136
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4137
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4138
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4139
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4140
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4141
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4142
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4143
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4144
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4145
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4146
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4147
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4148
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4149
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4150
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4151
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4152
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4153
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4154
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4155
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4156
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4157
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4158
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4159
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4160
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4161
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4162
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4163
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4164
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4165
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4166
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4167
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4168
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4169
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4170
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4171
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4172
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4173
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4174
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4175
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4176
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4177
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4178
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4179
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4180
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4181
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4182
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4183
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4184
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4185
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4186
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4187
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4188
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4189
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4190
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4191
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4192
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4193
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4194
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4195
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4196
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4197
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4198
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4199
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4200
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4201
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4202
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4203
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4204
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4205
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4206
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4207
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4208
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4209
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4210
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4211
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4212
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4213
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4214
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4215
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4216
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4217
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4218
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4219
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4220
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4221
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4222
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4223
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4224
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4225
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4226
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4227
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4228
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4229
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4230
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4231
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4232
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4233
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4234
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4235
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4236
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4237
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4238
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4239
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4240
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4241
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4242
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4243
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4244
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4245
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4246
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4247
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4248
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4249
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4250
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4251
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4252
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4253
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4254
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4255
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4256
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4257
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4258
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4259
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4260
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4261
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4262
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4263
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4264
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4265
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4266
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4267
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4268
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4269
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4270
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4271
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4272
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4273
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4274
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4275
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4276
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4277
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4278
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4279
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4280
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4281
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4282
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4283
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4284
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4285
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4286
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4287
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4288
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4289
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4290
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4291
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4292
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4293
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4294
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4295
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4296
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4297
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4298
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4299
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4300
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4301
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4302
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4303
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4304
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4305
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4306
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4307
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4308
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4309
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4310
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4311
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4312
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4313
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4314
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4315
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4316
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4317
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4318
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4319
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4320
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4321
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4322
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4323
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4324
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4325
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4326
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4327
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4328
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4329
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4330
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4331
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4332
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4333
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4334
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4335
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4336
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4337
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4338
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4339
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4340
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4341
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4342
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4343
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4344
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4345
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4346
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4347
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4348
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4349
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4350
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4351
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4352
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4353
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4354
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4355
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4356
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4357
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4358
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4359
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4360
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4361
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4362
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4363
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4364
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4365
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4366
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4367
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4368
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4369
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4370
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4371
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4372
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4373
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4374
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4375
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4376
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4377
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4378
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4379
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4380
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4381
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4382
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4383
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4384
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4385
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4386
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4387
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4388
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4389
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4390
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4391
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4392
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4393
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4394
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4395
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4396
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4397
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4398
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4399
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4400
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4401
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4402
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4403
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4404
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4405
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4406
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4407
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4408
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4409
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4410
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4411
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4412
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4413
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4414
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4415
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4416
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4417
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4418
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4419
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4420
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4421
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4422
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4423
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4424
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4425
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4426
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4427
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4428
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4429
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4430
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4431
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4432
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4433
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4434
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4435
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4436
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4437
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4438
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4439
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4440
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4441
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4442
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4443
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4444
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4445
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4446
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4447
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4448
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4449
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4450
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4451
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4452
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4453
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4454
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4455
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4456
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4457
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4458
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4459
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4460
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4461
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4462
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4463
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4464
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4465
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4466
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4467
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4468
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4469
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4470
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4471
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4472
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4473
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4474
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4475
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4476
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4477
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4478
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4479
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4480
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4481
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4482
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4483
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4484
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4485
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4486
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4487
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4488
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4489
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4490
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4491
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4492
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4493
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4494
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4495
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4496
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4497
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4498
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4499
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4500
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4501
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4502
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4503
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4504
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4505
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4506
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4507
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4508
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4509
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4510
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4511
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4512
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4513
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4514
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4515
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4516
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4517
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4518
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4519
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4520
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4521
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4522
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4523
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4524
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4525
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4526
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4527
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4528
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4529
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4530
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4531
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4532
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4533
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4534
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4535
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4536
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4537
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4538
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4539
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4540
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4541
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4542
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4543
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4544
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4545
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4546
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4547
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4548
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4549
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4550
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4551
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4552
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4553
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4554
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4555
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4556
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4557
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4558
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4559
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4560
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4561
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4562
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4563
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4564
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4565
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4566
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4567
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4568
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4569
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4570
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4571
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4572
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4573
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4574
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4575
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4576
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4577
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4578
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4579
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4580
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4581
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4582
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4583
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4584
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4585
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4586
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4587
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4588
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4589
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4590
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4591
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4592
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4593
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4594
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4595
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4596
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4597
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4598
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4599
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4600
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4601
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4602
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4603
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4604
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4605
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4606
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4607
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4608
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4609
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4610
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4611
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4612
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4613
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4614
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4615
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4616
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4617
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4618
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4619
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4620
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4621
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4622
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4623
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4624
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4625
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4626
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4627
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4628
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4629
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4630
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4631
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4632
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4633
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4634
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4635
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4636
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4637
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4638
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4639
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4640
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4641
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4642
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4643
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4644
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4645
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4646
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4647
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4648
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4649
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4650
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4651
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4652
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4653
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4654
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4655
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4656
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4657
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4658
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4659
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4660
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4661
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4662
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4663
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4664
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4665
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4666
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4667
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4668
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4669
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4670
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4671
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4672
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4673
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4674
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4675
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4676
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4677
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4678
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4679
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4680
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4681
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4682
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4683
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4684
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4685
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4686
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4687
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4688
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4689
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4690
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4691
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4692
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4693
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4694
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4695
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4696
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4697
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4698
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4699
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4700
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4701
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4702
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4703
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4704
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4705
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4706
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4707
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4708
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4709
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4710
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4711
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4712
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4713
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4714
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4715
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4716
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4717
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4718
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4719
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4720
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4721
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4722
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4723
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4724
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4725
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4726
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4727
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4728
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4729
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4730
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4731
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4732
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4733
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4734
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4735
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4736
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4737
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4738
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4739
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4740
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4741
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4742
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4743
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4744
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4745
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4746
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4747
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4748
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4749
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4750
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4751
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4752
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4753
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4754
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4755
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4756
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4757
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4758
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4759
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4760
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4761
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4762
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4763
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4764
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4765
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4766
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4767
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4768
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4769
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4770
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4771
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4772
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4773
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4774
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4775
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4776
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4777
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4778
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4779
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4780
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4781
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4782
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4783
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4784
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4785
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4786
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4787
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4788
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4789
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4790
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4791
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4792
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4793
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4794
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4795
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4796
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4797
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4798
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4799
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4800
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4801
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4802
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4803
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4804
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4805
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4806
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4807
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4808
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4809
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4810
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4811
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4812
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4813
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4814
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4815
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4816
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4817
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4818
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4819
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4820
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4821
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4822
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4823
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4824
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4825
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4826
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4827
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4828
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4829
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4830
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4831
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4832
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4833
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4834
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4835
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4836
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4837
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4838
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4839
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4840
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4841
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4842
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4843
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4844
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4845
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4846
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4847
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4848
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4849
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4850
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4851
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4852
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4853
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4854
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4855
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4856
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4857
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4858
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4859
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4860
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4861
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4862
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4863
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4864
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4865
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4866
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4867
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4868
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4869
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4870
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4871
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4872
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4873
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4874
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4875
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4876
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4877
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4878
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4879
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4880
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4881
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4882
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4883
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4884
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4885
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4886
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4887
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4888
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4889
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4890
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4891
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4892
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4893
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4894
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4895
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4896
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4897
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4898
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4899
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4900
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4901
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4902
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4903
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4904
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4905
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4906
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4907
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4908
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4909
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4910
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4911
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4912
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4913
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4914
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4915
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4916
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4917
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4918
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4919
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4920
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4921
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4922
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4923
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4924
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4925
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4926
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4927
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4928
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4929
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4930
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4931
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4932
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4933
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4934
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4935
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4936
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4937
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4938
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4939
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4940
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4941
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4942
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4943
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4944
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4945
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4946
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4947
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4948
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4949
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4950
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4951
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4952
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4953
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4954
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4955
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4956
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4957
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4958
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4959
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4960
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4961
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4962
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4963
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4964
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4965
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4966
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4967
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4968
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4969
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4970
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4971
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4972
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4973
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4974
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4975
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4976
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4977
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4978
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4979
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4980
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4981
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4982
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4983
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4984
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4985
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4986
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4987
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4988
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4989
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4990
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4991
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4992
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4993
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4994
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4995
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4996
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4997
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4998
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_4999
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5000
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5001
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5002
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5003
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5004
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5005
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5006
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5007
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5008
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5009
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5010
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5011
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5012
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5013
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5014
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5015
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5016
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5017
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5018
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5019
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5020
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5021
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5022
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5023
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5024
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5025
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5026
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5027
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5028
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5029
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5030
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5031
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5032
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5033
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5034
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5035
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5036
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5037
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_5038
FAP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5039
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5040
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5041
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5042
CO 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5043
CO 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5044
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_5045
F

AutoCAD SHX Text_5046
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5047
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5048
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5049
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5050
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5051
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5052
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5053
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5054
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5055
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5056
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5057
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5058
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5059
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5060
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5061
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5062
CO 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5063
CO 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5064
CO 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5065
CO 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5066
CO 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5067
CO 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5068
replace to match new

AutoCAD SHX Text_5069
replace to match new

AutoCAD SHX Text_5070
replace to match new

AutoCAD SHX Text_5071
replace to match new

AutoCAD SHX Text_5072
replace to match new

AutoCAD SHX Text_5073
replace to match new

AutoCAD SHX Text_5074
replace to match new

AutoCAD SHX Text_5075
replace to match new

AutoCAD SHX Text_5076
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5077
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5078
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5079
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5080
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5081
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5082
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5083
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5084
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5085
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5086
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5087
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5088
GALLERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5089
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5090
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5091
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5092
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5093
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5094
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5095
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5096
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5097
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5098
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5099
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5100
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5101
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5102
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5103
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5104
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5105
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5106
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5107
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5108
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5109
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5110
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5111
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5112
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5113
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5114
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5115
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5116
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5117
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5118
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5119
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5120
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5121
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5122
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5123
F06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5124
CO 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5125
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5126
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5127
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5128
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5129
HD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5130
HD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5131
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_5132
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_5133
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_5134
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_5135
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5136
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5137
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5138
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5139
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5140
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5141
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5142
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5143
DATE



Southend Adult

Community College

Business Training

Centre

PLANNING

SCALE: 1:100

NORTH ELEVATION

1

SOUTHEND-ON-SEA BOROUGH COUNCIL

DEPARTMENT OF PLACE - PROPERTY & REGENERATION GROUP

CIVIC CENTRE, VICTORIA AVENUE,

SOUTHEND-ON-SEA, ESSEX. SS2 6ZH

PROJECT DETAILS

SBC PROJECT REFERENCE

DRAWING STATUS

DRAWING TITLE

DRAWING NUMBER

FILE NAME

SCALE & ORIGINAL DRAWING SIZE

DRAWING REVISION

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY ISSUED

Notes:

Dimensions are not to be scaled from this drawing or from CAD files.

This drawing is based on currently available information and is not to be used as
an accurate measurement of area.
All dimensions must be checked on site before any work is commenced and any
discrepancies are to be immediately notified to the Contract Administrator for
direction.

This drawing is the property of Southend-on-Sea Borough Council and therefore
Copyright is reserved by them. The drawing is issued  on condition that it is not
copied or disclosed by or to any unauthorised persons without the prior consent
in writing of Southend-on-Sea Borough Council.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of The
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright and database
rights 2013. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to
prosecutions or civil proceedings. Southend-on-Sea Borough Council Licence
number 10001968

1:1 check:

SS1 2UP

ESSEX

SOUTHEND ON SEA

AMBLESIDE DRIVE

BEST CENTRE

1494

EXISTING ELEVATIONS

1494-A-105

BestCentre/1494

Various @ A3

A

N.P. X.X. 15/02/17

SCALE: 1:100

WEST ELEVATION

2

SCALE: 1:100

SOUTH ELEVATION

3
SCALE: 1:100

EAST ELEVATION

4

A Site based adjustments NP 15/2/17

75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5144
existing brick boundary wall retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_5145
brickwork plynth reclaimed from  demolished workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_5146
galzed screen to reception

AutoCAD SHX Text_5147
siberian larch cladding to  ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_5148
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5149
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5150
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5151
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5152
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5153
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5154
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5155
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5156
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5157
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5158
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5159
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5160
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5161
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5162
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5163
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5164
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5165
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5166
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5167
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5168
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5169
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5170
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5171
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5172
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5173
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5174
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5175
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5176
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5177
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5178
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5179
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5180
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5181
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5182
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5183
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5184
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5185
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5186
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5187
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5188
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5189
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5190
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5191
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5192
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5193
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5194
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5195
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5196
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5197
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5198
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5199
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5200
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5201
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5202
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5203
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5204
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5205
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5206
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5207
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5208
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5209
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5210
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5211
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5212
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5213
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5214
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5215
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5216
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5217
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5218
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5219
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5220
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5221
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5222
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5223
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5224
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5225
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5226
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5227
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5228
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5229
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5230
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5231
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5232
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5233
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5234
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5235
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5236
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5237
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5238
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5239
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5240
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5241
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5242
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5243
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5244
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5245
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5246
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5247
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5248
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5249
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5250
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5251
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5252
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5253
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5254
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5255
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5256
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5257
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5258
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5259
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5260
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5261
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5262
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5263
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5264
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5265
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5266
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5267
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5268
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5269
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5270
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5271
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5272
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5273
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5274
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5275
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5276
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5277
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5278
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5279
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5280
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5281
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5282
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5283
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5284
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5285
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5286
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5287
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5288
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5289
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5290
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5291
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5292
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5293
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5294
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5295
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5296
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5297
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5298
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5299
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5300
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5301
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5302
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5303
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5304
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5305
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5306
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5307
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5308
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5309
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5310
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5311
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5312
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5313
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5314
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5315
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5316
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5317
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5318
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5319
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5320
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5321
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5322
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5323
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5324
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5325
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5326
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5327
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5328
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5329
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5330
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5331
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5332
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5333
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5334
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5335
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5336
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5337
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5338
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5339
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5340
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5341
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5342
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5343
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5344
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5345
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5346
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5347
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5348
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5349
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5350
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5351
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5352
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5353
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5354
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5355
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5356
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5357
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5358
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5359
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5360
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5361
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5362
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5363
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5364
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5365
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5366
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5367
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5368
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5369
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5370
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5371
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5372
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5373
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5374
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5375
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5376
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5377
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5378
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5379
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5380
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5381
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5382
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5383
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5384
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5385
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5386
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5387
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5388
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5389
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5390
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5391
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5392
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5393
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5394
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5395
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5396
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5397
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5398
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5399
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5400
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5401
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5402
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5403
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5404
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5405
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5406
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5407
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5408
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5409
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5410
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5411
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5412
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5413
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5414
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5415
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5416
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5417
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5418
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5419
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5420
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5421
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5422
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5423
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5424
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5425
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5426
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5427
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5428
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5429
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5430
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5431
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5432
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5433
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5434
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5435
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5436
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5437
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5438
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5439
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5440
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5441
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5442
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5443
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5444
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5445
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5446
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5447
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5448
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5449
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5450
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5451
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5452
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5453
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5454
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5455
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5456
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5457
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5458
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5459
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5460
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5461
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5462
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5463
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5464
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5465
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5466
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5467
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5468
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5469
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5470
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5471
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5472
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5473
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5474
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5475
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5476
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5477
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5478
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5479
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5480
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5481
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5482
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5483
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5484
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5485
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5486
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5487
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5488
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5489
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5490
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5491
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5492
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5493
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5494
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5495
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5496
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5497
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5498
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5499
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5500
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5501
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5502
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5503
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5504
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5505
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5506
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5507
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5508
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5509
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5510
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5511
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5512
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5513
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5514
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5515
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5516
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5517
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5518
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5519
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5520
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5521
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5522
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5523
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5524
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5525
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5526
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5527
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5528
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5529
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5530
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5531
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5532
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5533
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5534
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5535
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5536
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5537
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5538
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5539
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5540
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5541
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5542
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5543
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5544
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5545
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5546
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5547
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5548
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5549
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5550
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5551
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5552
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5553
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5554
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5555
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5556
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5557
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5558
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5559
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5560
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5561
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5562
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5563
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5564
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5565
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5566
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5567
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5568
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5569
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5570
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5571
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5572
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5573
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5574
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5575
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5576
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5577
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5578
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5579
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5580
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5581
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5582
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5583
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5584
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5585
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5586
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5587
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5588
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5589
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5590
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5591
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5592
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5593
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5594
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5595
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5596
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5597
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5598
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5599
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5600
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5601
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5602
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5603
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5604
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5605
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5606
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5607
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5608
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5609
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5610
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5611
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5612
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5613
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5614
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5615
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5616
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5617
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5618
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5619
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5620
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5621
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5622
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5623
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5624
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5625
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5626
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5627
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5628
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5629
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5630
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5631
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5632
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5633
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5634
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5635
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5636
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5637
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5638
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5639
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5640
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5641
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5642
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5643
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5644
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5645
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5646
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5647
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5648
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5649
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5650
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5651
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5652
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5653
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5654
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5655
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5656
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5657
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5658
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5659
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5660
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5661
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5662
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5663
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5664
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5665
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5666
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5667
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5668
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5669
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5670
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5671
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5672
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5673
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5674
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5675
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5676
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5677
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5678
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5679
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5680
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5681
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5682
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5683
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5684
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5685
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5686
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5687
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5688
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5689
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5690
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5691
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5692
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5693
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5694
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5695
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5696
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5697
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5698
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5699
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5700
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5701
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5702
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5703
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5704
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5705
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5706
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5707
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5708
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5709
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5710
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5711
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5712
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5713
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5714
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5715
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5716
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5717
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5718
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5719
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5720
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5721
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5722
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5723
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5724
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5725
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5726
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5727
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5728
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5729
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5730
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5731
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5732
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5733
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5734
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5735
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5736
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5737
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5738
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5739
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5740
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5741
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5742
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5743
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5744
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5745
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5746
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5747
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5748
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5749
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5750
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5751
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5752
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5753
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5754
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5755
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5756
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5757
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5758
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5759
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5760
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5761
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5762
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5763
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5764
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5765
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5766
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5767
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5768
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5769
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5770
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5771
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5772
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5773
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5774
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5775
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5776
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5777
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5778
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5779
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5780
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5781
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5782
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5783
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5784
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5785
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5786
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5787
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5788
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5789
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5790
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5791
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5792
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5793
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5794
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5795
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5796
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5797
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5798
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5799
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5800
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5801
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5802
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5803
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5804
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5805
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5806
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5807
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5808
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5809
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5810
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5811
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5812
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5813
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5814
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5815
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5816
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5817
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5818
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5819
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5820
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5821
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5822
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5823
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5824
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5825
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5826
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5827
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5828
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5829
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5830
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5831
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5832
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5833
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5834
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5835
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5836
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5837
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5838
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5839
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5840
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5841
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5842
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5843
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5844
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5845
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5846
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5847
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5848
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5849
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5850
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5851
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5852
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5853
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5854
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5855
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5856
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5857
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5858
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5859
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5860
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5861
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5862
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5863
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5864
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5865
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5866
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5867
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5868
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5869
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5870
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5871
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5872
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5873
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5874
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5875
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5876
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5877
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5878
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5879
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5880
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5881
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5882
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5883
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5884
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5885
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5886
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5887
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5888
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5889
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5890
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5891
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5892
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5893
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5894
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5895
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5896
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5897
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5898
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5899
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5900
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5901
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5902
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5903
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5904
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5905
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5906
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5907
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5908
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5909
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5910
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5911
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5912
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5913
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5914
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5915
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5916
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5917
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5918
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5919
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5920
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5921
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5922
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5923
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5924
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5925
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5926
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5927
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5928
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5929
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5930
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5931
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5932
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5933
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5934
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5935
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5936
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5937
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5938
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5939
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5940
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5941
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5942
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5943
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5944
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5945
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5946
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5947
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5948
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5949
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5950
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5951
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5952
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5953
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5954
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5955
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5956
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5957
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5958
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5959
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5960
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5961
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5962
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5963
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5964
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5965
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5966
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5967
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5968
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5969
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5970
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5971
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5972
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5973
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5974
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5975
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5976
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5977
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5978
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5979
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5980
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5981
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5982
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5983
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5984
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5985
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5986
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5987
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5988
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5989
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5990
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5991
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5992
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5993
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5994
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5995
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5996
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5997
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5998
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_5999
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6000
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6001
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6002
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6003
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6004
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6005
glazed  entrance  screens

AutoCAD SHX Text_6006
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6007
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6008
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6009
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6010
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6011
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6012
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6013
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6014
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6015
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6016
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6017
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6018
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6019
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6020
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6021
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6022
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6023
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6024
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6025
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6026
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6027
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6028
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6029
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6030
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6031
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6032
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6033
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6034
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6035
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6036
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6037
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6038
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6039
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6040
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6041
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6042
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6043
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6044
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6045
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6046
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6047
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6048
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6049
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6050
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6051
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6052
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6053
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6054
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6055
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6056
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6057
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6058
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6059
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6060
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6061
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6062
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6063
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6064
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6065
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6066
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6067
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6068
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6069
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6070
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6071
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6072
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6073
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6074
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6075
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6076
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6077
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6078
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6079
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6080
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6081
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6082
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6083
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6084
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6085
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6086
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6087
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6088
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6089
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6090
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6091
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6092
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6093
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6094
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6095
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6096
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6097
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6098
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6099
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6100
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6101
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6102
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6103
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6104
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6105
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6106
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6107
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6108
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6109
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6110
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6111
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6112
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6113
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6114
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6115
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6116
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6117
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6118
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6119
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6120
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6121
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6122
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6123
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6124
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6125
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6126
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6127
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6128
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6129
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6130
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6131
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6132
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6133
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6134
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6135
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6136
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6137
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6138
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6139
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6140
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6141
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6142
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6143
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6144
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6145
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6146
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6147
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6148
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6149
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6150
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6151
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6152
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6153
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6154
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6155
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6156
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6157
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6158
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6159
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6160
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6161
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6162
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6163
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6164
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6165
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6166
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6167
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6168
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6169
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6170
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6171
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6172
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6173
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6174
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6175
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6176
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6177
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6178
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6179
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6180
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6181
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6182
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6183
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6184
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6185
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6186
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6187
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6188
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6189
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6190
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6191
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6192
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6193
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6194
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6195
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6196
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6197
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6198
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6199
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6200
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6201
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6202
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6203
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6204
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6205
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6206
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6207
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6208
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6209
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6210
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6211
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6212
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6213
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6214
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6215
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6216
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6217
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6218
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6219
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6220
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6221
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6222
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6223
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6224
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6225
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6226
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6227
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6228
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6229
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6230
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6231
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6232
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6233
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6234
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6235
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6236
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6237
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6238
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6239
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6240
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6241
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6242
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6243
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6244
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6245
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6246
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6247
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6248
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6249
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6250
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6251
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6252
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6253
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6254
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6255
existing brick wall retained to form boundary wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6256
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6257
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6258
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6259
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6260
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6261
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6262
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6263
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6264
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6265
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6266
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6267
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6268
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6269
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6270
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6271
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6272
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6273
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6274
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6275
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6276
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6277
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6278
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6279
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6280
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6281
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6282
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6283
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6284
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6285
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6286
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6287
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6288
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6289
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6290
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6291
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6292
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6293
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6294
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6295
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6296
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6297
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6298
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6299
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6300
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6301
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6302
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6303
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6304
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6305
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6306
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6307
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6308
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6309
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6310
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6311
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6312
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6313
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6314
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6315
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6316
brickwork steps constructed from reclaimed bricks from the exisiting workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6317
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_6318
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_6319
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_6320
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_6321
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_6322
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6323
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6324
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6325
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6326
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6327
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6328
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6329
DATE



Southend Adult

Community College

Business Training

Centre

PLANNING

SOUTHEND-ON-SEA BOROUGH COUNCIL

DEPARTMENT OF PLACE - PROPERTY & REGENERATION GROUP

CIVIC CENTRE, VICTORIA AVENUE,

SOUTHEND-ON-SEA, ESSEX. SS2 6ZH

PROJECT DETAILS

SBC PROJECT REFERENCE

DRAWING STATUS

DRAWING TITLE

DRAWING NUMBER

FILE NAME

SCALE & ORIGINAL DRAWING SIZE

DRAWING REVISION

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY ISSUED

Notes:

Dimensions are not to be scaled from this drawing or from CAD files.

This drawing is based on currently available information and is not to be used as
an accurate measurement of area.
All dimensions must be checked on site before any work is commenced and any
discrepancies are to be immediately notified to the Contract Administrator for
direction.

This drawing is the property of Southend-on-Sea Borough Council and therefore
Copyright is reserved by them. The drawing is issued  on condition that it is not
copied or disclosed by or to any unauthorised persons without the prior consent
in writing of Southend-on-Sea Borough Council.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of The
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright and database
rights 2013. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to
prosecutions or civil proceedings. Southend-on-Sea Borough Council Licence
number 10001968

1:1 check:

SS1 2UP

ESSEX

SOUTHEND ON SEA

AMBLESIDE DRIVE

BEST CENTRE

1494

PROPOSED ELEVATION

1494-A-105

BestCentre/1494

Various @ A3

A

N.P. X.X. 15/02/17

SCALE: 1:100

NORTH ELEVATION

1

SCALE: 1:100

WEST ELEVATION

2

SCALE: 1:100

SOUTH ELEVATION

3
SCALE: 1:100

EAST ELEVATION

4

A Site based adjustments NP 15/2/17

76

AutoCAD SHX Text_6330
existing brick boundary wall retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_6331
galzed screen to reception

AutoCAD SHX Text_6332
siberian larch cladding to  ground floor

AutoCAD SHX Text_6333
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6334
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6335
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6336
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6337
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6338
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6339
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6340
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6341
standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_6342
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6343
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6344
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6345
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6346
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6347
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6348
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6349
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6350
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6351
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6352
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6353
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6354
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6355
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6356
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6357
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6358
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6359
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6360
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6361
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6362
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6363
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6364
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6365
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6366
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6367
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6368
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6369
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6370
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6371
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6372
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6373
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6374
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6375
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6376
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6377
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6378
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6379
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6380
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6381
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6382
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6383
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6384
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6385
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6386
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6387
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6388
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6389
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6390
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6391
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6392
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6393
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6394
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6395
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6396
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6397
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6398
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6399
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6400
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6401
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6402
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6403
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6404
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6405
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6406
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6407
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6408
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6409
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6410
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6411
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6412
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6413
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6414
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6415
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6416
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6417
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6418
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6419
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6420
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6421
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6422
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6423
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6424
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6425
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6426
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6427
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6428
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6429
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6430
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6431
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6432
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6433
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6434
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6435
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6436
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6437
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6438
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6439
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6440
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6441
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6442
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6443
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6444
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6445
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6446
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6447
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6448
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6449
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6450
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6451
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6452
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6453
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6454
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6455
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6456
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6457
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6458
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6459
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6460
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6461
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6462
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6463
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6464
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6465
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6466
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6467
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6468
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6469
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6470
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6471
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6472
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6473
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6474
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6475
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6476
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6477
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6478
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6479
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6480
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6481
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6482
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6483
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6484
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6485
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6486
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6487
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6488
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6489
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6490
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6491
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6492
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6493
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6494
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6495
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6496
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6497
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6498
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6499
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6500
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6501
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6502
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6503
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6504
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6505
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6506
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6507
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6508
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6509
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6510
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6511
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6512
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6513
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6514
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6515
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6516
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6517
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6518
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6519
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6520
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6521
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6522
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6523
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6524
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6525
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6526
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6527
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6528
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6529
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6530
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6531
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6532
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6533
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6534
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6535
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6536
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6537
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6538
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6539
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6540
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6541
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6542
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6543
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6544
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6545
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6546
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6547
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6548
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6549
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6550
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6551
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6552
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6553
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6554
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6555
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6556
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6557
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6558
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6559
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6560
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6561
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6562
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6563
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6564
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6565
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6566
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6567
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6568
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6569
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6570
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6571
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6572
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6573
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6574
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6575
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6576
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6577
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6578
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6579
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6580
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6581
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6582
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6583
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6584
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6585
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6586
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6587
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6588
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6589
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6590
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6591
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6592
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6593
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6594
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6595
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6596
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6597
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6598
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6599
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6600
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6601
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6602
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6603
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6604
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6605
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6606
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6607
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6608
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6609
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6610
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6611
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6612
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6613
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6614
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6615
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6616
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6617
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6618
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6619
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6620
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6621
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6622
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6623
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6624
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6625
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6626
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6627
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6628
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6629
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6630
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6631
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6632
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6633
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6634
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6635
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6636
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6637
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6638
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6639
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6640
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6641
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6642
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6643
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6644
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6645
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6646
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6647
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6648
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6649
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6650
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6651
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6652
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6653
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6654
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6655
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6656
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6657
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6658
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6659
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6660
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6661
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6662
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6663
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6664
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6665
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6666
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6667
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6668
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6669
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6670
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6671
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6672
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6673
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6674
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6675
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6676
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6677
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6678
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6679
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6680
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6681
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6682
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6683
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6684
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6685
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6686
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6687
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6688
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6689
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6690
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6691
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6692
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6693
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6694
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6695
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6696
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6697
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6698
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6699
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6700
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6701
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6702
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6703
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6704
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6705
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6706
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6707
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6708
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6709
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6710
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6711
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6712
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6713
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6714
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6715
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6716
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6717
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6718
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6719
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6720
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6721
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6722
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6723
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6724
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6725
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6726
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6727
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6728
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6729
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6730
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6731
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6732
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6733
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6734
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6735
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6736
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6737
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6738
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6739
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6740
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6741
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6742
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6743
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6744
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6745
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6746
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6747
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6748
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6749
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6750
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6751
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6752
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6753
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6754
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6755
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6756
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6757
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6758
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6759
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6760
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6761
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6762
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6763
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6764
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6765
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6766
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6767
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6768
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6769
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6770
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6771
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6772
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6773
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6774
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6775
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6776
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6777
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6778
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6779
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6780
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6781
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6782
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6783
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6784
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6785
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6786
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6787
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6788
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6789
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6790
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6791
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6792
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6793
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6794
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6795
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6796
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6797
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6798
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6799
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6800
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6801
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6802
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6803
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6804
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6805
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6806
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6807
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6808
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6809
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6810
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6811
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6812
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6813
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6814
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6815
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6816
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6817
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6818
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6819
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6820
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6821
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6822
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6823
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6824
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6825
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6826
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6827
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6828
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6829
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6830
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6831
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6832
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6833
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6834
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6835
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6836
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6837
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6838
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6839
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6840
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6841
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6842
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6843
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6844
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6845
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6846
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6847
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6848
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6849
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6850
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6851
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6852
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6853
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6854
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6855
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6856
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6857
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6858
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6859
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6860
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6861
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6862
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6863
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6864
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6865
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6866
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6867
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6868
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6869
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6870
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6871
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6872
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6873
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6874
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6875
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6876
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6877
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6878
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6879
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6880
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6881
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6882
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6883
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6884
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6885
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6886
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6887
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6888
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6889
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6890
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6891
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6892
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6893
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6894
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6895
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6896
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6897
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6898
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6899
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6900
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6901
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6902
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6903
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6904
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6905
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6906
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6907
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6908
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6909
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6910
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6911
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6912
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6913
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6914
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6915
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6916
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6917
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6918
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6919
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6920
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6921
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6922
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6923
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6924
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6925
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6926
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6927
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6928
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6929
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6930
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6931
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6932
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6933
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6934
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6935
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6936
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6937
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6938
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6939
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6940
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6941
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6942
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6943
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6944
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6945
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6946
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6947
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6948
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6949
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6950
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6951
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6952
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6953
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6954
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6955
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6956
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6957
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6958
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6959
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6960
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6961
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6962
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6963
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6964
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6965
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6966
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6967
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6968
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6969
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6970
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6971
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6972
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6973
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6974
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6975
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6976
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6977
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6978
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6979
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6980
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6981
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6982
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6983
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6984
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6985
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6986
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6987
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6988
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6989
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6990
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6991
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6992
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6993
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6994
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6995
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6996
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6997
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6998
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_6999
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7000
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7001
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7002
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7003
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7004
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7005
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7006
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7007
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7008
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7009
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7010
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7011
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7012
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7013
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7014
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7015
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7016
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7017
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7018
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7019
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7020
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7021
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7022
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7023
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7024
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7025
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7026
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7027
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7028
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7029
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7030
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7031
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7032
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7033
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7034
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7035
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7036
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7037
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7038
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7039
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7040
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7041
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7042
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7043
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7044
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7045
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7046
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7047
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7048
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7049
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7050
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7051
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7052
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7053
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7054
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7055
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7056
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7057
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7058
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7059
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7060
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7061
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7062
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7063
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7064
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7065
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7066
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7067
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7068
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7069
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7070
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7071
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7072
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7073
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7074
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7075
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7076
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7077
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7078
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7079
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7080
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7081
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7082
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7083
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7084
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7085
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7086
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7087
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7088
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7089
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7090
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7091
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7092
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7093
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7094
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7095
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7096
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7097
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7098
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7099
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7100
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7101
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7102
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7103
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7104
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7105
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7106
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7107
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7108
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7109
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7110
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7111
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7112
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7113
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7114
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7115
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7116
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7117
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7118
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7119
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7120
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7121
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7122
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7123
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7124
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7125
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7126
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7127
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7128
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7129
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7130
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7131
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7132
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7133
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7134
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7135
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7136
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7137
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7138
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7139
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7140
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7141
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7142
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7143
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7144
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7145
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7146
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7147
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7148
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7149
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7150
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7151
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7152
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7153
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7154
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7155
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7156
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7157
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7158
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7159
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7160
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7161
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7162
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7163
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7164
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7165
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7166
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7167
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7168
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7169
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7170
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7171
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7172
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7173
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7174
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7175
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7176
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7177
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7178
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7179
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7180
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7181
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7182
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7183
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7184
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7185
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7186
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7187
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7188
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7189
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7190
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7191
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7192
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7193
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7194
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7195
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7196
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7197
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7198
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7199
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7200
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7201
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7202
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7203
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7204
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7205
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7206
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7207
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7208
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7209
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7210
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7211
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7212
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7213
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7214
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7215
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7216
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7217
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7218
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7219
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7220
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7221
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7222
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7223
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7224
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7225
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7226
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7227
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7228
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7229
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7230
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7231
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7232
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7233
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7234
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7235
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7236
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7237
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7238
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7239
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7240
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7241
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7242
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7243
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7244
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7245
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7246
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7247
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7248
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7249
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7250
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7251
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7252
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7253
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7254
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7255
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7256
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7257
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7258
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7259
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7260
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7261
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7262
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7263
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7264
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7265
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7266
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7267
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7268
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7269
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7270
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7271
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7272
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7273
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7274
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7275
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7276
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7277
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7278
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7279
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7280
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7281
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7282
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7283
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7284
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7285
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7286
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7287
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7288
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7289
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7290
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7291
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7292
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7293
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7294
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7295
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7296
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7297
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7298
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7299
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7300
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7301
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7302
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7303
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7304
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7305
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7306
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7307
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7308
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7309
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7310
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7311
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7312
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7313
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7314
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7315
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7316
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7317
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7318
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7319
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7320
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7321
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7322
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7323
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7324
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7325
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7326
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7327
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7328
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7329
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7330
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7331
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7332
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7333
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7334
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7335
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7336
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7337
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7338
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7339
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7340
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7341
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7342
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7343
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7344
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7345
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7346
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7347
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7348
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7349
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7350
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7351
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7352
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7353
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7354
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7355
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7356
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7357
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7358
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7359
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7360
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7361
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7362
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7363
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7364
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7365
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7366
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7367
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7368
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7369
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7370
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7371
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7372
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7373
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7374
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7375
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7376
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7377
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7378
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7379
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7380
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7381
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7382
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7383
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7384
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7385
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7386
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7387
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7388
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7389
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7390
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7391
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7392
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7393
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7394
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7395
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7396
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7397
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7398
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7399
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7400
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7401
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7402
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7403
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7404
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7405
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7406
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7407
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7408
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7409
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7410
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7411
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7412
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7413
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7414
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7415
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7416
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7417
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7418
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7419
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7420
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7421
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7422
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7423
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7424
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7425
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7426
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7427
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7428
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7429
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7430
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7431
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7432
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7433
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7434
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7435
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7436
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7437
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7438
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7439
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7440
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7441
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7442
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7443
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7444
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7445
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7446
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7447
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7448
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7449
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7450
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7451
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7452
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7453
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7454
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7455
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7456
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7457
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7458
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7459
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7460
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7461
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7462
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7463
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7464
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7465
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7466
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7467
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7468
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7469
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7470
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7471
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7472
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7473
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7474
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7475
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7476
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7477
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7478
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7479
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7480
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7481
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7482
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7483
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7484
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7485
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7486
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7487
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7488
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7489
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7490
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7491
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7492
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7493
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7494
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7495
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7496
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7497
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7498
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7499
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7500
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7501
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7502
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7503
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7504
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7505
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7506
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7507
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7508
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7509
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7510
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7511
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7512
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7513
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7514
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7515
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7516
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7517
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7518
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7519
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7520
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7521
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7522
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7523
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7524
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7525
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7526
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7527
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7528
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7529
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7530
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7531
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7532
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7533
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7534
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7535
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7536
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7537
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7538
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7539
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7540
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7541
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7542
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7543
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7544
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7545
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7546
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7547
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7548
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7549
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7550
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7551
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7552
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7553
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7554
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7555
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7556
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7557
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7558
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7559
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7560
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7561
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7562
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7563
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7564
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7565
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7566
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7567
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7568
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7569
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7570
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7571
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7572
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7573
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7574
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7575
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7576
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7577
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7578
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7579
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7580
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7581
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7582
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7583
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7584
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7585
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7586
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7587
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7588
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7589
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7590
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7591
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7592
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7593
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7594
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7595
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7596
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7597
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7598
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7599
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7600
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7601
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7602
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7603
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7604
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7605
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7606
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7607
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7608
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7609
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7610
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7611
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7612
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7613
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7614
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7615
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7616
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7617
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7618
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7619
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7620
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7621
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7622
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7623
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7624
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7625
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7626
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7627
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7628
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7629
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7630
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7631
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7632
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7633
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7634
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7635
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7636
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7637
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7638
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7639
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7640
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7641
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7642
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7643
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7644
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7645
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7646
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7647
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7648
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7649
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7650
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7651
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7652
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7653
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7654
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7655
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7656
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7657
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7658
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7659
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7660
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7661
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7662
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7663
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7664
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7665
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7666
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7667
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7668
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7669
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7670
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7671
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7672
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7673
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7674
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7675
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7676
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7677
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7678
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7679
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7680
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7681
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7682
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7683
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7684
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7685
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7686
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7687
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7688
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7689
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7690
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7691
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7692
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7693
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7694
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7695
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7696
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7697
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7698
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7699
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7700
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7701
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7702
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7703
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7704
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7705
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7706
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7707
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7708
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7709
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7710
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7711
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7712
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7713
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7714
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7715
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7716
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7717
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7718
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7719
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7720
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7721
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7722
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7723
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7724
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7725
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7726
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7727
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7728
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7729
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7730
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7731
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7732
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7733
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7734
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7735
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7736
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7737
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7738
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7739
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7740
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7741
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7742
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7743
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7744
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7745
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7746
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7747
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7748
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7749
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7750
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7751
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7752
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7753
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7754
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7755
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7756
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7757
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7758
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7759
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7760
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7761
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7762
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7763
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7764
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7765
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7766
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7767
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7768
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7769
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7770
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7771
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7772
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7773
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7774
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7775
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7776
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7777
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7778
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7779
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7780
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7781
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7782
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7783
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7784
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7785
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7786
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7787
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7788
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7789
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7790
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7791
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7792
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7793
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7794
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7795
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7796
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7797
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7798
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7799
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7800
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7801
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7802
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7803
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7804
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7805
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7806
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7807
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7808
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7809
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7810
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7811
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7812
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7813
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7814
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7815
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7816
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7817
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7818
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7819
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7820
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7821
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7822
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7823
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7824
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7825
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7826
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7827
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7828
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7829
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7830
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7831
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7832
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7833
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7834
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7835
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7836
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7837
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7838
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7839
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7840
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7841
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7842
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7843
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7844
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7845
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7846
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7847
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7848
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7849
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7850
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7851
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7852
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7853
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7854
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7855
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7856
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7857
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7858
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7859
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7860
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7861
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7862
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7863
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7864
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7865
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7866
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7867
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7868
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7869
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7870
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7871
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7872
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7873
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7874
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7875
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7876
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7877
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7878
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7879
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7880
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7881
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7882
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7883
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7884
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7885
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7886
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7887
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7888
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7889
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7890
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7891
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7892
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7893
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7894
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7895
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7896
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7897
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7898
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7899
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7900
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7901
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7902
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7903
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7904
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7905
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7906
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7907
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7908
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7909
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7910
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7911
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7912
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7913
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7914
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7915
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7916
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7917
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7918
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7919
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7920
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7921
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7922
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7923
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7924
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7925
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7926
Existing Exit  Staircase

AutoCAD SHX Text_7927
glazed  entrance  screens

AutoCAD SHX Text_7928
existing brick wall retained to form boundary wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_7929
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_7930
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7931
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7932
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7933
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7934
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7935
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7936
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7937
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7938
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7939
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7940
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7941
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7942
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7943
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7944
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7945
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7946
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7947
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7948
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7949
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7950
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7951
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7952
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7953
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7954
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7955
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7956
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7957
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7958
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7959
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7960
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7961
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7962
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7963
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7964
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7965
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7966
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7967
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7968
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7969
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7970
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7971
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7972
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7973
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7974
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7975
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7976
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7977
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7978
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7979
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7980
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7981
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7982
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7983
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7984
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7985
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7986
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7987
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7988
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7989
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7990
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7991
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7992
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7993
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7994
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7995
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7996
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7997
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7998
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_7999
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8000
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8001
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8002
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8003
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8004
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8005
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8006
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8007
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8008
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8009
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8010
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8011
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8012
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8013
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8014
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8015
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8016
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8017
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8018
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8019
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8020
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8021
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8022
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8023
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8024
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8025
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8026
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8027
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8028
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8029
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8030
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8031
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8032
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8033
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8034
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8035
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8036
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8037
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8038
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8039
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8040
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8041
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8042
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8043
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8044
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8045
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8046
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8047
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8048
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8049
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8050
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8051
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8052
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8053
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8054
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8055
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8056
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8057
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8058
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8059
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8060
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8061
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8062
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8063
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8064
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8065
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8066
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8067
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8068
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8069
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8070
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8071
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8072
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8073
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8074
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8075
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8076
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8077
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8078
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8079
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8080
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8081
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8082
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8083
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8084
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8085
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8086
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8087
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8088
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8089
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8090
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8091
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8092
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8093
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8094
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8095
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8096
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8097
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8098
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8099
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8100
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8101
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8102
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8103
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8104
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8105
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8106
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8107
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8108
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8109
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8110
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8111
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8112
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8113
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8114
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8115
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8116
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8117
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8118
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8119
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8120
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8121
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8122
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8123
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8124
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8125
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8126
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8127
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8128
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8129
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8130
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8131
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8132
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8133
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8134
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8135
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8136
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8137
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8138
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8139
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8140
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8141
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8142
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8143
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8144
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8145
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8146
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8147
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8148
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8149
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8150
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8151
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8152
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8153
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8154
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8155
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8156
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8157
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8158
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8159
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8160
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8161
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8162
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8163
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8164
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8165
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8166
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8167
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8168
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8169
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8170
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8171
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8172
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8173
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8174
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8175
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8176
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8177
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8178
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8179
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8180
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8181
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8182
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8183
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8184
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8185
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8186
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8187
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8188
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8189
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8190
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8191
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8192
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8193
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8194
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8195
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8196
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8197
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8198
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8199
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8200
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8201
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8202
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8203
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8204
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8205
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8206
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8207
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8208
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8209
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8210
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8211
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8212
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8213
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8214
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8215
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8216
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8217
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8218
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8219
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8220
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8221
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8222
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8223
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8224
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8225
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8226
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8227
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8228
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8229
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8230
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8231
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8232
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8233
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8234
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8235
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8236
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8237
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8238
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8239
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8240
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8241
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8242
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8243
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8244
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8245
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8246
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8247
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8248
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8249
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8250
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8251
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8252
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8253
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8254
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8255
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8256
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8257
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8258
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8259
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8260
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8261
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8262
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8263
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8264
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8265
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8266
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8267
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8268
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8269
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8270
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8271
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8272
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8273
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8274
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8275
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8276
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8277
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8278
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8279
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8280
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8281
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8282
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8283
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8284
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8285
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8286
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8287
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8288
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8289
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8290
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8291
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8292
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8293
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8294
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8295
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8296
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8297
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8298
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8299
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8300
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8301
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8302
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8303
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8304
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8305
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8306
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8307
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8308
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8309
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8310
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8311
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8312
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8313
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8314
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8315
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8316
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8317
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8318
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8319
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8320
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8321
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8322
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8323
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8324
bevelled projecting first floor with standing seam zinc cladding

AutoCAD SHX Text_8325
existing brick wall retained to form boundary wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8326
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8327
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8328
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8329
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8330
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8331
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8332
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8333
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8334
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8335
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8336
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8337
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8338
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8339
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8340
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8341
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8342
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8343
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8344
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8345
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8346
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8347
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8348
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8349
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8350
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8351
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8352
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8353
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8354
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8355
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8356
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8357
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8358
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8359
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8360
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8361
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8362
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8363
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8364
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8365
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8366
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8367
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8368
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8369
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8370
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8371
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8372
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8373
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8374
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8375
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8376
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8377
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8378
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8379
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8380
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8381
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8382
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8383
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8384
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8385
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8386
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8387
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8388
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8389
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8390
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8391
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8392
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8393
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8394
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8395
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8396
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8397
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8398
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8399
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8400
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8401
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8402
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8403
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8404
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8405
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8406
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8407
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8408
standing seam zinc cladding to flank wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8409
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8410
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8411
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8412
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8413
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8414
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8415
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8416
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8417
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8418
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8419
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8420
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8421
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8422
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8423
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8424
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8425
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8426
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8427
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8428
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8429
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8430
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8431
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8432
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8433
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8434
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8435
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8436
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8437
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8438
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8439
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8440
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8441
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8442
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8443
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8444
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8445
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8446
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8447
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8448
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8449
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8450
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8451
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8452
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8453
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8454
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8455
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8456
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8457
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8458
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8459
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8460
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8461
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8462
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8463
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8464
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8465
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8466
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8467
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8468
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8469
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8470
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8471
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8472
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8473
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8474
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8475
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8476
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8477
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8478
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8479
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8480
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8481
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8482
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8483
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8484
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8485
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8486
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_8487
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8488
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8489
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8490
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8491
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8492
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8493
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8494
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8495
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8496
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8497
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8498
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8499
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8500
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8501
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8502
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8503
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8504
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8505
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8506
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8507
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8508
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8509
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8510
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8511
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8512
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8513
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8514
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8515
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8516
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8517
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8518
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8519
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8520
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8521
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8522
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8523
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8524
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8525
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8526
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8527
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8528
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8529
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8530
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8531
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8532
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8533
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8534
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8535
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8536
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8537
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8538
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8539
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8540
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8541
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8542
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8543
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8544
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8545
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8546
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8547
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8548
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8549
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8550
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8551
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8552
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8553
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8554
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8555
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8556
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8557
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8558
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8559
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8560
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8561
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8562
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8563
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8564
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8565
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8566
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8567
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8568
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8569
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8570
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8571
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8572
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8573
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8574
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8575
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8576
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8577
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8578
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8579
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8580
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8581
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8582
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8583
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8584
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8585
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8586
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8587
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8588
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8589
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8590
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8591
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8592
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8593
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8594
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8595
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8596
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8597
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8598
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8599
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8600
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8601
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8602
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8603
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8604
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8605
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8606
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8607
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8608
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8609
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8610
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8611
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8612
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8613
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8614
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8615
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8616
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8617
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8618
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8619
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8620
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8621
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8622
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8623
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8624
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8625
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8626
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8627
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8628
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8629
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8630
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8631
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8632
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8633
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8634
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8635
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8636
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8637
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8638
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8639
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8640
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8641
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8642
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8643
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8644
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8645
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8646
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8647
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8648
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8649
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8650
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8651
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8652
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8653
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8654
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8655
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8656
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8657
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8658
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8659
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8660
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8661
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8662
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8663
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8664
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8665
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8666
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8667
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8668
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8669
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8670
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8671
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8672
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8673
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8674
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8675
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8676
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8677
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8678
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8679
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8680
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8681
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8682
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8683
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8684
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8685
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8686
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8687
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8688
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8689
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8690
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8691
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8692
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8693
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8694
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8695
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8696
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8697
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8698
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8699
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8700
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8701
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8702
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8703
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8704
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8705
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8706
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8707
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8708
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8709
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8710
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8711
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8712
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8713
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8714
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8715
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8716
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8717
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8718
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8719
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8720
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8721
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8722
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8723
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8724
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8725
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8726
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8727
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8728
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8729
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8730
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8731
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8732
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8733
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8734
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8735
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8736
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8737
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8738
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8739
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8740
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8741
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8742
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8743
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8744
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8745
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8746
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8747
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8748
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8749
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8750
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8751
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8752
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8753
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8754
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8755
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8756
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8757
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8758
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8759
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8760
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8761
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8762
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8763
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8764
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8765
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8766
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8767
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8768
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8769
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8770
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8771
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8772
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8773
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8774
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8775
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8776
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8777
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8778
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8779
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8780
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8781
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8782
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8783
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8784
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8785
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8786
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8787
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8788
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8789
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8790
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8791
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8792
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8793
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8794
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8795
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8796
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8797
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8798
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8799
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8800
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8801
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8802
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8803
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8804
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8805
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8806
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8807
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8808
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8809
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8810
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8811
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8812
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8813
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8814
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8815
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8816
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8817
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8818
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8819
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8820
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8821
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8822
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8823
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8824
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8825
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8826
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8827
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8828
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8829
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8830
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8831
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8832
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8833
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8834
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8835
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8836
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8837
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8838
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8839
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8840
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8841
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8842
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8843
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8844
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8845
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8846
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8847
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8848
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8849
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8850
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8851
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8852
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8853
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8854
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8855
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8856
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8857
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8858
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8859
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8860
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8861
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8862
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8863
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8864
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8865
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8866
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8867
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8868
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8869
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8870
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8871
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8872
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8873
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8874
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8875
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8876
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8877
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8878
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8879
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8880
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8881
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8882
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8883
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8884
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8885
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8886
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8887
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8888
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8889
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8890
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8891
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8892
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8893
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8894
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8895
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8896
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8897
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8898
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8899
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8900
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8901
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8902
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8903
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8904
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8905
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8906
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8907
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8908
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8909
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8910
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8911
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8912
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8913
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8914
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8915
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8916
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8917
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8918
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8919
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8920
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8921
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8922
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8923
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8924
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8925
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8926
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8927
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8928
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8929
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8930
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8931
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8932
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8933
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8934
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8935
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8936
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8937
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8938
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8939
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8940
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8941
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8942
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8943
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8944
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8945
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8946
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8947
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8948
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8949
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8950
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8951
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8952
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8953
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8954
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8955
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8956
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8957
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8958
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8959
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8960
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8961
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8962
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8963
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8964
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8965
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8966
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8967
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8968
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8969
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8970
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8971
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8972
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8973
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8974
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8975
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8976
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8977
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8978
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8979
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8980
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8981
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8982
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8983
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8984
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8985
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8986
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8987
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8988
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8989
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8990
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8991
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8992
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8993
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8994
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8995
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8996
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8997
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8998
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_8999
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_9000
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_9001
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_9002
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_9003
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_9004
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_9005
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_9006
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_9007
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_9008
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_9009
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_9010
Support to Structural Engineers Design

AutoCAD SHX Text_9011
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_9012
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_9013
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_9014
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_9015
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_9016
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9017
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9018
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9019
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9020
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9021
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9022
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_9023
DATE



PLANNING

SCALE: 1:50

DOOR SCHEDULE

3

SOUTHEND-ON-SEA BOROUGH COUNCIL

DEPARTMENT OF PLACE - PROPERTY & REGENERATION GROUP

CIVIC CENTRE, VICTORIA AVENUE,

SOUTHEND-ON-SEA, ESSEX. SS2 6ZH

PROJECT DETAILS

SBC PROJECT REFERENCE

DRAWING STATUS

DRAWING TITLE

DRAWING NUMBER

FILE NAME

SCALE & ORIGINAL DRAWING SIZE

DRAWING REVISION

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY ISSUED

Notes:

Dimensions are not to be scaled from this drawing or from CAD files.

This drawing is based on currently available information and is not to be used as
an accurate measurement of area.
All dimensions must be checked on site before any work is commenced and any
discrepancies are to be immediately notified to the Contract Administrator for
direction.

This drawing is the property of Southend-on-Sea Borough Council and therefore
Copyright is reserved by them. The drawing is issued  on condition that it is not
copied or disclosed by or to any unauthorised persons without the prior consent
in writing of Southend-on-Sea Borough Council.

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of The
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown copyright and database
rights 2013. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to
prosecutions or civil proceedings. Southend-on-Sea Borough Council Licence
number 10001968

1:1 check:

SS1 2UP

ESSEX

SOUTHEND ON SEA

AMBLESIDE DRIVE

BEST CENTRE

1494

DETAILS

1494-A-107

BestCentre/1494

Various @ A3

A

N.P. X.X. 15/02/17

SCALE: 1:50

TYPICAL HANDRAIL

4

SCALE: 1:50

TYPICAL STEP

5

SCALE: 1:50

GROUND FLOOR

1

SCALE: 1:50

FIRST FLOOR

2

A Site based adjustments NP 15/2/17

77

AutoCAD SHX Text_9024
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_9025
External

AutoCAD SHX Text_9026
External

AutoCAD SHX Text_9027
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9028
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9029
Qty

AutoCAD SHX Text_9030
HAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_9031
HAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_9032
HAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_9033
HAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_9034
L

AutoCAD SHX Text_9035
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_9036
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_9037
R

AutoCAD SHX Text_9038
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9039
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9040
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9041
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9042
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9043
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9044
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9045
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9046
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9047
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9048
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9049
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9050
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9051
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9052
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9053
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9054
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9055
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9056
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9057
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9058
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9059
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9060
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9061
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9062
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9063
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9064
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9065
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9066
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9067
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9068
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9069
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9070
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9071
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9072
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9073
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9074
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9075
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9076
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9077
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9078
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9079
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9080
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9081
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9082
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9083
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9084
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9085
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9086
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_9087
Door Location:

AutoCAD SHX Text_9088
F03 - Teaching

AutoCAD SHX Text_9089
F03 - Teaching

AutoCAD SHX Text_9090
x

AutoCAD SHX Text_9091
FIRE/ SECURITY: FRAME: DOOR: LOCK: HARDWARE:

AutoCAD SHX Text_9092
FD60 Steel frame - White Aluminium RAL 9006 Steel doors - Jet Black RAL 9005 Briton 571 Single Door Touch Bar with 3 Point Locking Concealed restrictor stays, Perko Powermatic Concealed Fire Door Closer & SS Kickplate inside. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_9093
FD60 Steel frame - White Aluminium RAL 9006 Steel doors - Jet Black RAL 9005 Briton 571 Single Door Touch Bar with 3 Point Locking Concealed restrictor stays, Perko Powermatic Concealed Fire Door Closer & SS Kickplate inside. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_9094
FD60 Steel frame - White Aluminium RAL 9006 Steel doors - Jet Black RAL 9005 Briton 571 Single Door Touch Bar with 3 Point Locking Concealed restrictor stays, Perko Powermatic Concealed Fire Door Closer & SS Kickplate inside. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_9095
FD60 Steel frame - White Aluminium RAL 9006 Steel doors - Jet Black RAL 9005 Briton 571 Single Door Touch Bar with 3 Point Locking Concealed restrictor stays, Perko Powermatic Concealed Fire Door Closer & SS Kickplate inside. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_9096
FD60 Steel frame - White Aluminium RAL 9006 Steel doors - Jet Black RAL 9005 Briton 571 Single Door Touch Bar with 3 Point Locking Concealed restrictor stays, Perko Powermatic Concealed Fire Door Closer & SS Kickplate inside. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_9097
FD60 Steel frame - White Aluminium RAL 9006 Steel doors - Jet Black RAL 9005 Briton 571 Single Door Touch Bar with 3 Point Locking Concealed restrictor stays, Perko Powermatic Concealed Fire Door Closer & SS Kickplate inside. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_9098
FD60 Steel frame - White Aluminium RAL 9006 Steel doors - Jet Black RAL 9005 Briton 571 Single Door Touch Bar with 3 Point Locking Concealed restrictor stays, Perko Powermatic Concealed Fire Door Closer & SS Kickplate inside. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_9099
FD60 Steel frame - White Aluminium RAL 9006 Steel doors - Jet Black RAL 9005 Briton 571 Single Door Touch Bar with 3 Point Locking Concealed restrictor stays, Perko Powermatic Concealed Fire Door Closer & SS Kickplate inside. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_9100
FD60 Steel frame - White Aluminium RAL 9006 Steel doors - Jet Black RAL 9005 Briton 571 Single Door Touch Bar with 3 Point Locking Concealed restrictor stays, Perko Powermatic Concealed Fire Door Closer & SS Kickplate inside. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_9101
FD60 Steel frame - White Aluminium RAL 9006 Steel doors - Jet Black RAL 9005 Briton 571 Single Door Touch Bar with 3 Point Locking Concealed restrictor stays, Perko Powermatic Concealed Fire Door Closer & SS Kickplate inside. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_9102
FD60 Steel frame - White Aluminium RAL 9006 Steel doors - Jet Black RAL 9005 Briton 571 Single Door Touch Bar with 3 Point Locking Concealed restrictor stays, Perko Powermatic Concealed Fire Door Closer & SS Kickplate inside. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_9103
FD60 Steel frame - White Aluminium RAL 9006 Steel doors - Jet Black RAL 9005 Briton 571 Single Door Touch Bar with 3 Point Locking Concealed restrictor stays, Perko Powermatic Concealed Fire Door Closer & SS Kickplate inside. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_9104
FD60 Steel frame - White Aluminium RAL 9006 Steel doors - Jet Black RAL 9005 Briton 571 Single Door Touch Bar with 3 Point Locking Concealed restrictor stays, Perko Powermatic Concealed Fire Door Closer & SS Kickplate inside. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_9105
FD60 Steel frame - White Aluminium RAL 9006 Steel doors - Jet Black RAL 9005 Briton 571 Single Door Touch Bar with 3 Point Locking Concealed restrictor stays, Perko Powermatic Concealed Fire Door Closer & SS Kickplate inside. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_9106
FD60 Steel frame - White Aluminium RAL 9006 Steel doors - Jet Black RAL 9005 Briton 571 Single Door Touch Bar with 3 Point Locking Concealed restrictor stays, Perko Powermatic Concealed Fire Door Closer & SS Kickplate inside. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_9107
FD60 Steel frame - White Aluminium RAL 9006 Steel doors - Jet Black RAL 9005 Briton 571 Single Door Touch Bar with 3 Point Locking Concealed restrictor stays, Perko Powermatic Concealed Fire Door Closer & SS Kickplate inside. 

AutoCAD SHX Text_9108
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9109
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9110
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9111
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9112
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9113
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9114
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9115
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9116
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9117
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9118
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9119
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9120
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9121
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9122
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9123
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9124
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9125
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9126
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9127
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9128
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9129
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9130
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9131
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9132
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9133
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9134
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9135
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9136
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9137
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9138
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9139
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9140
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9141
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9142
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9143
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9144
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9145
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9146
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9147
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9148
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9149
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9150
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9151
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9152
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9153
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9154
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9155
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9156
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9157
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9158
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9159
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9160
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9161
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9162
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9163
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9164
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9165
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9166
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9167
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9168
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9169
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9170
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9171
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9172
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9173
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9174
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9175
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9176
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_9177
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_9178
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9179
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_9180
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_9181
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_9182
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_9183
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9184
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9185
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9186
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_9187
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9188
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9189
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9190
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9191
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9192
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9193
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9194
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9195
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9196
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9197
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9198
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9199
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9200
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9201
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9202
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9203
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9204
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9205
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9206
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9207
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9208
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9209
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9210
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9211
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9212
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9213
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9214
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9215
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9216
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9217
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9218
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9219
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9220
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9221
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9222
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9223
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_9224
Pitch

AutoCAD SHX Text_9225
existing brick boundary wall retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_9226
existing brick boundary wall retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_9227
existing brick boundary wall retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_9228
existing brick boundary wall retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_9229
existing brick boundary wall retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_9230
existing brick boundary wall retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_9231
existing brick boundary wall retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_9232
existing brick boundary wall retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_9233
existing brick boundary wall retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_9234
existing brick boundary wall retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_9235
existing brick boundary wall retained

AutoCAD SHX Text_9236
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9237
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9238
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9239
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9240
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9241
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9242
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9243
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9244
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9245
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9246
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9247
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9248
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9249
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9250
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9251
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9252
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9253
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9254
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9255
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9256
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9257
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9258
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9259
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9260
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9261
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9262
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9263
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9264
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9265
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9266
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9267
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9268
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9269
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9270
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9271
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9272
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9273
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9274
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9275
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9276
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9277
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9278
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9279
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9280
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9281
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9282
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9283
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9284
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9285
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9286
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9287
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9288
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9289
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9290
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9291
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9292
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9293
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9294
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9295
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9296
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9297
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9298
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9299
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9300
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9301
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9302
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9303
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9304
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9305
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9306
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9307
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9308
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9309
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9310
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9311
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9312
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9313
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9314
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9315
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9316
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9317
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9318
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9319
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9320
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9321
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9322
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9323
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9324
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9325
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9326
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9327
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9328
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9329
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9330
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9331
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9332
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9333
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9334
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9335
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9336
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9337
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9338
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9339
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9340
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9341
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9342
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9343
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9344
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9345
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9346
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9347
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9348
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9349
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9350
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9351
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9352
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9353
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9354
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9355
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9356
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9357
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9358
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9359
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9360
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9361
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9362
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9363
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9364
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9365
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9366
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9367
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9368
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9369
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9370
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9371
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9372
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9373
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9374
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9375
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9376
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9377
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9378
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9379
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9380
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9381
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9382
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9383
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9384
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9385
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9386
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9387
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9388
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9389
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9390
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9391
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9392
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9393
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9394
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9395
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9396
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9397
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9398
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9399
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9400
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9401
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9402
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9403
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9404
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9405
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9406
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9407
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9408
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9409
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9410
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9411
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9412
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9413
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9414
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9415
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9416
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9417
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9418
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9419
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9420
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9421
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9422
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9423
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9424
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9425
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9426
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9427
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9428
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9429
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9430
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9431
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9432
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9433
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9434
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9435
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9436
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9437
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9438
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9439
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9440
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9441
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9442
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9443
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9444
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9445
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9446
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9447
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9448
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9449
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9450
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9451
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9452
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9453
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9454
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9455
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9456
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9457
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9458
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9459
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9460
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9461
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9462
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9463
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9464
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9465
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9466
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9467
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9468
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9469
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9470
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9471
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9472
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9473
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9474
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9475
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9476
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9477
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9478
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9479
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9480
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9481
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9482
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9483
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9484
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9485
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9486
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9487
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9488
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9489
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9490
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9491
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9492
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9493
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9494
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9495
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9496
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9497
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9498
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9499
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9500
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9501
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9502
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9503
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9504
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9505
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9506
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9507
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9508
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9509
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9510
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9511
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9512
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9513
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9514
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9515
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9516
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9517
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9518
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9519
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9520
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9521
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9522
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9523
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9524
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9525
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9526
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9527
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9528
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9529
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9530
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9531
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9532
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9533
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9534
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9535
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9536
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9537
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9538
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9539
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9540
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9541
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9542
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9543
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9544
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9545
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9546
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9547
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9548
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9549
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9550
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9551
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9552
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9553
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9554
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9555
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9556
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9557
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9558
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9559
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9560
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9561
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9562
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9563
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9564
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9565
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9566
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9567
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9568
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9569
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9570
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9571
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9572
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9573
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9574
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9575
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9576
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9577
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9578
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9579
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9580
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9581
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9582
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9583
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9584
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9585
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9586
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9587
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9588
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9589
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9590
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9591
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9592
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9593
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9594
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9595
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9596
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9597
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9598
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9599
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9600
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9601
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9602
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9603
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9604
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9605
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9606
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9607
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9608
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9609
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9610
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9611
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9612
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9613
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9614
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9615
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9616
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9617
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9618
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9619
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9620
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9621
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9622
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9623
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9624
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9625
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9626
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9627
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9628
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9629
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9630
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9631
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9632
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9633
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9634
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9635
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9636
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9637
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9638
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9639
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9640
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9641
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9642
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9643
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9644
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9645
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9646
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9647
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9648
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9649
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9650
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9651
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9652
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9653
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9654
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9655
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9656
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9657
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9658
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9659
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9660
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9661
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9662
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9663
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9664
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9665
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9666
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9667
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9668
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9669
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9670
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9671
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9672
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9673
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9674
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9675
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9676
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9677
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9678
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9679
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9680
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9681
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9682
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9683
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9684
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9685
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9686
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9687
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9688
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9689
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9690
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9691
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9692
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9693
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9694
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9695
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9696
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9697
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9698
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9699
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9700
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9701
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9702
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9703
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9704
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9705
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9706
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9707
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9708
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9709
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9710
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9711
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9712
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9713
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9714
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9715
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9716
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9717
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9718
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9719
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9720
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9721
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9722
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9723
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9724
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9725
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9726
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9727
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9728
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9729
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9730
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9731
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9732
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9733
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9734
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9735
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9736
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9737
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9738
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9739
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9740
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9741
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9742
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9743
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9744
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9745
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9746
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9747
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9748
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9749
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9750
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9751
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9752
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9753
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9754
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9755
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9756
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9757
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9758
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9759
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9760
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9761
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9762
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9763
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9764
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9765
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9766
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9767
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9768
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9769
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9770
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9771
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9772
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9773
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9774
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9775
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9776
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9777
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9778
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9779
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9780
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9781
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9782
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9783
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9784
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9785
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9786
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9787
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9788
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9789
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9790
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9791
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9792
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9793
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9794
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9795
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9796
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9797
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9798
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9799
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9800
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9801
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9802
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9803
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9804
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9805
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9806
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9807
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9808
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9809
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9810
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9811
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9812
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9813
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9814
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9815
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9816
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9817
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9818
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9819
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9820
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9821
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9822
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9823
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9824
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9825
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9826
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9827
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9828
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9829
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9830
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9831
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9832
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9833
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9834
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9835
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9836
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9837
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9838
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9839
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9840
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9841
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9842
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9843
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9844
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9845
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9846
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9847
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9848
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9849
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9850
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9851
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9852
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9853
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9854
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9855
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9856
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9857
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9858
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9859
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9860
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9861
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9862
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9863
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9864
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9865
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9866
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9867
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9868
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9869
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9870
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9871
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9872
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9873
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9874
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9875
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9876
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9877
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9878
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9879
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9880
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9881
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9882
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9883
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9884
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9885
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9886
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9887
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9888
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9889
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9890
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9891
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9892
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9893
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9894
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9895
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9896
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9897
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9898
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9899
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9900
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9901
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9902
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9903
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9904
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9905
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9906
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9907
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9908
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9909
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9910
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9911
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9912
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9913
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9914
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9915
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9916
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9917
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9918
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9919
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9920
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9921
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9922
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9923
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9924
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9925
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9926
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9927
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9928
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9929
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9930
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9931
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9932
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9933
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9934
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9935
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9936
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9937
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9938
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9939
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9940
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9941
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9942
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9943
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9944
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9945
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9946
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9947
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9948
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9949
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9950
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9951
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9952
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9953
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9954
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9955
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9956
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9957
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9958
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9959
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9960
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9961
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9962
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9963
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9964
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9965
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9966
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9967
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9968
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9969
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9970
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9971
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9972
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9973
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9974
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9975
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9976
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9977
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9978
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9979
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9980
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9981
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9982
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9983
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9984
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9985
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9986
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9987
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9988
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9989
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9990
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9991
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9992
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9993
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9994
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9995
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9996
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9997
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9998
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_9999
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10000
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10001
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10002
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10003
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10004
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10005
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10006
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10007
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10008
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10009
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10010
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10011
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10012
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10013
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10014
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10015
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10016
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10017
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10018
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10019
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10020
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10021
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10022
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10023
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10024
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10025
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10026
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10027
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10028
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10029
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10030
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10031
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10032
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10033
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10034
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10035
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10036
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10037
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10038
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10039
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10040
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10041
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10042
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10043
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10044
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10045
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10046
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10047
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10048
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10049
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10050
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10051
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10052
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10053
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10054
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10055
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10056
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10057
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10058
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10059
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10060
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10061
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10062
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10063
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10064
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10065
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10066
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10067
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10068
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10069
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10070
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10071
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10072
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10073
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10074
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10075
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10076
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10077
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10078
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10079
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10080
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10081
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10082
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10083
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10084
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10085
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10086
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10087
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10088
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10089
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10090
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10091
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10092
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10093
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10094
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10095
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10096
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10097
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10098
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10099
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10100
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10101
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10102
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10103
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10104
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10105
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10106
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10107
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10108
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10109
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10110
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10111
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10112
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10113
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10114
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10115
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10116
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10117
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10118
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10119
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10120
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10121
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10122
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10123
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10124
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10125
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10126
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10127
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10128
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10129
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10130
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10131
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10132
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10133
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10134
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10135
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10136
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10137
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10138
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10139
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10140
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10141
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10142
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10143
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10144
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10145
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10146
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10147
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10148
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10149
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10150
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10151
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10152
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10153
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10154
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10155
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10156
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10157
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10158
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10159
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10160
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10161
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10162
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10163
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10164
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10165
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10166
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10167
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10168
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10169
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10170
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10171
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10172
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10173
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10174
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10175
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10176
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10177
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10178
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10179
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10180
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10181
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10182
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10183
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10184
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10185
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10186
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10187
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10188
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10189
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10190
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10191
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10192
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10193
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10194
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10195
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10196
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10197
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10198
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10199
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10200
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10201
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10202
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10203
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10204
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10205
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10206
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10207
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10208
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10209
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10210
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10211
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10212
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10213
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10214
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10215
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10216
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10217
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10218
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10219
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10220
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10221
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10222
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10223
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10224
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10225
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10226
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10227
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10228
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10229
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10230
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10231
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10232
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10233
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10234
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10235
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10236
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10237
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10238
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10239
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10240
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10241
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10242
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10243
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10244
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10245
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10246
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10247
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10248
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10249
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10250
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10251
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10252
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10253
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10254
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10255
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10256
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10257
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10258
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10259
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10260
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10261
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10262
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10263
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10264
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10265
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10266
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10267
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10268
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10269
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10270
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10271
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10272
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10273
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10274
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10275
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10276
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10277
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10278
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10279
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10280
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10281
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10282
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10283
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10284
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10285
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10286
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10287
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10288
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10289
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10290
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10291
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10292
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10293
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10294
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10295
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10296
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10297
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10298
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10299
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10300
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10301
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10302
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10303
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10304
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10305
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10306
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10307
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10308
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10309
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10310
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10311
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10312
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10313
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10314
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10315
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10316
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10317
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10318
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10319
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10320
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10321
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10322
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10323
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10324
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10325
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10326
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10327
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10328
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10329
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10330
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10331
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10332
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10333
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10334
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10335
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10336
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10337
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10338
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10339
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10340
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10341
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10342
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10343
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10344
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10345
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10346
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10347
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10348
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10349
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10350
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10351
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10352
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10353
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10354
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10355
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10356
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10357
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10358
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10359
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10360
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10361
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10362
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10363
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10364
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10365
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10366
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10367
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10368
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10369
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10370
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10371
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10372
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10373
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10374
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10375
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10376
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10377
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10378
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10379
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10380
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10381
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10382
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10383
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10384
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10385
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10386
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10387
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10388
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10389
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10390
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10391
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10392
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10393
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10394
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10395
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10396
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10397
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10398
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10399
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10400
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10401
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10402
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10403
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10404
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10405
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10406
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10407
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10408
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10409
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10410
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10411
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10412
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10413
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10414
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10415
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10416
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10417
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10418
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10419
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10420
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10421
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10422
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10423
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10424
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10425
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10426
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10427
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10428
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10429
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10430
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10431
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10432
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10433
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10434
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10435
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10436
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10437
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10438
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10439
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10440
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10441
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10442
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10443
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10444
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10445
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10446
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10447
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10448
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10449
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10450
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10451
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10452
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10453
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10454
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10455
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10456
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10457
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10458
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10459
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10460
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10461
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10462
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10463
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10464
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10465
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10466
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10467
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10468
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10469
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10470
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10471
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10472
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10473
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10474
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10475
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10476
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10477
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10478
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10479
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10480
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10481
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10482
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10483
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10484
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10485
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10486
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10487
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10488
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10489
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10490
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10491
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10492
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10493
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10494
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10495
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10496
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10497
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_10498
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_10499
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_10500
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_10501
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_10502
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_10503
D19

AutoCAD SHX Text_10504
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10505
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10506
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10507
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10508
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10509
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10510
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10511
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10512
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10513
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10514
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10515
ground floor escape

AutoCAD SHX Text_10516
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text_10517
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_10518
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_10519
REVISION DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text_10520
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10521
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10522
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10523
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10524
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10525
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10526
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10527
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10528
DATE



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Development Control Report      

Reference: 17/00614/LBC

Ward: Milton

Proposal: Replacement of pier pile caps to pier structure (Listed 
Building Consent)(Part Retrospective) 

Address: The Pier, Western Esplanade, Westcliff-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 
1EE

Applicant: Southend-on Sea Borough Council

Agent: Mr Neil Chaston,  Hemsley Orrell Partnership

Consultation Expiry: 25th May 2017

Expiry Date: 6th June 2017

Case Officer: Abbie Greenwood

Plan Nos: LBCA01, LBCA02, LBCA03, LBCA04, LBCA06, LBCA07

Recommendation: GRANT LISTED BUILDING CONSENT

79

8



Development Control Report    

1 The Proposal   

1.1 This application is seeking Listed Building Consent to replace a number of cast iron 
pile caps within the pier substructure with a replica steel detail. The pile caps will 
only be replaced as and when necessary following the annual condition survey but 
it is considered prudent to seek consent for replacement of all the pile caps as their 
failure is an ongoing problem for the pier and is threatening its future stability.

1.2 Two previous applications ref 14/01841/LBC and 16/01397/LBC have been 
consented for the replacement of fractured pile caps in the past. This application 
seeks consent to replace all the remaining pile caps. The same materials and detail 
is proposed in the current application. 

1.3 22 pile caps in the current application have already been replaced because their 
condition was so poor that their retention was causing serious health and safety 
concerns. 22 further piles caps have been identified as needing replacement in the 
medium term. It is likely that further defects will be identified in future surveys. 

2 Site and Surroundings 

2.1 The Pier is situated at the bottom of Pier Hill to the southern end of the High Street. 
It projects approximately 1.33 miles south into the estuary.  The northern end of the 
pier includes a modern entrance that enables public access on two levels to the 
decked walkway and pier train. The pier is one of Southend key tourist attractions 
and an important part of the heritage of the town.

2.2 The original cast iron Pier structure dates from 1830, with extensions having been 
added in 1897 and 1929. The substructure is a key element of the pier. The pile 
caps are located at the junction of the supporting columns and the pier stem. 

2.3 The pier is a grade II listed building. The surrounding mudflats are designated as a 
RAMSAR site, SSSI and Local Nature Reserve.

Planning Considerations

3.1 The only consideration in relation to the listed building application is the impact of 
the proposal on the character and significance of the listed building. 
 

4 Appraisal

Design and Impact on the Character of the Listed Building

NPPF; DPD1 (Core Strategy) policies KP2 and CP4; DM DPD Policies DM1 and 
DM5

80



Development Control Report    

4.1 Paragraph 129 of the NPPF states that: 

‘Local planning authorities should identify and assess the particular significance of 
any heritage asset that may be affected by a proposal (including by development 
affecting the setting of a heritage asset) taking account of the available evidence 
and any necessary expertise. They should take this assessment into account when 
considering the impact of a proposal on a heritage asset, to avoid or minimise 
conflict between the heritage asset’s conservation and any aspect of the proposal.’

4.2 Repair works to the iron substructure of the pier previously consented in 2016 and 
2014 are currently being undertaken, but this has revealed an additional 44 
defective pile caps which are cracked or fractured. Half of these have already been 
replaced as urgent works. The remaining 22 are in need of replacement in the 
medium term. Some of the pile caps have historic repairs in the form of claps 
around the column head to provide additional strengthening but these too are 
failing.

4.3 The previous listed building consent applications in 2014 and 2016 included the 
replacement of a number of pile caps and the same design detail and material is 
proposed in the current application. The new pile cap uses steel rather than cast 
iron for its superior strength but is of a similar design to the original.

4.4 The survey photos clearly show that the repairs are needed. The use of steel rather 
than cast iron is a change to the existing structure but the design of the 
replacement pile cap is similar to the original detail so the silhouette of the pier will 
be unaffected. Extending the consent to all remaining pile caps will enable the 
Council to undertake repairs more quickly when they are needed and the proposal 
will help to safeguard the future of the historic pier structure.

4.5 Historic England has not raised any concerns in relation to the application and it is 
therefore considered that this proposal is acceptable.

Conclusion 

4.6 Having taken all material listed building considerations into account, it is found that 
subject to compliance with the attached conditions, the proposed development 
would be acceptable and compliant with the objectives of the relevant development 
plan policies and guidance.  The principle of the development is found to be 
acceptable and the proposal would have an acceptable impact on character and 
significance of the listed building. This application is therefore recommended for 
approval subject to conditions.

5 Planning Policy Summary

5.1

5.2

NPPF (The National Planning Policy Framework)

DPD1 Core Strategy Policies KP2 (Development Principles) and CP4(The 
Environment and Urban Renaissance)

5.3 DPD2 DM Policies DM1 (Design Quality) and DM5 (Southend-on-Sea’s Historic 
Environment) 

81



Development Control Report    

5.4 SPD1 The Design and Townscape Guide 

6 Representation Summary

Historic England

6.1 Consent is sought for replacement of pier caps to pier structure (part-retrospective). 
Following the works carried out in 2015/2016 where fractured pile caps were 
replaced, this application is for works to address additional cap fractures identified 
during works to elements supporting the railway. Having considered the 
documentation submitted with the application, including the report and photographs 
produced by Hemsley Orrell Partnership (HOP), Historic England are satisfied that 
the works (partly completed) are justified in accordance with national planning 
guidance and will not cause harm to the significance of the grade II listed pier. 
Indeed, they will assist in safeguarding the historic fabric of the pier for the future. 
Historic England therefore have no objections to the proposals on heritage 
grounds, should your authority be minded to approve the application for listed 
building consent. We consider that the application meets the requirements of the 
NPPF and the works will assist in safeguarding the future of the pier

Essex Wildlife Trust

6.2 No comments received.

Natural England

6.3 No comments received.

Royal National Lifeboat Institution

6.4 No comments received.

Parks

6.5 No comments received.

Structural Engineer

6.6 No comments received.

Public Consultation

6.6 A site notice was displayed. No responses have been received at the time of 
writing. 

7 Relevant Planning History

7.1 The site has extensive planning history. Those relevant to this application are:

7.2 16/01397/LBC - Emergency works to repair or replace pile caps to pier structure 
(Listed Building Consent)  - granted 2016

82



Development Control Report    

7.3 15/01378/LBC – Emergency works to repair and strengthen the lower timber deck 
at the southwest corner of the pier head (Listed Building Consent)  - granted 2015

7.4 15/00758/LBC – various repairs and maintenance to the Prince George extension 
(Listed Building Consent) – granted 2015

7.5 14/01841/LBC - Structural repairs to Pier (Listed Building Consent)   - granted 2015

7.6 10/01563/LBC Structural repairs to Pier (Listed Building Consent) - granted 2010

7.7 05/01685/LBC Remove fire damaged structural steel units, timber decking and 
debris. Replace with new structural steel units and timber decking (Listed Building 
Consent) - granted 2006.
 

8 Recommendation

GRANT LISTED BUILDING CONSENT subject to the following conditions;

01 The development hereby permitted shall commence not later than 3 years 
beginning with the date of this permission.

Reason: Required to be imposed pursuant to Section 91 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990.

02 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the 
approved plans LBCA01, LBCA02, LBCA03, LBCA04, LBCA06, LBCA07

Reason: To ensure that the development is carried out in accordance with the 
Development Plan.

The Local Planning Authority has acted positively and proactively in 
determining this application by assessing the proposal against all material 
considerations, including planning policies and any representations that have 
been received and subsequently determining to grant planning permission in 
accordance with the presumption in favour of sustainable development, as set 
out within the National Planning Policy Framework. Detailed analysis is set out 
in a report prepared by officers. 

83



This page is intentionally left blank



HEMSLEY ORRELL PARTNERSHIP
CONSULTING CIVIL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

INFORMATION
ISSUED FOR

CHECK      PRINT

CONSULTING CIVIL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS
HEMSLEY ORRELL PARTNERSHIP

85

AutoCAD SHX Text_10529
PILE CAP REPLACEMENT DETAIL (AT GRIDLINE 41/4) (1:10)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10530
PILE EXTENSION FORMED FROM CHS FULLY WELDED UP TO AVOID DEBRIS/ WATER TRAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10531
DETAIL A NEW PILE CAP BASE-PLATE (1:10)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10532
4No. 26mm  HOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text_10533
350mm DIAMETER x 15mm THICK PLATE, WITH 10mm FILLET WELD TO 219.1x12.5 CHS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10534
TYPICAL PILE CAP  REPLACEMENT DETAIL (1:10)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10535
NOMINAL 45°STIFFENERS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10536
SLIP GASKET TO BE AGREED BY THE ENGINEER (NOMINAL 25mm NATURAL RUBBER STRUCTURAL BEARING)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10537
CAP PLATE TO MATCH EXISTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text_10538
PILE EXTENSION FORMED FROM CHS FULLY WELDED UP TO AVOID DEBRIS/ WATER TRAPS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10539
EXISTING CAST IRON PILE NOMINALLY 240mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_10540
DETAIL A 

AutoCAD SHX Text_10541
WELDED BANDS TO PROVIDE TOLERANCE TO FIT CAST IRON PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10542
FLANGE SPIGOT INSERTED INTO EXISTING CUT DOWN PILE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_10543
MINIMUM 200mm EMBEDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_10544
EXISTING CAST IRON PILE NOMINALLY 240mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_10545
FLANGE SPIGOT INSERTED INTO EXISTING CUT DOWN PILE 

AutoCAD SHX Text_10546
WELDED BANDS TO PROVIDE TOLERANCE TO FIT CAST IRON PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10547
MINIMUM 200mm EMBEDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_10548
SLIP GASKET TO BE AGREED BY THE ENGINEER (NOMINAL 25mm NATURAL RUBBER STRUCTURAL BEARING)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10549
DETAIL A 

AutoCAD SHX Text_10550
CAP PLATE TO MATCH EXISTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text_10551
SPIGOT TO BE A TIGHT FIT WITH EXISTING INTERNAL DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text_10552
SPIGOT TO BE A TIGHT FIT WITH EXISTING INTERNAL DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text_10553
CLAMP CONNECTION DETAIL (PILE 194/5) (1:10)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10554
  PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10555
SECTION A-A (1:10)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10556
15mm THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text_10557
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_10558
A

AutoCAD SHX Text_10559
M24 BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10560
CLAMP CONNECTION DETAIL (PILES 211/4 ; 24/1 & 24/-1) (1:10)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10561
  PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10562
SECTION B-B (1:10)

AutoCAD SHX Text_10563
15mm THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text_10564
NOMINAL 240 PILE SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_10565
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_10566
B

AutoCAD SHX Text_10567
M20 BOLTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10568
REPAIR CLAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_10569
REPAIR CLAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_10570
NOMINAL 240 PILE SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_10571
REPAIR CLAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_10572
HISTORIC PILE CLAMP DETAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_10573
REPAIR CLAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text_10574
PILE CLAMP SPIGOT JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text_10575
ISSUED FOR INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_10576
10.04.2017

AutoCAD SHX Text_10577
L.R.S

AutoCAD SHX Text_10578
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_10579
%%uNOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10580
c

AutoCAD SHX Text_10581
Copyright

AutoCAD SHX Text_10582
HOP Contact

AutoCAD SHX Text_10583
HOP House, 41 Church Road, Hove BN3 2BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10584
Tel : +44 (0)1273 223900

AutoCAD SHX Text_10585
E-Mail : engineers@hop.uk.com

AutoCAD SHX Text_10586
www.hop.uk.com

AutoCAD SHX Text_10587
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text_10588
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text_10589
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text_10590
Scales

AutoCAD SHX Text_10591
Engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text_10592
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_10593
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10594
Dwg. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10595
Rev. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10596
Task No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10597
Title

AutoCAD SHX Text_10598
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_10599
Client

AutoCAD SHX Text_10600
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_10601
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_10602
By

AutoCAD SHX Text_10603
Rev. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10604
ORIGINAL DRAWING SIZE A1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10605
1.   

AutoCAD SHX Text_10606
GENERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_10607
(i) This drawing is not to be scaled, work to figured dimensions only, This drawing is not to be scaled, work to figured dimensions only, confirmed on site.  (ii) This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all relevant architectural  This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all relevant architectural  drawings, detailed specifications where applicable and all associated  drawings in this series.  (iii) Any discrepancy on this drawing is to be reported immediately to the  Any discrepancy on this drawing is to be reported immediately to the  partnership for clarification.  (iv) The contractor is responsible for all temporary works and for the The contractor is responsible for all temporary works and for the stability of the works in progress.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10608
P:\PROJECTS\12211 Southend Pier\Task 23 Pile Cap Fractures\Drawings\12211-23-LBCA Additonal Piles Lily Stephenson

AutoCAD SHX Text_10609
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10610
DATE OF CHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_10611
ORIGINATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_10612
LEVEL OF CHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_10613
AMENDMENTS CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_10614
PRINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text_10615
Lily Stephenson

AutoCAD SHX Text_10616
10.04.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10617
A     B

AutoCAD SHX Text_10618
& COMPLETED

AutoCAD SHX Text_10619
0mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_10620
50mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_10621
100mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_10622
SOUTHEND-ON-SEA BOROUGH COUNCIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_10623
SOUTHEND PIER

AutoCAD SHX Text_10624
RETROSPECTIVE L.B.C APPLICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_10625
REPAIR DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10626
12211

AutoCAD SHX Text_10627
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10628
LBCA04

AutoCAD SHX Text_10629
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_10630
1:200 U.N.O

AutoCAD SHX Text_10631
03/17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10632
L.R.S

AutoCAD SHX Text_10633
N.P.C

AutoCAD SHX Text_10634
N.P.C

AutoCAD SHX Text_10635
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_10636
N.CHASTON



T
his page is intentionally left blank



CHECK      PRINT

CONSULTING CIVIL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS
HEMSLEY ORRELL PARTNERSHIP

HEMSLEY ORRELL PARTNERSHIP
CONSULTING CIVIL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

INFORMATION
ISSUED FOR

87

AutoCAD SHX Text_10637
WORKSHOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_10638
GALLERY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10639
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10640
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_10641
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_10642
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_10643
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_10644
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_10645
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_10646
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_10647
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_10648
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_10649
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_10650
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_10651
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_10652
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_10653
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_10654
APC02

AutoCAD SHX Text_10655
APC01

AutoCAD SHX Text_10656
APC03

AutoCAD SHX Text_10657
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_10658
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_10659
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_10660
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_10661
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_10662
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_10663
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_10664
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_10665
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_10666
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_10667
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_10668
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_10669
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_10670
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_10671
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_10672
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_10673
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_10674
APC04

AutoCAD SHX Text_10675
APC05

AutoCAD SHX Text_10676
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_10677
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_10678
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_10679
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_10680
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_10681
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_10682
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_10683
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_10684
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_10685
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_10686
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_10687
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_10688
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_10689
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_10690
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_10691
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_10692
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_10693
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_10694
APC10

AutoCAD SHX Text_10695
APC06

AutoCAD SHX Text_10696
APC08

AutoCAD SHX Text_10697
APC09

AutoCAD SHX Text_10698
APC11

AutoCAD SHX Text_10699
APC12

AutoCAD SHX Text_10700
APC07

AutoCAD SHX Text_10701
KEY:-

AutoCAD SHX Text_10702
INDICATES ADDITIONAL FAILED PILE CAPS +2016 INDICATIVE MAINS WATER FED PUMP  INDICATIVE SALT WATER FED OUTLET  INDICATIVE 2 WAY TUG INLET FOR FURTHER DETAILS REFER TO 'ESSEX COUNTY FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICE DRAWING WS/14152

AutoCAD SHX Text_10703
APC0X

AutoCAD SHX Text_10704
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10705
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10706
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10707
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10708
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10709
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10710
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10711
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10712
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10713
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10714
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10715
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10716
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10717
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10718
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10719
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10720
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10721
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10722
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10723
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10724
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10725
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_10726
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_10727
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_10728
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_10729
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_10730
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_10731
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10732
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_10733
REGION OMITTED - NO WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10734
%%uNOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10735
c

AutoCAD SHX Text_10736
Copyright

AutoCAD SHX Text_10737
HOP Contact

AutoCAD SHX Text_10738
HOP House, 41 Church Road, Hove BN3 2BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10739
Tel : +44 (0)1273 223900

AutoCAD SHX Text_10740
E-Mail : engineers@hop.uk.com

AutoCAD SHX Text_10741
www.hop.uk.com

AutoCAD SHX Text_10742
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text_10743
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text_10744
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text_10745
Scales

AutoCAD SHX Text_10746
Engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text_10747
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_10748
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10749
Dwg. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10750
Rev. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10751
Task No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10752
Title

AutoCAD SHX Text_10753
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_10754
Client

AutoCAD SHX Text_10755
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_10756
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_10757
By

AutoCAD SHX Text_10758
Rev. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10759
ORIGINAL DRAWING SIZE A1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10760
1.   

AutoCAD SHX Text_10761
GENERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_10762
(i) This drawing is not to be scaled, work to figured dimensions only, This drawing is not to be scaled, work to figured dimensions only, confirmed on site.  (ii) This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all relevant architectural  This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all relevant architectural  drawings, detailed specifications where applicable and all associated  drawings in this series.  (iii) Any discrepancy on this drawing is to be reported immediately to the  Any discrepancy on this drawing is to be reported immediately to the  partnership for clarification.  (iv) The contractor is responsible for all temporary works and for the The contractor is responsible for all temporary works and for the stability of the works in progress.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10763
P:\PROJECTS\12211 Southend Pier\Task 23 Pile Cap Fractures\Drawings\12211-23-LBCA Additonal Piles Lily Stephenson

AutoCAD SHX Text_10764
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10765
DATE OF CHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_10766
ORIGINATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_10767
LEVEL OF CHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_10768
AMENDMENTS CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_10769
PRINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text_10770
Lily Stephenson

AutoCAD SHX Text_10771
10.04.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10772
A     B

AutoCAD SHX Text_10773
& COMPLETED

AutoCAD SHX Text_10774
0mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_10775
50mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_10776
100mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_10777
SOUTHEND-ON-SEA BOROUGH COUNCIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_10778
SOUTHEND PIER

AutoCAD SHX Text_10779
RETROSPECTIVE L.B.C APPLICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_10780
LOCATION PLAN OF ADDITIONAL PILES

AutoCAD SHX Text_10781
WORKS SHEET 1of3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10782
12211

AutoCAD SHX Text_10783
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10784
LBCA01

AutoCAD SHX Text_10785
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_10786
1:200 U.N.O

AutoCAD SHX Text_10787
03/17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10788
L.R.S

AutoCAD SHX Text_10789
N.P.C

AutoCAD SHX Text_10790
N.P.C

AutoCAD SHX Text_10791
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_10792
N.CHASTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_10793
ISSUED FOR INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_10794
10.04.2017

AutoCAD SHX Text_10795
L.R.S

AutoCAD SHX Text_10796
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_10797
REGION OMITTED - NO WORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10798
GRIDLINES 1-17 OMITTED - NO ADDITIONAL PILE CAP REPAIRS

AutoCAD SHX Text_10799
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_10800
-1



T
his page is intentionally left blank



HEMSLEY ORRELL PARTNERSHIP
CONSULTING CIVIL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

INFORMATION
ISSUED FOR

CHECK

      PRINT

CONSULTING CIVIL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS
HEMSLEY ORRELL PARTNERSHIP

89

AutoCAD SHX Text_10801
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_10802
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_10803
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_10804
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_10805
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_10806
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_10807
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_10808
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_10809
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_10810
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_10811
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_10812
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_10813
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_10814
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_10815
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_10816
APC13

AutoCAD SHX Text_10817
APC14

AutoCAD SHX Text_10818
APC15

AutoCAD SHX Text_10819
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_10820
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_10821
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_10822
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_10823
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_10824
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_10825
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_10826
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_10827
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_10828
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_10829
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_10830
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_10831
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_10832
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_10833
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_10834
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_10835
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_10836
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_10837
APC17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10838
APC18

AutoCAD SHX Text_10839
APC16

AutoCAD SHX Text_10840
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_10841
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_10842
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_10843
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_10844
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_10845
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_10846
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_10847
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_10848
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_10849
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_10850
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_10851
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_10852
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_10853
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_10854
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_10855
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_10856
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_10857
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_10858
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_10859
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_10860
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_10861
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_10862
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_10863
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_10864
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_10865
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_10866
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_10867
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_10868
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_10869
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_10870
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_10871
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_10872
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_10873
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_10874
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_10875
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_10876
APC19

AutoCAD SHX Text_10877
KEY:-

AutoCAD SHX Text_10878
INDICATES ADDITIONAL FAILED PILE CAPS +2016 INDICATIVE MAINS WATER FED PUMP  INDICATIVE SALT WATER FED OUTLET  INDICATIVE 2 WAY TUG INLET FOR FURTHER DETAILS REFER TO 'ESSEX COUNTY FIRE AND RESCUE SERVICE DRAWING WS/14152

AutoCAD SHX Text_10879
APC0X

AutoCAD SHX Text_10880
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10881
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10882
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10883
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10884
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10885
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10886
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10887
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10888
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10889
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10890
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10891
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10892
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10893
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10894
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10895
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10896
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10897
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10898
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10899
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10900
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10901
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_10902
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_10903
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10904
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_10905
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10906
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_10907
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10908
ISSUED FOR INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_10909
10.04.2017

AutoCAD SHX Text_10910
L.R.S

AutoCAD SHX Text_10911
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_10912
%%uNOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10913
c

AutoCAD SHX Text_10914
Copyright

AutoCAD SHX Text_10915
HOP Contact

AutoCAD SHX Text_10916
HOP House, 41 Church Road, Hove BN3 2BE

AutoCAD SHX Text_10917
Tel : +44 (0)1273 223900

AutoCAD SHX Text_10918
E-Mail : engineers@hop.uk.com

AutoCAD SHX Text_10919
www.hop.uk.com

AutoCAD SHX Text_10920
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text_10921
Approved

AutoCAD SHX Text_10922
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text_10923
Scales

AutoCAD SHX Text_10924
Engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text_10925
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_10926
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10927
Dwg. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10928
Rev. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10929
Task No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10930
Title

AutoCAD SHX Text_10931
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text_10932
Client

AutoCAD SHX Text_10933
Revision

AutoCAD SHX Text_10934
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text_10935
By

AutoCAD SHX Text_10936
Rev. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10937
ORIGINAL DRAWING SIZE A1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10938
1.   

AutoCAD SHX Text_10939
GENERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text_10940
(i) This drawing is not to be scaled, work to figured dimensions only, This drawing is not to be scaled, work to figured dimensions only, confirmed on site.  (ii) This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all relevant architectural  This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all relevant architectural  drawings, detailed specifications where applicable and all associated  drawings in this series.  (iii) Any discrepancy on this drawing is to be reported immediately to the  Any discrepancy on this drawing is to be reported immediately to the  partnership for clarification.  (iv) The contractor is responsible for all temporary works and for the The contractor is responsible for all temporary works and for the stability of the works in progress.

AutoCAD SHX Text_10941
P:\PROJECTS\12211 Southend Pier\Task 23 Pile Cap Fractures\Drawings\12211-23-LBCA Additonal Piles Lily Stephenson

AutoCAD SHX Text_10942
CHECKED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text_10943
DATE OF CHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_10944
ORIGINATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_10945
LEVEL OF CHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text_10946
AMENDMENTS CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text_10947
PRINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text_10948
Lily Stephenson

AutoCAD SHX Text_10949
10.04.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10950
A     B

AutoCAD SHX Text_10951
& COMPLETED

AutoCAD SHX Text_10952
0mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_10953
50mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_10954
100mm

AutoCAD SHX Text_10955
SOUTHEND-ON-SEA BOROUGH COUNCIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text_10956
SOUTHEND PIER

AutoCAD SHX Text_10957
RETROSPECTIVE L.B.C APPLICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_10958
LOCATION PLAN OF ADDITIONAL PILES

AutoCAD SHX Text_10959
WORKS SHEET 2of3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10960
12211

AutoCAD SHX Text_10961
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_10962
LBCA02

AutoCAD SHX Text_10963
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_10964
1:200 U.N.O

AutoCAD SHX Text_10965
03/17

AutoCAD SHX Text_10966
L.R.S

AutoCAD SHX Text_10967
N.P.C

AutoCAD SHX Text_10968
N.P.C

AutoCAD SHX Text_10969
-

AutoCAD SHX Text_10970
N.CHASTON



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Development Control Report      

Reference: 17/00893/DOV5

Application Type: Deed of Variation within 5 years

Ward: Milton

Proposal:
Modification of planning obligation (Section 106 agreement) 
associated with planning application 14/00914/FULM dated 
3rd July 2015 to provide a financial contribution in lieu of on-
site provision of affordable housing.

Address: 32 - 36 Valkyrie Road, Westcliff-On-Sea, Essex SS0 8BU

Applicant: Mr Dan Nyman of In Construction Services Ltd

Agent: n/a

Consultation Expiry: n/a

Expiry Date: 18th July 2017

Case Officer: Amanda Rogers

Recommendation:

Delegate to the Director of Planning and Transport or 
Group Manager for Planning and Building Control to 
AGREE A MODIFICATION OF THE PLANNING 
OBLIGATION dated 3rd July 2015 pursuant to application 
14/00914/FULM

91

9



Development Control Report   

1 The Proposal   

1.1 Planning permission was granted on 3rd July 2015 to “Demolish parts of existing 
building and carry out various extensions to form 3 storey block of 22 self-contained 
flats with associated car parking, amenity space and cycle store to 30 - 36 Valkyrie 
Road”.

1.2 This permission was subject to a Section 106 (S.106) agreement dated 3rd July 
2015 to secure the following:

 Provision of 4 affordable housing units including 1 x one bedroom flat, 2 x 
two bedroom flats and 1 x three bedroom flats comprising 50% rental 
dwellings and 50% shared ownership dwelling

 Education contribution £22,346 (paid 13/02/2017)
 Public art contribution £775 (paid 13/02/2017)

1.3 Under section 106A of The Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) 
(TCPA) the applicant is seeking to vary the requirement for the provision of 
affordable housing to provide a financial contribution in lieu of on-site provision on 
the grounds that there is no interest from Registered Providers. The financial 
contribution would still represent a policy compliant position in this instance.

1.4 The applicant originally submitted a pre-application enquiry on 9th February 2017 
seeking removal of the affordable housing requirement on viability grounds. 
However, officer negotiations have resulted in the applicant now agreeing to 
provide a financial contribution in lieu of on-site provision that is considered to be 
an equivalent alternative provision. The following evidence has been submitted in 
support of the application: 

 Confirmed offer of an in-lieu affordable housing contribution of £218,000 
payable within 3 months

 Correspondence from 10 Registered Providers confirming a lack of interest 
in taking on the affordable housing units on-site

 Estimated sales values from two local estate agents – Leonard Peters and 
Think Property

 Assessment of Economic Viability undertaken by Morley Riches & Ablewhite 
Chartered Surveyors in November 2016

2 Site and Surroundings 

2.1 The site is located on the eastern side of Valkyrie Road southeast of its junction 
with Genesta Road. The former hotel has been converted and extended in 
accordance with the permission granted in 2015 to create a 3 storey block of 22 
self-contained flats, which are now partially occupied.

92



Development Control Report   

3 Planning Considerations

3.1 The material planning consideration in respect of this application is whether or not a 
modified planning obligation will equally meet the requirement for a contribution 
towards affordable housing by providing a financial contribution in lieu of on-site 
provision. 

3.2 Section 106A of the TCPA allows for an application to be made to a local authority 
to consider a proposed modification or discharge of a planning obligation.

3.3 Planning obligations can be renegotiated at any point, where the local planning 
authority and developer wish to do so. A planning obligation is enforceable as a 
contract and whether it is varied or not is at the local authority’s discretion. Where 
there is no agreement to voluntarily renegotiate, and the planning obligation is over 
5 years old, an application may be made to the local planning authority to change 
the obligation where it “no longer serves a useful purpose” or would continue to 
serve a useful purpose in a modified way (see Section 106A of the TCPA). 
However, as this application to modify the S106 agreement has been made within 5 
years of completion, this statutory test is not applicable.

3.4 The Town and Country Planning (Modification and Discharge of Planning 
Obligations) Regulations 1992 (as amended) set out the procedure for dealing with 
applications to modify or discharge a planning obligation that is more than 5 years 
old. However, these Regulations do not apply to requests to modify a planning 
obligation that is dated less than 5 years ago, which is the case in this instance. As 
such, an application form and public consultation is not required.

4 Appraisal

The National Planning Policy Framework, Southend Core Strategy (2007) 
strategic objective SO7, policies KP3 and CP8; Development Management 
Document (2015) policy DM7 and A Guide to Section 106 & Developer 
Contributions (2015)

4.1 Core Strategy policy CP8 states the following:

For sites providing less than 10 dwellings (or below 0.3 ha) or larger sites 
where, exceptionally, the Borough Council is satisfied that on-site provision is 
not practical, they will negotiate with developers to obtain a financial contribution 
to fund off-site provision. The Council will ensure that any such sums are used 
to help address any shortfall which in affordable housing.

4.2 Paragraph 2.7 of “Supplementary Planning Document: Planning Obligations” 
(SPD2) reiterates the fact that “The policy [CP8] generally requires 20-30% of the 
proposed units to be affordable depending on the scale of the development, or a 
financial contribution to be made where on-site provision is either not feasible or not 
practicable.” Hence, the preference in terms of affordable housing provision is on-
site. Alternatively, the Council may seek to secure the affordable housing provision 
on another site owned by the applicant or in exceptional circumstances accept a 
financial contribution in lieu of on-site provision.

93



Development Control Report   

4.3 In September 2016 the Council adopted the following Corporate Policy:- “Interim 
Affordable Housing Policy”. Whilst is not a planning policy, and does not form part 
of the development plan, it compliments existing planning policy and sets out 
guidance in relation to how financial contributions for affordable housing will be 
calculated. The Corporate Policy was prepared in liaison with the Council’s 
Strategic Housing Team and has been agreed by members. It is a material 
consideration in the determination of this application.

4.4 As set out in paragraph 1.4, the applicant decided (during the pre-application 
process) not to pursue a reduction in the affordable housing provision on viability 
grounds. Therefore, to some extent the “Assessment of Economic Viability” 
(undertaken by Morley Riches & Ablewhite Chartered Surveyors in November 
2016) is not relevant; however, it is considered that this report does sufficiently 
evidence the financial difficulties that have been encountered in relation to this site. 
Thus, it is considered justified in this instance to delay payment of the financial 
contribution for 3 months, as requested by the applicant, to give them the 
opportunity to refinance to raise the funds. 

4.5 In accordance with the Council policies set out above, it is considered that the 
applicant has satisfactorily demonstrated that there is no interest from Registered 
Providers (RP’s) for the relatively small scale provision of 4 affordable housing units 
on this site. The same issue has been encountered recently on other sites within 
the borough where a small number of affordable units were to be provided. It is 
consistently proving difficult to secure a Registered Provider on sites where 5 
affordable housing units or less are required. In addition, as far as officers are 
aware the developer is not in a position to locate the affordable housing on an 
alternative site, which may also present the risk of a Registered Provider still not 
being interested in purchasing the units. It is therefore, considered appropriate to 
allow a financial contribution in lieu of on-site affordable housing provision.

4.6 In this instance, the Strategic Housing Team support the proposition of accepting 
the offer of a financial contribution of £218,000 in lieu of providing 4 affordable 
housing units on site. This figure has been calculated on the basis of the 
methodology/formula set out in the “Interim Affordable Housing Policy”.  The 
funding will be utilised to provide further affordable housing in the borough by 
either purchasing units or help to fund the Council’s affordable housing 
development programme.  

5 Conclusion

5.1 On the basis of the above, it is considered that sufficient evidence has been 
provided to justify a modification of the S106 affordable housing requirement to 
allow payment of a financial sum in lieu of on-site provision. The financial 
contribution towards affordable housing is £218,000 (based on the 
methodology/formula set out in the “Interim Affordable Housing Policy”) and this 
represents a planning policy compliant position.

5.2 For the reason set out in paragraph 4.4, the affordable housing contribution would 
be payable within 3 months of the date of this committee. 

94



Development Control Report   

6 Planning Policy Summary

6.1 National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) 2012 and National Planning Practice 
Guidance (NPPG).

6.2 Development Plan Document 1 (2007): Core Strategy Policies KP3 
(Implementation and Resources) and CP8 (Dwelling Provision).

6.3 Development Management Document (July 2015): Policy DM7 (Dwelling Mix, Size 
and Type).

6.4 Supplementary Planning Document 2: A Guide to Section 106 & Developer 
Contributions (2015).

7 Representation Summary

7.1 Strategic Housing: In this instance, the Strategic Housing team support the 
proposition of accepting the commuted sum of £218,000 in lieu of providing 4 
affordable housing units on site. This funding will be utilised to provide further 
affordable housing in the borough by either purchasing units or help to fund the 
Council’s affordable housing development programme. 

8 Public Consultation

8.1 None required (see paragraph 3.4 above).

9 Relevant Planning History

9.1 3rd July 2015 (14/00914/FULM): Conditional planning permission granted to 
“Demolish parts of existing building and carry out various extensions to form 3 
storey block of 22 self-contained flats with associated car parking, amenity space 
and cycle store to 30 - 36 Valkyrie Road”.

10 Recommendation

10.1 Members are recommended to delegate to the Director of Planning and Transport 
or Group Manager for Planning and Building Control to AGREE A MODIFICATION 
OF THE PLANNING OBLIGATION dated 3rd July 2015 pursuant to planning 
application 14/00914/FULM to provide a financial contribution for affordable 
housing of £218,000 (index-linked) in lieu of on-site provision by 14th September 
2017 (i.e. within 3 months of the date of this committee). 

95



This page is intentionally left blank



97



This page is intentionally left blank



Development Control Report   

Reference: 17/00715/FUL

Ward: Milton

Proposal: Convert existing dwellinghouse (Class C3) to house in 
multiple occupation 

Address: 70 Burdett Avenue, Westcliff-on-Sea, Essex, SS- 7JW

Applicant: Mr and Mrs Dean

Agent: Design Associates

Consultation Expiry: 02.06.2017

Expiry Date: 21.06.2-17

Case Officer: Janine Rowley

Plan Nos: 01 Site and existing floorplans; 02 Revision A Location and 
proposed plans

Recommendation: GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION

99

10



Development Control Report 

1 The Proposal   

1.1 Planning permission is sought for the conversion of the existing dwellinghouse (use 
class C3) a five bedroom 8 person House in Multiple Occupation (HMO) falling 
outside of the defined use classes (Sui Generis use).

1.2 The application site measures 5.4 metres wide and includes a two storey building 
with accommodation in the roof.  The main part of the existing building measures 
5.4 metres by 7.3 metres with a two storey rear outrigger that projects by 7.3 
metres and measures 3.6 metres wide.  

1.3 The submitted plans show works of internal alteration but no external alterations to 
the existing building.  The building would be adapted to contain five bedrooms 
measuring between 9.1 and 18.9 square metres, a kitchen of 11sqm and two 
bathrooms.  A room to the first floor measuring 14.1sqm would benefit from its own 
kitchen area. 

1.4 The applicant has stated that parking for bicycles and refuse storage will be 
provided at the rear of the site within a 39.5 square metre amenity area. The 2 
person bedroom to the second floor would benefit from access to an existing 
terrace equating to 13.4sqm.  No off-street car parking would be provided.

2 Site and Surroundings 

2.1 The application site is located to the south side of Burdett Avenue.  The size and 
details of the application site are described above.

2.2 The surrounding buildings are used for residential purposes and include buildings 
of similar scale to the dwelling at the application site.  

2.3 The site is not the subject of any site specific planning policies.

3 Planning Considerations

3.1 The key considerations are the principle of the development, the design and impact 
on the character of the area, the impact on residential amenity, the amenities of 
future occupiers and highway implications. 

4 Appraisal

Principle of the Development

The National Planning Policy Framework, DPD1 (Core Strategy) policies KP1, 
KP2, CP4, CP6 and CP8; Development Management DPD Policies DM1, DM3 
and DM8.

100



Development Control Report 

4.1 The development plan contains no policies that specifically relate to Houses in 
Multiple Occupation.  The National Planning Policy Framework states that where 
the development plan is silent the general presumption in favour of sustainable 
development means that planning permission should be granted unless “any 
adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably outweigh the 
benefits, when assessed against the policies in this Framework taken as a whole.”  

4.2 The building is located within an area of mostly residential uses.  The Council’s 
records indicate that there are no licensed HMOs within the immediate vicinity of 
the application site. It is not possible to know how many small HMOs exist that 
would not require planning permission or a licence.  In this instance it is considered 
that there is no basis to conclude that the proposed change of use would result in 
the clustering and overconcentration of HMOs within the vicinity of the site.  It is 
noted that the Milton ward has a large share (35 of 74) of the licensed HMOs in the 
Borough, but none of these are within the immediate vicinity of the application site.

4.3 It is considered relevant to note that the Local Planning Authority has recently lost 
appeals relating to the overconcentration of Houses in Multiple Occupation, both of 
which are within the Milton Ward but would not yet appear in the list of licensed 
HMOs that is discussed above.  In both cases (49 Milton Road and 70 Heygate 
Avenue) the Inspector ruled against the reasons of refusal that related to “an 
overconcentration of HMOS which would have been detrimental to the overall 
character of the area and residential amenities” 

4.4 It is also considered relevant to note that the building could be used as a six person 
HMO without needing planning permission.  This is a fallback position of significant 
relevance to this application.

Design and Impact on the Character of the Area:

The National Planning Policy Framework; DPD1 (Core Strategy) policies KP2 
and CP4 Development Management DPD policies DM1 and DM3 and the 
Design and Townscape Guide.

4.5 It should be noted that good design is fundamental to high quality new development 
and its importance is reflected in the NPPF, policies KP2 and CP4 of the Core 
Strategy and Policy DM1 of the Development Management (DPD2). The Design 
and Townscape Guide (SPD1) also states that the Council is committed to good 
design and will seek to create attractive, high-quality living environments.

4.6 The NPPF states that:

 “The Government attaches great importance to the design of the built environment. 
Good design is a key aspect of sustainable development, is indivisible from good 
planning, and should contribute positively to making places better for people”.

4.7 No external alterations are proposed to the existing building and it is therefore 
considered that the proposed change of use of the existing building would cause no 
harm to the character or appearance of the site or the surrounding area.

101



Development Control Report 

4.8 As noted above, it is considered relevant to understand that the appeals at 49 
Milton Road and 70 Heygate Avenue referred to an alleged impact of HMOs on the 
character of the area.  In both cases the Local Planning Authority the appeals were 
allowed and it is therefore considered that it would be improper to resist this 
application on those grounds, especially as no alterations are proposed to the 
existing building and the cycle and refuse store would be located at the rear of the 
site. 

Traffic and Transport Issues

The National Planning Policy Framework; DPD1 (Core Strategy) policies KP2, 
CP3, CP4; DPD2 (Development Management) Policies DM1, DM3 and DM15.

4.9 Policy DM15 states that “All development should meet the parking standards 
(including cycle parking) set out in Appendix 6. Residential vehicle parking 
standards may be applied flexibly where it can be demonstrated that the 
development is proposed in a sustainable location with frequent and extensive links 
to public  transport  and/  or  where  the  rigid  application  of  these  standards  
would  have  a  clear detrimental impact on local character and context.   Reliance  
upon  on-street  parking  will  only  be  considered  appropriate  where  it  can  be 
demonstrated by the applicant that there is on-street parking capacity.”  There are 
no defined parking standards for House in Multiple Occupation accommodation.  

4.10 The application site is located within walking distance to London Road with access 
to sustainable transport connections with a number of bus services available and 
access to schools, medical, leisure and community facilities and services.  It is 
therefore considered that the site is in a reasonably sustainable location.

4.11 It is considered that there may be some car ownership amongst the occupants of 
the proposed building and noted that the proposal includes no provision for any car 
parking, thereby inevitably leading to on-street parking occurring.  However, there 
are no parking standards for a House in Multiple Occupation and it is recognised 
that the use of this site as a house would also have generated parking demand.  
From this basis it is considered that it is not possible to justify refusing the 
application on the grounds of the lack of parking at the application site.  

4.12 The building could be used as a six person HMO without needing planning 
permission which provides a fallback position of some relevance to this proposal.  It 
is considered that the additional parking demand for this proposal for 8 persons (5 
bedrooms) HMO would not give reasonable grounds to refuse the application.

4.13 The recently refused application at 49 Milton Road included a reason for refusal 
that related to the inadequate provision of parking.  The Planning Inspector deemed 
that this should not be a reason for refusal in that location.

4.14 A location for cycle parking is not shown on the submitted drawings. However it is 
considered that cycle parking facilities can be adequately addressed through the 
use of conditions.

102



Development Control Report 

Impact on Residential Amenity:

National Planning Policy Framework; DPD1 (Core Strategy) policies KP2 and 
CP4, policies DM1 and DM3 of the DPD2 (Development Management 
Document) and the Design and Townscape Guide SPD1.

4.15 Policy DM1 of the Development Management Document states that any new 
development should protect the amenity of the site, immediate neighbours, and 
surrounding area, having regard to privacy, overlooking, outlook, noise and 
disturbance, visual enclosure, pollution, and daylight and sunlight. Paragraph 343 
of SPD1 (under the heading of Alterations and Additions to Existing Residential 
Buildings) states, amongst other criteria, that extensions must respect the amenity 
of neighbouring buildings and ensure not to adversely affect light, outlook or privacy 
of the habitable rooms in adjacent properties.  

4.16 No extensions or alterations are proposed to the existing dwelling and a cycle store 
could be installed which would not be visible above the boundary treatments.  The 
development would therefore have no impact on the light, privacy or outlook of 
neighbouring properties that would justify the refusal of the application.

4.17 As above, it is considered relevant to note that the appeals at 49 Milton Road and 
70 Heygate Avenue referred to an alleged impact of HMOs on residential 
amenities.  In both cases the Local Planning Authority referred to the impact of the 
use on the general amenity of the area.  The appeals were allowed and it is 
therefore considered that it would be unreasonable to resist this application on 
those grounds.

4.18 The more intensive use of the building would result in more instances of people 
looking out towards neighbouring properties.  However, as the building could be 
converted to a six person HMO with the windows being utilised to a comparable 
level, it is considered that the proposal would not cause a loss of privacy or 
additional overlooking to an extent that would be materially worse than the fallback 
position.  It is therefore considered that the application should not be refused on 
those grounds.  Moreover it is considered that the proposal would not cause 
material impacts on the amenities of neighbouring residents in terms of noise or 
general disturbance to a level that would justify a refusal of permission. 

Living Conditions for Future Occupiers

National Planning Policy Framework, Southend-on-Sea Core Strategy policies 
KP2 and CP4 and Development Management Document policies DM1, DM3 
DM8.

4.19 A core principle of the National Planning Policy Framework is that planning should 
“always seek to secure high quality design and a good standard of amenity for all 
existing and future occupants of land and buildings.” Moreover Policy DM1 states 
that development should “Provide  an  internal  and  external  layout  that  takes  
account  of  all  potential  users.”  

103



Development Control Report 

As the proposal relates to the change of use of a single dwelling to a more intensive 
use, it is considered appropriate to apply weight to policy DM3 which states that 
“the conversion of existing single dwellings into two or more dwelling will only be 
permitted where the proposed development….does not adversely impact upon the 
living conditions and amenity of the intended occupants.”

4.20 The Council has adopted the Essex Approved Code of Practice with respect to 
Houses in Multiple Occupation.  These standards indicate that bedrooms for one 
person should measure at least 8.5 square metres and rooms for two people 
should measure at least 12 square metres, which the proposal would meet. 

4.21 The standards also contain specifications with respect to sanitary installations 
requiring the provision of two wash hand basins, two toilets and two bathrooms 
which must contain a shower or bath. These would be of adequate size. The 
proposed amenity space to the rear of the site equates to 39sqm. There are no 
required policy standards for amenity space for Houses in Multiple Occupation, this 
is considered to be an adequate quantity external space in this instance. 

4.22 In relation to shared kitchen facilities, current standards state up to 18sqm or 2 
kitchens should be provided for 6-10 persons however, flexibility maybe considered 
where there are 6 or 7 persons and goes on to state either a full set of shared 
cooking facilities or additional facilities must be provided in an appropriate number 
of individual lets where the room is large enough. In this instance, the HMO will 
have a kitchen area of 11sqm to the ground floor serving 7 persons and to the first 
floor a one bedroom bedsit will have its own kitchen facilities with an area of 
2.9sqm. Taking into account the overall size of the lounge area and kitchen facilities 
provided, considering the recent decision at 54 Ashburnham Road (17/00589/FUL) 
and given that the abovementioned standards are not planning standards it is 
considered that the application should not be found unacceptable solely due to the 
size of the kitchen.

4.23 Although the adequacy and fitting out of the proposed House in Multiple Occupation 
is a matter for assessment by the Private Sector Housing Team, it appears that the 
layout of the building would be able to accord with the abovementioned standards 
and therefore the development can, on balance, be found acceptable.

4.25 It is considered that there is scope for a refuse storage area to be provided at the 
site under the terms of a condition.  

4.26 For the reasons set out above, it is considered that the standard of amenity for 
future occupants of the building would be acceptable and therefore the application 
should not be refused on that ground..

Community Infrastructure Levy

4.27 A Large HMO falls outside of Use Classes C3 and C4 and is therefore considered 
to be a Sui Generis Use.  At other sites, it has been assessed that the use is 
residential in character and therefore the change of use from a small HMO falling 
within Use Class C4 to a large HMO would not represent a CIL liable change of 
use.  

104



Development Control Report 

5 Conclusion

5.1 It is considered that there are no grounds to object to the principle of the proposed 
development, the visual impact of the development, the lack of parking provision or 
the impact on neighbouring residents.  It is considered that the standard of the 
accommodation provided would be adequate and therefore the application should 
not be refused on this basis. It is therefore recommended for approval. 

6 Planning Policy Summary

6.1 National Planning Policy Framework and National Planning Policy Guidance.

6.2 Development Plan Document 1: Core Strategy Policies KP1 (Spatial Strategy), KP2 
(Development Principles), CP3 (Transport and Accessibility), CP4 (The 
Environment and Urban Renaissance), CP6 (Community Infrastructure) and CP8 
(Dwelling Provision).

6.3 Development Plan Document 2:  Development Management Policies DM1 (Design 
Quality) DM3 (The Efficient and Effective Use of Land), DM8 (Residential 
Standards) and DM15 (Sustainable Transport Management)

6.4 Supplementary Planning Document 1: Design & Townscape Guide (2009)

6.6 Community Infrastructure Levy Charging Schedule.

Representation Summary

Public Sector Housing

7.1 No comments have been received at the time of writing.

Highway Authority 

7.2 There are no highway objections to this proposal currently there are no parking 
standards for HMO’s therefore consideration has been given to the sustainable 
location of the site which is close to London road with a regular bus service and 
also Westcliff station with good rail links.

Public Consultation

7.3 11 neighbouring properties were notified of the application and a site notice 
displayed on the 12.05.2017.  Two letters of representation have been received 
objecting to the development for the following reasons:

 Overdevelopment
 Lack of storage
 Lack of parking
 Loss of a family home and introduction of place of multiple occupancy. 

105



Development Control Report 

These concerns are noted and they have been taken into account in the 
assessment of the application.  However, they are not found to represent a 
reasonable basis to refuse planning permission in the circumstances of this case.

7.4 The application has been called in to the Development Control Committee by Cllr J. 
Garston and Councillor Ware-Lane. 

8 Relevant Planning History

8.1 None. 

9 Recommendation

9.1 GRANT planning permission subject to the following conditions:

01.   The development hereby permitted shall begin not later than three years 
from the date of this decision.

Reason:  Required to be imposed pursuant to Section 91 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990.

02.  The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance 
with the following approved plans: 01 Site and existing floorplans; 02 
Revision A Location and proposed plans.

Reason:  To ensure that the development is carried out in accordance with 
the provisions of the Development Plan.
 
03.  Before the occupation of the development hereby approved, details of the 
provision of cycle storage at this site shall be submitted to and approved by 
the local planning authority.    The  cycle  parking  shall subsequently  be  
provided  in accordance with the approved details prior  to  the  first  
occupation  of  the development and be retained in perpetuity thereafter.

Reason:  To  ensure  that  satisfactory  secure  off-street  bicycle parking  is  
provided  in  accordance  with  DPD1  (Core  Strategy) 2007  policies  KP2  
and  CP4,  Development  Management  DPD policy DM1, and SPD1 (Design 
and Townscape Guide).

04.  Before the occupation of the development hereby approved, details of the 
provision of refuse storage facilities at the site (including day-to-day refuse 
storage areas and day of collection storage areas as necessary) shall be 
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.  The 
approved refuse storage facilities shall be provided prior to the occupation of 
the development and be retained in perpetuity thereafter.

Reason:  To safeguard the amenities of the future occupants of the proposed 
HMO and adjoining properties in accordance with the  National  Planning  
Policy  Framework  (NPPF),  DPD1  (Core Strategy)  2007  policy  CP4,  
Development  Management  DPD policy DM1, and SPD1 (Design and 
Townscape Guide).

106



Development Control Report 

05.  The  building  shall  not  be  adapted  to  enable  the  formation  of more 
than 5 bedrooms and it shall not be occupied by more than 8 persons at any 
one time. 
 
Reason:  To clarify the terms of the permission and enable the suitable 
consideration of any intensification of the use of the site.

Informatives

1.  You are advised that as the proposed alterations to your property do not 
result in new floorspace and the development benefits from a Minor 
Development Exemption under the Community Infrastructure Levy 
Regulations 2010 (as amended) and as such no charge is payable. See 
www.southend.gov.uk/cil for further details about CIL.

2.  Please refer to www.southend.gov.uk/hmolicence for further guidance with 
respect to the license requirements for a HMO.

107

http://www.southend.gov.uk/cil
http://www.southend.gov.uk/hmolicence


This page is intentionally left blank



109



T
his page is intentionally left blank



111



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Reference: 17/00769/AMDT

Ward: St Lukes

Proposal: Retain conservatory to rear (Retrospective) (Minor 
amendment to planning application 14/00198/FUL)

Address: 40 Westbury Road, Southend-On-Sea, Essex, SS2 4DP

Applicant: Dr Saqib Mahmud

Agent: Mr Graham Miles

Consultation Expiry: 02/06/17

Expiry Date: 27/06/17

Case Officer: Ian Harrison

Plan Nos: 1472/OS, 1472/01-A, 1472/02, 1472/03, 1472/04-A and 
1472/05

Recommendation: GRANT Planning Permission

113

11



1 The Proposal   

1.1 The application seeks permission for an amendment to a development that was 
granted planning permission under the terms of application 14/00198/FUL.

1.2 The site contains a two storey terraced building, with a two storey outrigger projection 
at the rear.  To the rear of that is a small single storey projection.  The building contains 
two flats and the former rear garden has been subdivided.

1.3 Planning permission was granted for a conservatory at the rear of the outrigger that 
measured 2.4 metres wide and 2.8 metres deep thereby remaining at the north side of 
the single storey projection that is described above.  The conservatory was approved 
with an eaves height of 2.1 metres and a maximum height of 3.2 metres.
 

1.4 The conservatory that has been built measures 3.3 metres deep and 2.7 metres wide, 
thereby wrapping around the abovementioned single storey rear projection.  The eaves 
height remains 2.1 metres as approved and the maximum height is 2.5 metres.  The 
conservatory has been built with a rendered wall to the north elevation to a height of 
1.9 metres with glazing above.  As a temporary measure, part of a fence panel has 
been affixed to the south elevation to obscure views into the garden area to the south, 
this would be replaced with a rendered wall to match the north elevation if permission is 
hereby granted.

1.5 This application follows the refusal of application 17/00171/AMDT which also sought 
retrospective permission for the development that has occurred at the site.  That 
application was refused for the following reason:

The proposed conservatory, by virtue of its design, its size and its relationship to the 
existing building, is harmful to the character and appearance of the existing building 
and the surrounding area more widely. The proposal is therefore unacceptable and 
contrary to the National Planning Policy Framework, policies KP2 and CP4 of the 
Southend Core Strategy (2007), policies DM1 and DM3 of the Southend Development 
Management Document (2015) and the advice contained within the Southend Design 
and Townscape Guide (2009).

1.6 That application followed the refusal of application 16/01659/AMDT which was refused 
for the following reason:

“The conservatory that has been erected, by virtue of its design, the materials used in 
its construction, its size and its relationship to the existing building, is harmful to the 
character and appearance of the existing building and the surrounding area more 
widely. The proposal is therefore unacceptable and contrary to the National Planning 
Policy Framework, policies KP2 and CP4 of the Southend Core Strategy (2007), 
policies DM1 and DM3 of the Southend Development Management Document (2015) 
and the advice contained within the Southend Design and Townscape Guide (2009).”

After the refusal of that application the applicant provided additional details that 
demonstrated the manner in which land is owned at the site, showing that the section 
of land to the south of the conservatory is ‘common land’ that is shared by the ground 
and first floor flats.  It is therefore considered that the door that is proposed in the south 
elevation can legitimately open outwards onto land that the occupants have ability to 
use.  

114



However, it should be noted that land ownership, rights of way and rights of access are 
not a matter for assessment by the Local Planning Authority.  The consideration must 
focus on material planning considerations, not matters that relate to land ownership. 

2 Site and Surroundings 

2.1 The site is located on Westbury Road.  The site contains a two storey terraced building 
which is described above.  

2.2 The site is not the subject of any site specific planning policies.

3 Planning Considerations

3.1 The key considerations for this application are the principle of the development, the 
design and impact on the character of the area and the impact on residential amenity. 

4 Appraisal

Principle of Development

National Planning Policy Framework 2012, Core Strategy Policies KP2 and CP4, 
Development Management Policies DM1 and DM3 and SPD1

4.1 Planning Practice Guidance states that one of the uses of a section 73 application is to 
seek a minor material amendment, where there is a relevant condition that can be 
varied.  It goes on to state that there is no statutory definition of a ‘minor material 
amendment’ but it is likely to include any amendment where its scale and/or nature 
results in a development which is not substantially different from the one which has 
been approved.

4.2 This proposal is considered in the context of the National Planning Policy Framework 
2012 and Core Strategy Policies KP2 and CP4.  Also of relevance is Development 
Management DPD Policy DM1 which relates to design quality.  These policies and 
guidance support extensions to properties in most cases but require that such 
alterations and extensions respect the existing character and appearance of the 
building.  Subject to detailed considerations, the proposed extension is considered to 
be acceptable in principle.  In this regard it is noted that a conservatory has been 
granted previously at this site.

Design and Impact on the Character of the Area:

National Planning Policy Framework 2012, Core Strategy Policies KP2 and CP4, 
Development Management DPD Policies DM1 and DM3 and SPD1

4.3 In the Council’s Development Management DPD, policy DM1 states that development 
should “add to the overall quality of the area and respect the character of the site, its 
local context and surroundings in terms of its architectural approach, height, size, 
scale, form, massing, density, layout, proportions, materials, townscape and/or 
landscape setting, use, and detailed design features.”

115



4.4 Due to the position of the extension at the rear of the building the visual impact of the 
conservatory is masked from the public domain of Westbury Road and due to the 
boundary treatments between the extension and the highway of Central Avenue, the 
conservatory also has very little impact on the character or appearance of the area 
when viewed from Central Avenue.  Although deeper and wider than previously 
approved, the conservatory is lower in height.  The conservatory is subordinate to the 
scale of the existing dwelling and will feature materials that are visually acceptable.  
The attachment of a fence panel to the side of the conservatory is a temporary 
measure and would be replaced with a rendered wall to the south elevation which 
would match the wall that has been formed at the north elevation.  This is considered to 
be visually acceptable.  The limited visibility of the proposed conservatory means that 
the development has a minimal impact on the character and appearance of the site and 
the surrounding area.

4.5 It is considered that the extension does not represent the overdevelopment of the plot 
and does not cause harm to the character and appearance of the application site or the 
surrounding area.

Impact on Residential Amenity:

NPPF; DPD 1 (Core Strategy) Policies KP2 and CP4; Development Management 
DPD Policies DM1 and DM3 and SPD 1 (Design & Townscape Guide (2009))

4.6 Paragraph 343 of SPD1 (under the heading of Alterations and Additions to Existing 
Residential Buildings) states, amongst other criteria, that extensions must respect the 
amenity of neighbouring buildings and ensure not to adversely affect light, outlook or 
privacy of the habitable rooms in adjacent properties.  Policy DM1 of the Development 
Management DPD also states that development should “Protect the amenity of the site, 
immediate neighbours, and surrounding area, having regard to privacy, overlooking, 
outlook, noise and disturbance, visual enclosure, pollution, and daylight and sunlight.”

4.7 The conservatory that has been built is of equal eaves height as the conservatory that 
was approved and the maximum height of the conservatory is 0.7 metres lower.  
Although the extension is 0.5 metres deeper, it is considered that the low height of the 
conservatory ensures that the impact on the attached neighbouring property of 42 
Westbury Road is not harmful to an extent that justifies the refusal of the application.  
Noting that a solid brick wall could be built at the boundary of the site to a height of 2 
metres without needing permission, it is considered that the 1.9 metres tall side wall 
does not have an impact on residential amenity that is materially worse than a 
development that could be permitted development.

4.8 The garden of the first floor flat is located to the south west of the conservatory, but all 
windows within that property are above the height of the conservatory.  The 
development therefore has no impact on the light, privacy or outlook of that flat.  
Moreover, it is considered that the structure is not of a scale or form that would 
materially detract from the usability of the amenity space that serves the flats at the 
site.

116



4.9 The applicant has provided additional details that demonstrate the manner in which 
land is owned at the site, which shows that the section of land to the south of the 
conservatory is ‘common land’ that is shared by the ground and first floor flats.  It is 
therefore considered that the door that is proposed in the south elevation can 
legitimately open outwards onto land that the occupants have ability to use.  However, 
it should be noted that land ownership, rights of way and rights of access are not a 
matter for assessment by the Local Planning Authority.  The consideration must focus 
on the visual impact and the direct impact on the amenities of neighbours, not matters 
that relate to land ownership. 

4.10 Due to the gap between the conservatory and all other neighbouring properties and the 
scale of the development that has occurred, it is considered that no other properties 
have been affected by the development to an extent that would justify the refusal of the 
application.

Community Infrastructure Levy

4.11 As the development creates less than 100 square metres of new floorspace at the 
application site, the development is not CIL liable.

Other Matters

4.12 It has been brought to the attention of Officers that there may have been some form of 
dispute between parties over the ownership of land and the encroachment of the 
conservatory onto land where it was not previously approved to be built.  This is a civil 
matter between other parties that the Local Planning Authority has no scope or remit to 
be involved with or intervene in relation to.  The simple fact that the conservatory is 
wider than previously approved should not be a reason to refuse this retrospective 
amendment application unless the implications of the increase are considered to be 
unacceptable on planning grounds.

5 Conclusion

5.1 In this instance it is considered that the development that has occurred does not cause 
harm to the amenities of neighbouring residents to an extent that would justify the 
refusal of the application and the proposal would not represent the overdevelopment of 
the existing dwelling or the plot on which it stands.  The development is therefore 
considered to comply with the content of the development plan.

6 Planning Policy Summary

6.1 National Planning Policy Framework 

National Planning Practice Guidance.

Core Strategy DPD (adopted December 2007) Polices KP2 (Spatial Strategy) and CP4 
(Development Principles)

Development Management DPD Policy DM1 (Design Quality) and DM3 (Efficient and 
Effective Use of Land).

117



Design and Townscape Guide SPD (adopted December 2009)

CIL Charging Schedule

7 Representation Summary

Public Notification

7.1 8 neighbouring properties were notified of the application.  No letters of objection have 
been received.  At the time of writing, the public consultation period has not expired.  A 
summary of any comments received will be provided within a Supplementary Report.

7.2 This previous application was called in to the Council’s Development Control 
Committee by Councillor Van Looy.

8 Relevant Planning History

8.1 Application 14/00198/FUL approved a conservatory at the rear of the dwelling.  
Amendments to that application were refused under the terms of 
applications16/01659/AMDT and 17/00171/AMDT.

8.2 Planning permission was granted under the terms of application 16/01299/FUL for the 
erection of an outbuilding at the rear of the site.

9 Recommendation

9.1 GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION subject to the following conditions:

01.  The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with 
the following approved plans:  1472/OS, 1472/01-A, 1472/02, 1472/03, 1472/04-A 
and 1472/05

Reason:  To ensure that the development is carried out in accordance with the 
provisions of the Development Plan.

The Local Planning Authority has acted positively and proactively in determining 
this application by assessing the proposal against all material considerations, 
including planning policies and any representations that may have been received 
and subsequently determining to grant planning permission in accordance with 
the presumption in favour of sustainable development, as set out within the 
National Planning Policy Framework.  The detailed analysis is set out in a report 
on the application prepared by officers.

Informative

1.  You are advised that as the proposed extension(s) to your property equates to 
less than 100sqm of new floorspace the development benefits from a Minor 
Development Exemption under the Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations 
2010 (as amended) and as such no charge is payable. See 
www.southend.gov.uk/cil for further details about CIL.

118



2.  Please note that the Local Planning Authority would wish to see the alteration 
of the conservatory to match the plans hereby approved within six months of the 
permission hereby granted.  If the conservatory is not adapted within this 
timescale, the conservatory may by the subject of enforcement action.

119



This page is intentionally left blank



121



This page is intentionally left blank



123



This page is intentionally left blank



125



This page is intentionally left blank



127



This page is intentionally left blank



129



This page is intentionally left blank



Development Control Report   

Reference: 17/00444/FUL

Ward: St Laurence

Proposal:
Erect detached dwellinghouse on land rear of 79 Orchard 
Grove layout amenity space and parking and form vehicular 
access onto Orchard Grove

Address: 79 Orchard Grove, Eastwood, Essex, SS9 5TP

Applicant: Mrs P. Young

Agent: N/A

Consultation Expiry: 05/06/17

Expiry Date: 15/05/17

Case Officer: Ian Harrison

Plan Nos: 79A/002/2017, Site Location Plan and Block/Site Plan

Recommendation: GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION 

131

12



Development Control Report    

1 The Proposal   

1.1 The application seeks planning permission for the erection of a detached bungalow 
on land between 79 Orchard Grove and 85 Orchard Grove.  

1.2 The application site, as coloured red on the Site Location Plan, includes the existing 
bungalow of 79 Orchard Grove and the land to the north of that bungalow that has 
been used as garden land in association with the occupation of that dwelling.

1.3 The application proposes the sub-division of the plot to enable the creation of a 
residential development site that would measure 12.5 metres deep and 12.5 metres 
wide.  On the created plot it is proposed to erect an ‘L’ shaped single storey 
dwelling that would measure 4.8 metres wide at the front elevation, 8.2 metres wide 
at the rear elevation and a maximum of 9.9 metres deep.  The proposed dwelling 
would feature a pitched roof built to an eaves height of 2.6 metres and a ridge 
height of 4.8 metres.  During the course of the application, amended plans have 
been submitted to reduce the height of the dwelling by 0.4 metres.

1.4 One parking space would be provided for the proposed dwelling.  A 41 square 
metre garden area would be provided for the proposed dwelling, leaving the 
existing dwelling with a 88 square metre garden.  The proposed dwelling would 
have an internal floor area of 53 square metres and one bedroom which would 
measure 13.7 square metres in area.

2 Site and Surroundings 

2.1 The application site measures 39 metres deep and 13.9 metres wide.  The site 
contains a single storey dwelling that faces the south frontage of the site, with 
gardens to the rear and a partitioned area of the site to the rear.

2.2 The character of the area is residential typified by two storey dwellings to the north 
and west and bungalows to the south and east.  A conifer tree exists immediately to 
the east of the application site.

3 Planning Considerations

3.1 The main considerations in the determination of this application are the principle of 
the development, design and impact on the streetscene, impact on residential 
amenity of neighbouring residents, the standard of accommodation for future 
occupiers, traffic and highways issues. 

4 Appraisal

Principle of Development

132



Development Control Report    

National Planning Policy Framework; DPD1 (Core Strategy) policies KP2, CP4, 
CP8; Development Management DPD Policies DM1, DM3, DM7, DM8 and DM15 
and the Design and Townscape Guide SPD1 (2009)

4.1 This proposal is considered in the context of the Borough Council policies relating to 
design.  Also of relevance are National Planning Policy Framework Sections 56 and 
64, Core Strategy DPD Policies KP2, CP4 and CP8.  Amongst the core planning 
principles of the NPPF include to:
“encourage the effective use of land by reusing land that has been previously 
developed (brownfield land), provided that it is not of high environmental value”
Paragraph 56 of the NPPF states; “the Government attaches great importance to 
the design of the built environment. Good design is a key aspect of sustainable 
development, is indivisible from good planning, and should contribute positively to 
making places better for people.” Paragraph 64 of the NPPF states; “that permission 
should be refused for development of poor design that fails to take the opportunities 
available for improving the character and quality of an area and the way it 
functions.” 

4.2 Policy KP2 of the Core Strategy requires that new development contributes to 
economic, social, physical and environmental regeneration in a sustainable way 
through securing improvements to the urban environment through quality design, 
and respecting the character and scale of the existing neighbourhood.  Policy CP4 
requires that new development be of appropriate design and have a satisfactory 
relationship with surrounding development.  Policy CP8 requires that development 
proposals contribute to local housing needs.  

4.3 Policy CP8 of the Core Strategy identifies that the intensification of the use of land 
should play a significant role in meeting the housing needs of the Southend 
Borough, providing approximately 40% of the additional housing that is required to 
meet the needs of the Borough.  

4.4 As part of its Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment (SHLAA) update, the 
Council has published information on its potential housing supply (5 year supply of 
housing plus an additional 5% buffer as required by the NPPF). This demonstrates 
that the Council has a 6 year housing land supply against its adopted targets and 
therefore, meets the requirements of the NPPF in terms of housing delivery. Thus 
the authority is able to meet its housing needs targets without recourse to allowing 
development which would otherwise be unacceptable.  Notwithstanding this the 
principle of providing a new dwelling at the site is considered to be acceptable 
subject to the considerations set out below.

133



Development Control Report    

Design and Impact on the Character of the Area

National Planning Policy Framework, Policy KP2 and CP4 of the Core 
Strategy, Development Management DPD Policies DM1 and DM3 and Design 
and Townscape Guide. 

4.5 In the Council’s Development Management DPD, policy DM1 states that 
development should “add to the overall quality of the area and respect the character 
of the site, its local context and surroundings in terms of its architectural approach, 
height, size, scale, form, massing, density, layout, proportions, materials, townscape 
and/or landscape setting, use, and detailed design features.”

4.6 Policy DM3 states that “all development on land that constitutes backland and infill 
development will be considered on a site-by-site basis.  Development  within  these  
locations  will  be  resisted  where  the proposals: 

(i)  Create a detrimental impact upon the living conditions and amenity of existing 
and future residents or neighbouring residents; or 

(ii)  Conflict with the character and grain of the local area; or 
(iii)  Result in unusable garden space for the existing and proposed dwellings in line 

with Policy DM8; or 
(iv) Result in the loss of local ecological assets including wildlife habitats and 

significant or protected trees.”

4.7 Paragraph 201of SPD1 states that “Infill sites are development sites on the street 
frontage between existing buildings. These areas are usually  spaces  left  over  
after  earlier  development or  the  redevelopment  of  small  industrial  units or  
garages.  The size of the site together with an analysis of local character and grain 
will determine whether these sites are suitable for development. In some cases the 
site may be too small or narrow to accommodate a completely new dwelling 
(including usable  amenity  space  and  parking)  and  trying  to squeeze  a  house  
onto  the  site  would  significantly compromise its design quality and be  detrimental 
to neighbouring properties and local character. In these circumstances, unless an 
exceptional design solution can be found, infill development will be considered 
unacceptable.”

4.8 The proposed dwelling would be of similar scale to the existing dwelling at the south 
and the other bungalows to the north of Orchard Grove, east of the application site.  
It is therefore considered that the dwelling would be suitably in-keeping with the 
scale and appearance of the dwellings of the surrounding area.

4.9 The forward projection of the proposed dwelling would extend beyond the building 
line of the buildings to the north, but would align with the side elevation of the 
dwelling to the south.  Given the staggered building line of the dwellings it is 
considered that the positioning of the dwelling would not be harmful to the 
character of the streetscene.

134



Development Control Report    

4.10 The proposed dwelling would be positioned close to the north and west boundaries 
of the site, with 1 metre and 0.8 metre gaps between the dwelling and the respective 
boundaries.  However, a gap of 3.3 metres would be provided to the south side of 
the dwelling and the dwelling would be set well back from the site frontage.  It is 
therefore considered that the proposal would not have a cramped appearance.  
Moreover, due to the turn in the highway which enables the proposed dwelling to 
have a frontage onto the public domain, it is considered that the development does 
not cause harm to the established grain of development within the vicinity of the site.

4.11 For these reasons it is considered that the visual impact of the proposed dwelling 
would not be harmfully at odds with the character or appearance of the site or the 
streetscene of Orchard Grove.  The proposal is therefore considered to be in 
accordance with those aspects of the abovementioned policies that relate to design.

Impact on Residential Amenity.

National Planning Policy Framework, Policies KP2 and CP4 of the Core 
Strategy, Development Management DPD Policies DM1 and DM3 and Design 
and Townscape Guide. 

4.12 Policy DM1 of the Development Management DPD also states that development 
should “Protect the amenity of the site, immediate neighbours, and surrounding area, 
having regard to privacy, overlooking, outlook, noise and disturbance, visual 
enclosure, pollution, and daylight and sunlight.”

4.13 The neighbouring dwelling to the north (85 Orchard Grove) features three ground 
floor windows in the ground floor, one which aligns with the rear of the proposed 
dwelling, one which aligns with the rear boundary and one which faces the shed at 
the rear of the property of 77 Orchard Grove.  The impact of the development on the 
outlook from the neighbouring property would reduce in relation to each of these 
windows respectively due to the positioning of the dwelling.  The proposed dwelling 
would be visible from within the ground floor windows, but due to the height of the 
dwelling and the changing ground levels it is considered that only the roof of the 
dwelling would be significantly visible above the boundary fence.  The proposed 
dwelling would have some impact on the light, sense of enclosure and outlook within 
the neighbouring property, but as the dwelling would be single storey, set at slightly 
lower ground level and have a pitched roof that rakes away from the neighbouring 
dwelling, it is considered that the impact would not be harmful to an extent that 
would justify the refusal of the application, particularly given that the affected 
windows are side facing windows that already have a restricted outlook due to the 
presence of the boundary fence.  

4.14 The neighbouring property to the south is within the applicant’s control and therefore 
any impacts of the proposed development would be self-imposed.  The south 
elevation of the proposed dwelling would be 10.6 metres from the rear elevation of 
the neighbouring property and would be of a low height due to the proposed 
dwelling being a bungalow.  It is therefore considered that the proposal would not 
have an unduly imposing impact on the outlook of the neighbouring property or 
cause a sense of enclosure to an extent that would justify the refusal of the 
application on those grounds.  The property to the south is also found to retain an 
adequate area of amenity space under the proposal.

135



Development Control Report    

4.15 The neighbouring property of 77 Orchard Grove has been the subject of a single 
storey rear extension and it is therefore the case that the proposed dwelling would 
be approximately 6.5 metres from the rear elevation of that dwelling.  Although the 
rear elevation of the proposed dwelling and the roof would be visible from within the 
neighbouring property to the east, the separation distance between properties and 
the single storey form of the proposed dwelling, ensures that the dwelling would not 
cause a loss of light or outlook or cause an increased sense of enclosure that would 
justify the refusal of the application.  It is noted that since the application was first 
presented to the Council’s Development Control Committee, the height of the 
dwelling has been reduced by 0.4 metres to a height of 4.8 metres in an attempt to 
partially address some of the concerns of the neighbouring resident.  

4.16 It is noted that a tree exists within the neighbouring property of 77 Orchard Grove, 
but this tree is not statutorily protected and is not a specimen that would justify such 
protection.  However a condition has been proposed to limit the impact of the 
proposal on this tree, subject to which the development is found to be acceptable.

4.17 No other properties would be materially affected by the proposed development to an 
extent that would justify the refusal of the application on those grounds.  

Standard of Accommodation:

National Planning Policy Framework, Policy KP2 and CP4 of the Core 
Strategy, Development Management DPD Policies DM1, DM3 and DM8 and the 
Design and Townscape Guide. 

4.18 Paragraph 17 of the NPPF states that “planning should always seek to secure high 
quality design and a good standard of amenity for all existing and future occupants 
of land and buildings”.  It is considered that most weight should be given to the 
Technical Housing Standards that have been published by the government which 
are set out as per the below table:

- Minimum property size for a 1 bedroom (2 person bed space) dwelling shall 
be 50 square metres.

- Bedroom Sizes : The minimum floor area for bedrooms to be no less than 
7.5m2  for a single bedroom with a minimum width of 2.15m2 ; and 11.5m2 for 
a double/twin bedroom with a minimum width of 2.75m or 2.55m in the case 
of a second double/twin bedroom.

- Floorspace with a head height of less than 1.5 metres should not be counted 
in the above calculations unless it is solely used for storage in which case 
50% of that floorspace shall be counted.

- A minimum ceiling height of 2.3 metres shall be provided for at least 75% of 
the Gross Internal Area.

136



Development Control Report    

Weight should also be given to the content of policy DM8 which states the following 
standards in addition to the national standards.

- Provision of a storage cupboard with a minimum floor area of 1.25m2 should 
be provided for 1-2 person dwellings. A minimum of 0.5m2 storage area 
should be provided for each additional bed space. 

- Amenity: Suitable space should be provided for a washing machine and for 
drying clothes, as well as private outdoor amenity, where feasible and 
appropriate to the scheme. 

- Storage:  Suitable, safe cycle storage with convenient access to the street 
frontage. 

- Refuse Facilities: Non-recyclable waste storage facilities should be provided 
in new residential development in accordance with the Code for Sustainable 
Homes Technical Guide and any local standards.  Suitable space should be 
provided for and recycling bins within the home.  Refuse stores should be 
located to limit the nuisance caused by noise and smells and should be 
provided with a means for cleaning, such as a water supply. 

Working: Provide suitable space which provides occupiers with the opportunity to 
work from home. This space must be able to accommodate a desk and 
filing/storage cupboards.

4.19 The proposed residential unit is shown to have one bedroom, with two bed spaces 
and would measure 53 square metres, which would comply with the 
abovementioned standards.  Furthermore, the bedroom would be of adequate size 
and the amenity space provision for the proposed and existing dwellings is 
considered to be adequate   

4.20 Policy DM8 states that developments should meet the Lifetime Homes Standards 
unless it can be clearly demonstrated that it is not viable and feasible to do so.  
Lifetime Homes Standards have been dissolved, but their content has been 
incorporated into Part M of the Building Regulations and it is considered that these 
standards should now provide the basis for the determination of this application.  
The applicant’s submissions include a statement to demonstrate that the proposal 
would comply with these standards.  As it appears that the dwelling would be able to 
accord with the standards of Part M4(2) of the Building Regulations it is considered 
that the proposed development should not be refused on those grounds and a 
condition should be imposed to require that the development accords with Part 
M4(2) of the Building Regulations.

137



Development Control Report    

Highways and Transport Issues:

National Planning Policy Framework, Policy KP2, CP3, CP4 and CP8 of the 
Core Strategy, Development Management DPD Policies DM1, DM3 and DM15 
and the Design and Townscape Guide. 

4.21 Policy DM15 states that the proposed dwelling should be served by one parking 
space.  The proposal does comply with these requirements it is therefore 
considered that adequate parking is provided at the site to comply with the 
requirements of the development plan.  It is noted that an on-street parking space 
would be lost to enable the provision of a dropped kerb, but it is considered that this 
is not an area of significant parking stress and it would remain possible for a number 
of cars to continue to park within the public highway.  No objection should be raised 
to the application on the grounds of the impact on parking availability.

4.22 Subject to the imposition of a condition to limit the width of the proposed dropped 
kerb to 4.8 metres to accord with the expectations of the Highway Authority, the 
proposal would not cause a reduction of highway safety at the site or within the 
surrounding area and it is therefore considered that no objection should be raised to 
the application on those grounds.  

Sustainability 

Core Strategy Policies KP2, CP4 and CP8, Development Management DPD 
Policy DM2 and SPD1

4.23 Policy KP2 of the DPD1 and the SPD1 require that 10% of the energy needs of a 
new development should come from on-site renewable resources, and also 
promotes the minimisation of consumption of resources.  

Although the applicant has provided details to show that the dwelling would be of 
significantly enhanced energy efficiency, no details have been submitted to 
demonstrate this proposal would provide 10% of the energy needs through on site 
renewable energy.  It is considered this could be required by condition if permission 
is granted. 

4.24 It is also required that water efficient design measures should be incorporated into 
development.  Changes to legislation means that these standards have now been 
incorporated into Building Regulations and as such it is considered that it is 
reasonable and necessary to impose conditions to any permission granted at this 
site to require development to achieve the ‘enhanced standard’ of building 
regulations.

Community Infrastructure Levy

4.25 This application is CIL liable. Section 143 of the Localism Act 2011 states that any 
financial sum that an authority has received, will, or could receive, in payment of CIL 
is a material ‘local finance consideration’ in planning decisions. The proposed 
development will result in the erection of a building that measures 53 square metres 
in internal area.  The proposed development would therefore require a CIL payment 
of £1,166.00. 

138



Development Control Report    

Conclusion

4.26 Having taken all material planning considerations into account, it is found that 
subject to compliance with the attached conditions, the proposed development 
would be acceptable and compliant with the objectives of the relevant development 
plan policies and guidance. The proposal would provide adequate amenities for 
future occupiers, have an acceptable impact on the amenities of neighbouring 
occupiers and the character and appearance of the application site, the street scene 
and the locality more widely. The highways impacts of the proposal are not 
considered to be such that a refusal of planning permission would be justified. This 
application is therefore recommended for approval subject to conditions.

5 Planning Policy Summary

5.1 National Planning Policy Framework

5.2 DPD1 Core Strategy Policies CP3 (Transport and Accessibility), CP4 (Environment 
& Urban Renaissance) and KP2 (Development Principles), CP8 (Dwelling Provision)

5.3

5.4

Development Management DPD Policies DM1, DM2, DM3, DM7, DM8 and DM15

Community Infrastructure Levy Charging Schedule 

5.5 Design & Townscape Guide 2009 (SPD1).

6 Representation Summary

Traffic & Highways Network

6.1 There are no highway objections to this proposal 1 car parking space has been 
provided for the 1 bedroom dwelling which is considered acceptable and would not 
be detrimental to the public highway within the local area.

Public Consultation

6.2 12 neighbours were notified of the application and a site notice was posted at the 
site.  3 letters of objection have been received which object on the following 
grounds:

 The plans are incorrect as they do not show a tree and an extension.
 The dwelling is too tall.
 The proposal will have sewerage implications.
 It is questioned if building on gardens is allowed.
 The proposal represents overdevelopment.
 Parking (on site and surrounding area)
 The proposal would result in the loss of two on-street parking spaces.
 Narrow (restricted) width of the road.
 The proposal would affect the ability of a resident to access their driveway.

These concerns are noted and they have been taken into account in the 
assessment of the application.  However, they are not found to represent a 
reasonable basis to refuse planning permission in the circumstances of this case.

139



Development Control Report    

The application has been called-in to the Council’s Development Control Committee 
by Cllr Flewitt.

7 Relevant Planning History

7.1 The conversion of the garage and the alteration of the elevations of the existing 
dwelling was granted a Lawful Development Certificate under the terms of 
application 16/00886/CLP.

8 Recommendation

GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION subject to the following conditions:

01 The development hereby permitted shall begin not later than three years from 
the date of this decision.

Reason:  Required to be imposed pursuant to Section 91 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990.

02 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the 
following approved plans:  79A/002/2017, Site Location Plan and Block/Site 
Plan

Reason:  To ensure that the development is carried out in accordance with 
provisions of the Development Plan.

03 The development shall be implemented only using the materials listed within 
the Materials Palette submitted with the application unless otherwise agreed 
in writing by the Local Planning Authority, before it is occupied.

Reason:  In the interests of visual amenity and to ensure that the appearance 
of the building makes a positive contribution to the character and appearance 
of the area.  This is as set out in the National Planning Policy Framework 
(NPPF), DPD1 (Core Strategy) 2007 policy KP2 and CP4, DPD2 (Development 
Management) policy DM1, and SPD1 (Design and Townscape Guide).  

04 A scheme detailing how at least 10% of the total energy needs of the dwelling 
will be supplied using on site renewable sources must be submitted to and 
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and implemented in full prior 
to the first occupation of the dwelling. This provision shall be made for the 
lifetime of the development.

Reason: In the interests of providing sustainable development in accordance 
with Policy KP2 of the Core Strategy (DPD1).

05 Prior to the first occupation of the dwelling hereby approved the car parking 
area shown on the plans hereby approved shall be provided and made 
available for use by the occupants of the proposed dwelling and be retained 
as such in perpetuity.

Reason:  To ensure the provision of adequate car parking in accordance with 
policies DM8 and DM15 of DPD2 (Development Management)

140



Development Control Report    

06 Prior to occupation of the dwelling hereby approved details of the water 
efficient design measures set out in Policy DM2 (iv) of the Development 
Management Document to limit internal water consumption to 105 litres per 
person  per  day  (lpd)  (110  lpd  when  including  external  water  
consumption), including measures of water efficient fittings, appliances and 
water recycling systems such as grey water and rainwater harvesting to be 
included in the scheme shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority.  The development shall subsequently be undertaken 
in accordance with the approved details before it is occupied and retained in 
perpetuity.

Reason:  To minimise the environmental impact of the development through 
efficient use of water in accordance with the National Planning Policy 
Framework, DPD1 (Core Strategy) policy KP2, DPD2 (Development 
Management Document) policy DM2 and SPD1 (Design and Townscape 
Guide).

07 Prior to the first occupation of the dwelling approved, details shall be 
submitted of the provision of cycle parking and refuse storage at the site.  The 
approved cycle parking and refuse storage shall be provided in full and made 
available for use by the occupants of the proposed dwelling prior to the first 
occupation of the dwelling hereby approved and be retained as such in 
perpetuity.

Reason:  To ensure the provision of adequate cycle parking and refuse 
storage in accordance with policies DM8 and DM15 of DPD2 (Development 
Management)

08 The development hereby approved shall be carried out in a manner to ensure 
the dwelling complies fully with Building Regulation M4 (2) ‘accessible and 
adaptable dwellings’ before it is occupied. 

Reason: To ensure the residential units hereby approved provides high 
quality and flexible internal layouts to meet the changing needs of residents 
in accordance with National Planning Policy Framework, DPD1 (Core 
Strategy) policy KP2, DPD2 (Development Management Document) policy 
DM2 and SPD1 (Design and Townscape Guide).

09 Notwithstanding the provisions of Classes A, B, D and E of Part 1 of Schedule 
2 to the Town and Country Planning General Permitted Development Order 
2015 (or any statutory modification or re-enactment or replacement thereof 
(as the case may be) for the time being in force), no extensions or 
outbuildings shall be erected at the site unless otherwise agreed in writing by 
the local planning authority.

Reason:  To safeguard the amenity of neighbours and the character and 
appearance of the surrounding area in accordance with policies DM1 of the 
Development Management DPD and policies KP2 and CP4 of the Core 
Strategy

141



Development Control Report    

10 Notwithstanding the details shown on the plans submitted and otherwise 
hereby approved, the vehicle crossover installed at the site shall not measure 
more than 4.8 metres wide.

Reason:  In the interests of highway safety in accordance with Policy CP3 of 
the Core Strategy, Policies DM1, DM3 and DM15 of the Development 
Management Document and the Design and Townscape Guide, 2009.  

11 Prior to the first occupation of the dwelling approved, details shall be 
submitted of the means of enclosing the application site/boundary treatments.  
The approved means of enclosure/boundary treatments shall be installed in 
accordance with the approved details prior to the first occupation of the 
dwelling hereby approved and be retained as such in perpetuity.

Reason:  To ensure the provision of appropriate means of enclosure at the 
site in accordance with policies DM1 and DM3 of DPD2 (Development 
Management)

12 Prior to the commencement of the development hereby approved, details shall 
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority of 
the means of protecting the retained trees at neighbouring sites.  This shall 
include the details of the means of undertaking and foundation/piling works at 
the site and measures to ensure the protection of the trees when undertaking 
such works.  The agreed tree protection measures shall be fully implemented 
prior to the commencement of the development and the development shall be 
implemented in full accordance with the details approved under this condition 
throughout the construction process.

Reason: To ensure the appropriate protection of trees at the site, in 
accordance with National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF), DPD1 (Core 
Strategy) 2007 policy CP4, policy DM1 of Development Management 
Document DPD2 and SPD1 (Design and Townscape Guide).

The Local Planning Authority has acted positively and proactively in determining this 
application by assessing the proposal against all material considerations, including 
planning policies and any representations that may have been received and 
subsequently determining to grant planning permission in accordance with the 
presumption in favour of sustainable development, as set out within the National 
Planning Policy Framework.  The detailed analysis is set out in a report on the 
application prepared by officers.

Informative

Please note that the development the subject of this application is liable for a 
charge under the Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations 2010 (as 
amended). Enclosed with this decision notice is a Community Infrastructure 
Levy (CIL) Liability Notice for the attention of the applicant and any person 
who has an interest in the land. This contains details including the chargeable 
amount, when this is payable and when and how exemption or relief on the 
charge can be sought. 

142



Development Control Report    

You are advised that a CIL Commencement Notice (CIL Form 6) must be 
received by the Council at least one day before commencement of 
development. Receipt of this notice will be acknowledged by the Council. 
Please ensure that you have received both a CIL Liability notice and 
acknowledgement of your CIL Commencement Notice before development is 
commenced. Most claims for CIL relief or exemption must be sought from and 
approved by the Council prior to commencement of the development. 
Charges and surcharges may apply, and exemption or relief could be 
withdrawn if you fail to meet statutory requirements relating to CIL. Further 
details on CIL matters can be found on the Council's website at 
www.southend.gov.uk/cil. 

143

http://www.southend.gov.uk/cil


This page is intentionally left blank



Location:     Land rear of 79 Orchard Grove,
                     Leigh-on-sea, SS9 5TP

Applicants:  Mr & Mrs Young

Proposal:

Subdivide Plot and construct 1No. One
Bedroom Detached Bungalow, layout
amenity space and Parking, new Vehicle
Crossover onto Orchard Grove.

PROPOSED PLAN 

Drawing Number: 79a/002/2017

Side Elevation South Facing

4.
8

Kitchen / Dining / Living

Bath

Bedroom

Hall

7.5

4.
2

2.
2

2.2

4.2

3.
3

1.
6

1.8

N

8.2

4.
8

9.
9

Rear Elevation East facingFront Elevation West facing Side Elevation - North facing

Ground Floor Plan Roof Plan

39.011.511.5

Existing Streetscene

No. 85No. 87 No. 79

26.511.511.5

No. 85No. 87 No. 79

Proposed Streetscene

12.5

New Dwelling
5.0

New vehicle crossover

1.
0

2.
1

1.
1

2.
1

1.
1

Parking

Garden
50m2

1.
3

12.5

12.3

11
.5

12
.5

1.0

3.3

6.
4

4.3

0.
8

Site Plan - position of New Dwelling proposed on plot with existing bungalow at No. 79 Orchard Grove
39.0

13
.9

7.0

Parking Area 
140m2

6.3

0.
8

2.
2

9.
9

Garden 
100m2

No. 79

26.5

4.5

1.
7

New Vehicle 
Crossover

1.5

1.
5

Visibility
Splay

Visibility
Splay

Refuse &
Cycle Store
3.8m2

Refuse &
Cycle Store
8m2

9.
2

Existing ManHoleExisting ManHole
Existing ManHole

New
ManHole

*NOTE: Internal headroom �oor to ceiling height minimum of 2.5m

Proposed
New Dwelling

Gross internal �oorspace
of 53 square metres

2.1M high Close boarded
Boundary Fence 

SCALE 1:100

0 1 2 3 4 5 10

Location:     Land rear of 79 Orchard Grove,
                     Leigh-on-sea, SS9 5TP

Applicants:  Mr & Mrs Young

Proposal:

Subdivide Plot and construct 1No. One
Bedroom Detached Bungalow, layout
amenity space and Parking, new Vehicle
Crossover onto Orchard Grove.

PROPOSED PLAN 

Drawing Number: 79a/001/2017

Side Elevation South Facing

5.
4

Kitchen / Dining / Living

Bath

Bedroom

Hall

7.5

4.
2

2.
2

2.2

4.2

3.
3

1.
6

1.8

N

8.2

4.
8

9.
9

Rear Elevation East facingFront Elevation West facing Side Elevation - North facing

Ground Floor Plan Roof Plan

39.011.511.5

Existing Streetscene

No. 85No. 87 No. 79

26.511.511.5

No. 85No. 87 No. 79

Proposed Streetscene

12.5

New Dwelling
5.0

Illustrative 3D Image of New Dwelling as proposed

New vehicle crossover

1.
0

2.
1

1.
1

2.
1

1.
1

Parking

Garden
50m2

1.
3

12.5

12.3

11
.5

12
.5

1.0

3.3

6.
4

4.3

0.
8

Site Plan - position of New Dwelling proposed on plot with existing bungalow at No. 79 Orchard Grove
39.0

13
.9

7.0

Parking Area 
140m2

6.3

0.
8

2.
2

9.
9

Garden 
100m2

No. 79

26.5

4.5

1.
7

New Vehicle 
Crossover

1.5

1.
5

Visibility
Splay

Visibility
Splay

Refuse &
Cycle Store
3.8m2

Refuse &
Cycle Store
8m2

9.
2

Existing ManHoleExisting ManHole
Existing ManHole

New
ManHole

*NOTE: Internal headroom �oor to ceiling height minimum of 2.5m

Proposed
New Dwelling

Gross internal �oorspace
of 53 square metres

2.1M high Close boarded
Boundary Fence 

SCALE 1:100

0 1 2 3 4 5 10

145



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Development Control Report   

Reference: 17/00364/FULH

Ward: West Leigh

Proposal: Demolish existing conservatory to rear and erect single 
storey rear extension

Address: 236 Highlands Boulevard, Leigh-On-Sea, Essex, SS9 3QY

Applicant: Mrs Sara Procter

Agent: N/A

Consultation Expiry: 28th March 2017

Expiry Date: 1st May 2017

Case Officer: Anna Tastsoglou

Plan Nos: 1036/2; Existing ground floor layout & Location Plan

Recommendation: GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION

147

13



Development Control Report 

1 The Proposal   

1.1 Planning permission is sought to demolish the existing conservatory to the rear and 
erect a single storey flat roof rear extension. Materials to be used would include 
white UPVC windows, bi-folding aluminium doors and the external walls would be 
finished in render to match existing.

1.2 The proposed single storey extension would measure a maximum of 7.2m wide x 
3.9m deep, with a maximum height of 3m. The extension would enlarge an existing 
kitchen/dining room. 

1.3 It is noted that the proposal was amended during the course of the application to 
reduce the depth of the extension by 400mm.

1.4 The applicant is a member of the Council’s staff and therefore, the application falls 
to be considered by Development Control Committee.

2 Site and Surroundings 

2.1 The site is occupied by a semi-detached two storey dwelling, located on the 
western side of Highlands Boulevard south of Ewan Way. The property is finished 
in white render, it has typical double storey front bay windows and a roof that has 
been enlarged to a gable to form habitable accommodation in the roof. The 
property has a mono-pitched side extension and a conservatory to the rear. The 
front curtilage is predominantly hard surfaced and used for parking.

2.2 The area is residential in character. This section of Highlands Boulevard is 
characterised by two storey semi-detached dwellinghouses, which although not 
uniform in terms of style and design, they are of similar size and they all have 
traditional characteristics. The front building line is well established and the area 
topographically slopes downwards to the south.

3 Planning Considerations

3.1 The key considerations in relation to this application are the principle of the 
development, design and impact on the character of the area, impact on residential 
amenity and any traffic and transport issues.

4 Appraisal

Principle of Development

NPPF; DPD 1 (Core Strategy) Policies KP2 and CP4; Development 
Management DPD2 Policies DM1 and DM3.

4.1 The dwelling is located within a residential area and an extension to the property is 
considered acceptable in principle. Other material planning considerations are 
discussed below.

148



Development Control Report 

Design and Impact on the Character of the Area

NPPF; DPD 1 (Core Strategy) Policies KP2 and CP4; Development 
Management DPD Policies DM1 and DM3; SPD 1 (Design & Townscape Guide 
(2009))

4.2 It should be noted that good design is a fundamental requirement of new 
development to achieve high quality living environments. Its importance is reflected 
in the NPPF, in the Policies KP2 and CP4 of the Core Strategy and also in Policy 
DM1 of the Development Management DPD. The Design and Townscape Guide 
(SPD1) also states that “the Borough Council is committed to good design and will 
seek to create attractive, high-quality living environments.”

4.3 Paragraph 56 of the NPPF states that “good design is a key aspect of sustainable 
development, is indivisible from good planning, and should contribute positively to 
making places better for people.” 

4.4 Policy DM1 of the Development Management DPD states that all development 
should “add to the overall quality of the area and respect the character of the site, 
its local context and surroundings in terms of its architectural approach, height, 
size, scale, form, massing, density, layout, proportions, materials, townscape 
and/or landscape setting, use, and detailed design features”. 

4.5 According to Policy KP2 of Core Strategy (CS) new development should “respect 
the character and scale of the existing neighbourhood where appropriate”. Policy 
CP4 of CS requires that development proposals should “maintain and enhance the 
amenities, appeal and character of residential areas, securing good  relationships  
with  existing  development,  and  respecting  the  scale  and  nature  of  that 
development”.

4.6 Paragraph 348 of The Design and Townscape Guide (SPD1) states that “whether 
or not there are any public views, the design of the rear extensions is still important 
and every effort should be made to integrate them with the character of the parent 
building, particularly in terms of scale, materials and the relationship with existing 
fenestration and roof form.”

4.7 The proposed rear extension would be larger in width from the existing 
conservatory; however, on balance, it would be acceptable in relation to scale of 
the existing property. Although the flat roof of the proposed extension would not 
fully integrate with the roof design of the existing property, given that it has been 
reduced in depth and its maximum height would be limited, on balance, it is 
considered that its impact on the visual amenity of the dwelling itself and the wider 
area is acceptable.

149



Development Control Report 

Traffic and Transport Issues

NPPF; Development Management DPD Policy DM15; DPD 1 (Core Strategy) 
Policy CP3; SPD 1 (Design & Townscape Guide (2009))

4.8 Policy DM15 of the Development Management DPD requires all development to 
meet the minimum off-street parking standards. The proposal would not result in 
the loss of existing parking spaces and therefore, no objection is raised in relation 
to car parking space provision.   

Impact on Residential Amenity:

NPPF; Development Management DPD Policy DM1; SPD 1 (Design & 
Townscape Guide (2009))

4.9 It should be noted that good design is a fundamental requirement of new 
development to achieve high quality living environments. Its importance is reflected 
in the NPPF, in the Policies KP2 and CP4 of the Core Strategy and also in Policy 
DM1 of the Development Management DPD. The Design and Townscape Guide 
(SPD1) also states that “the Borough Council is committed to good design and will 
seek to create attractive, high-quality living environments.”

4.10 With regard to the impact on the neighbouring property to the north No. 238 
Highlands Boulevard, the rear extension would be sited up to the shared boundary 
and it would project approximately 3.9m beyond the rear wall of the adjacent 
dwelling. Given the limited height of the proposed development and the fact that the 
extension would be of similar depth to the existing conservatory, which is also taller 
from the proposed extension, on balance, it is considered that the relationship 
between the properties would be acceptable and not materially harmful, in terms of 
loss of light or domination. The neighbouring site is a corner plot and therefore, it is 
open to the north. Therefore, it is not considered that the proposed development 
would result in an undue sense of enclosure. The development would not result in 
overlooking, given that no windows are proposed to be installed to the north 
elevation.
 

4.11 The proposed extension would be sited 1.1m off the southern boundary and 
approximately 3.2m away from the neighbouring dwelling to the south. Although it is 
accepted that the proposed development would have some impact on the 
neighbours to the south, given that the dwelling to the south is set lower from the 
application site, on balance, taking into account the separation distance and the 
limited height of the development, it is not considered that the impact caused would 
result in material harm to the occupants. The proposal would not result in a material 
loss of light, given the orientation of the site and it would not compromise the 
neighbours’ privacy, given that the windows proposed to the south elevation would 
be high level windows (around 2m from the ground).

4.12 An approximate 14.3 metres separation distance would be maintained between the 
proposed extension and the rear boundary. As such, the rear extension would have 
no impact on the nearby neighbours to the west, by way of overshadowing or 
domination.

150



Development Control Report 

Community Infrastructure Levy

CIL Charging Schedule 2015

4.13 The new floor space created by the proposal would be less than 100m². Therefore, 
the proposed development is not CIL liable.
 

5 Conclusion

5.1 Having taken all material planning considerations into account, it is found that 
subject to compliance with the attached conditions, the proposed development 
would be acceptable and compliant with the objectives of the relevant development 
plan policies and guidance. On balance, the proposal would have an acceptable 
impact on the amenities of neighbouring occupiers and the character and 
appearance of the application site, the streetscene and the locality more widely. 
The proposal would not result in any adverse impact on parking provision or 
highways safety. This application is therefore recommended for approval subject to 
conditions.

6 Planning Policy Summary

6.1 The National Planning Policy Framework (2012) : Section 7 (Requiring Good 
design)

6.2 Development Plan Document 1: Core Strategy, KP2 (Development Principles), 
CP3(Transport and Accessibility)  and CP4 (Environment & Urban Renaissance)

6.3 Development Management DPD 2015: DM1 (Design Quality), DM3 (Efficient and 
Effective Use of Land) and DM15 (Sustainable Transport Management)

6.4 Supplementary Planning Document 1: Design & Townscape Guide (2009)

6.5 CIL Charging Schedule 2015

7 Representation Summary

Public Notification

7.1 Six neighbours were consulted and no letters of objection have been received.
 

8 Relevant Planning History

8.1 05/00330/FUL - Alter hipped roof to form gable end and erect single storey side 
extension. Planning permission granted.

8.2 16/01987/GPDE - Erect single storey rear extension, projecting 4.3m beyond the 
existing rear wall of the dwelling, 3m high to eaves and with a maximum height of 
4m. Prior approval refused.

151



Development Control Report 

9 GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION subject to the following conditions:

01 The development hereby permitted shall begin not later than three 
years from the date of this decision. 

Reason:  Required to be imposed pursuant to Section 91 of the Town 
and Country Planning Act 1990. 

02 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance 
with the following approved plans: 1036/2 & Location Plan.

Reason:  To ensure that the development is carried out in accordance 
with the provisions of the Development Plan. 

03 All new work to the outside of the building must match existing original 
work in terms of the choice of materials, method of construction and 
finished appearance.  This applies unless differences are shown on the 
drawings hereby approved or are required by conditions to this 
permission.  

Reason:  In the interests of visual amenity and to ensure that the 
appearance of the building makes a positive contribution to the 
character and appearance of the area.  This is as set out in the National 
Planning Policy Framework (2012), Southend Core Strategy (2007) 
policy KP2 and CP4, Development Management Document (2015) 
Policies DM1 and DM3, and Design and Townscape Guide (2009).  

04 The flat roof of the rear extension hereby approved shall not be used 
as a balcony, roof garden or similar amenity area or for any other 
purpose unless otherwise agreed in writing by the local planning 
authority.  The roof can however be used for the purposes of 
maintenance or to escape in an emergency.  

Reason:  To protect the privacy and environment of people in 
neighbouring residential properties, in accordance with the National 
Planning Policy Framework (2012), Southend Core Strategy (2007) 
policy CP4, Development Management Document (2015) Policy DM1, 
and Design and Townscape Guide (2009).  

The Local Planning Authority has acted positively and proactively in 
determining this application by identifying matters of concern within the 
application (as originally submitted) and negotiating, with the Applicant, 
acceptable amendments to the proposal to address those concerns.  As a 
result, the Local Planning Authority has been able to grant planning 
permission for an acceptable proposal, in accordance with the presumption 
in favour of sustainable development, as set out within the National Planning 
Policy Framework.  The detailed analysis is set out in a report on the 
application prepared by officers.

152



Development Control Report 

Informative 

1 You are advised that as the proposed extension(s) to your property equates 
to less than 100sqm of new floorspace the development benefits from a Minor 
Development Exemption under the Community Infrastructure Levy 
Regulations 2010 (as amended) and as such no charge is payable. See 
www.southend.gov.uk/cil for further details about CIL.

153

http://www.southend.gov.uk/cil


This page is intentionally left blank



155



T
his page is intentionally left blank



157



This page is intentionally left blank



159



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Development Control Report

Reference: 17/00435/FULH

Ward: Chalkwell

Proposal: Erect single storey side extension

Address: 44 The Drive, Westcliff-On-Sea, Essex, SS0 8PN

Applicant: Meryl Harry and Nicholas Harry Carrigan

Agent: Mr Mark Hipsey

Consultation Expiry: 5th April 2017

Expiry Date: 30th June 2017

Case Officer: Anna Tastsoglou

Plan Nos: 28620 06

6Recommendation: GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION

161

14



Development Control Report

1 The Proposal   

1.1 Planning permission is sought to erect a flat roof single storey side extension. 
Materials to be used would include UPVC windows and doors, single ply GRP 
roofing and the external walls would be finished in render to match existing. 

1.2 The proposed side extension would have an L-shape, it would be sited to the rear 
of the existing single storey store to the side of the dwelling and it would measure a 
maximum of 6.1m deep x 3.1m wide, with a maximum height of 3 metres. The 
proposed extension would accommodate a kitchen and a wet room.

1.3 The application is required to be considered by to the Development Control 
Committee as the applicant is a member of the Council’s staff.

2 Site and Surroundings 

2.1 The application site is located on the eastern side of The Drive to the north of its 
junction with The Leasway and it is occupied by a two storey semi-detached 
dwelling, with a front gable projection, finished in render and red hanging tiles. The 
front garden is mainly planted incorporating a pavement crossing and on drive 
parking. 

2.2 The surrounding area is residential, characterised by a consistent streetscene of 
two storey, semi-detached, 1930s, hipped roofed dwellinghouses. Mature trees and 
grass verges are planted along the public highway.

3 Planning Considerations

3.1 The key considerations in relation to this application are the principle of the 
development, design and impact on the character of the area, any traffic and 
transport issues and impact on residential amenity. 

4 Appraisal

Principle of Development

NPPF; DPD 1 (Core Strategy) Policies KP2 and CP4; Development 
Management DPD Policies DM1 and DM3.

4.1 The dwelling is located within a residential area and an extension to the property is 
considered acceptable in principle. Other material planning considerations are 
discussed below.

Design and Impact on the Character of the Area:

NPPF; DPD 1 (Core Strategy) Policies KP2 and CP4; Development 
Management DPD Policies DM1 and DM3; SPD 1 (Design & Townscape Guide 
(2009))

162



Development Control Report

4.2 It should be noted that good design is a fundamental requirement of new 
development to achieve high quality living environments. Its importance is reflected 
in the NPPF, in the Policies KP2 and CP4 of the Core Strategy and also in Policy 
DM1 of the Development Management DPD. The Design and Townscape Guide 
(SPD1) also states that “the Borough Council is committed to good design and will 
seek to create attractive, high-quality living environments.”

4.3 Paragraph 56 of the NPPF states that “good design is a key aspect of sustainable 
development, is indivisible from good planning, and should contribute positively to 
making places better for people.” 

4.4 Policy DM1 of the Development Management DPD states that all development 
should “add to the overall quality of the area and respect the character of the site, 
its local context and surroundings in terms of its architectural approach, height, 
size, scale, form, massing, density, layout, proportions, materials, townscape 
and/or landscape setting, use, and  detailed design features”. 

4.5 Policy DM3 (5) also advices that ‘Alterations and additions to a building will be 
expected to make a positive contribution to the character of the original building and 
the surrounding area through: 

(i)  The use of materials and detailing that draws reference from, and where 
appropriate enhances, the original building, and ensures successful 
integration with it; and  
(ii)  Adopting a scale that is respectful and subservient to that of the original 
building and surrounding area; and 
(iii)  Where alternative materials and detailing to those of the prevailing 
character of the area  are  proposed,  the  Council  will  look  favourably  
upon  proposals  that demonstrate  high  levels  of  innovative  and  
sustainable  design  that  positively enhances the character of the original 
building or surrounding area.’

4.6 According to Policy KP2 of Core Strategy (CS) new development should “respect 
the character and scale of the existing neighbourhood where appropriate”. Policy 
CP4 of CS requires that development proposals should “maintain and enhance the 
amenities, appeal and character of residential areas, securing good  relationships  
with  existing  development,  and  respecting  the  scale  and  nature  of  that 
development”.

4.7 Paragraph 351 of The Design and Townscape Guide (SPD1) states that “side 
extensions should be designed to appear subservient to the parent building. This 
can generally be achieved by ensuring the extension is set back behind the existing 
building frontage line and that its design, in particular the roof, is fully integrate with 
the existing property.” It is also added that “extensions over one storey should be 
set off the boundary to provide an equivalent amount of contextual separation that 
reflects the prevailing local character and should always be continues on their 
form.” 

163



Development Control Report

4.8 The property is a semi-detached dwellinghouse with a flat roof side extension which 
projects in line with the main front building line of the dwelling. It is proposed to 
erect a flat roof single storey side extension, which would be sited to the rear of the 
existing store. The proposed extension would have a marginally taller flat roof from 
the existing store (approximately 300mm higher); however, given its position 
around 2.7m back from the front building line and the existing extension, it is not 
considered that this marginal increase in height would not be readily visible from 
the public domain. The neighbouring dwelling to the north has an existing side 
extension with a front parapet and therefore, it is considered that the proposed 
extension would be largely hidden behind the neighbouring side extension when 
approaching the site from the north. No objection is raised regarding the finishing 
materials and the proposal is considered to have an acceptable impact on the 
visual amenity of the area and the host property. 

Traffic and Transport Issues

NPPF; Development Management DPD Policy DM15; DPD 1 (Core Strategy) 
Policy CP3; SPD 1 (Design & Townscape Guide (2009)

4.9 Policy DM15 of the Development Management DPD requires all development to 
meet the minimum off-street parking standards. The proposal would result in partial 
loss of an existing store which cannot be used as parking and therefore, the 
proposal would not result in net loss of existing parking spaces. As such, no 
objection is raised in relation to car parking space provision.   

Impact on Residential Amenity:

NPPF; DPD 1 (Core Strategy) Policies KP2 and CP4; Development 
Management DPD Policy DM1; SPD 1 (Design & Townscape Guide (2009)

4.10 The Design and Townscape Guide (SPD1) states that “extensions must respect the 
amenity of neighbouring buildings and ensure not to adversely affect light, outlook 
or privacy of the habitable rooms in adjacent properties.” (Paragraph 343 - 
Alterations and Additions to Existing Residential Buildings). Policy DM1 of the 
Development Management DPD requires all development to be appropriate in its 
setting by respecting neighbouring development and existing residential amenities 
“having regard to privacy, overlooking, outlook, noise and disturbance, sense of 
enclosure/overbearing relationship, pollution, daylight and sunlight.”  

4.11 The proposed single storey extension would be sited a minimum of 1m off the 
northern boundary with 42 The Drive and it would not project beyond the exiting 
wall along the shared boundary. The neighbouring dwelling to the north has an 
existing garage abutting the boundary and the dwelling is located is a further 2.2m 
away from the boundary. it is also noted that the application site sits lower from the 
adjacent dwelling to the north. Therefore, on the basis of the all the above, it is 
considered that the proposed single storey flat roof extension would not have a 
detrimental impact on the residential amenity of the neighbouring occupiers, in 
terms of loss of light, undue sense of enclosure or overbearing impact. The 
bathroom window to the north elevation is not considered to result in overlooking, 
given the existing retained wall between the two properties.

164



Development Control Report

4.12 The proposed extension would not project beyond the existing rear elevation of the 
dwelling and therefore, it would not cause any greater impact on the amenities of 
the neighbours to the south, by way of overshadowing or domination.

4.13 An approximate 13.8 metres separation distance would be maintained to the rear 
boundary. Thus, the proposed side extension would not have any detrimental 
impact on the amenity of the neighbours to the east, in terms of loss of light, sense 
of enclosure or overlooking.

Community Infrastructure Levy

CIL Charging Schedule 2015

4.14 The new floor space created by the proposal would be less than 100m². Therefore, 
the proposed development is not CIL liable.
 

5 Conclusion

5.1 Having taken all material planning considerations into account, it is found that 
subject to compliance with the attached conditions, the proposed development 
would be acceptable and compliant with the objectives of the relevant development 
plan policies and guidance. The proposal would have an acceptable impact on the 
amenities of neighbouring occupiers and the character and appearance of the 
application site, the street scene and the locality more widely. The proposal would 
not result in any unacceptable highways impacts or in an increase off-street parking 
demand. The application is recommended for approval subject to conditions.

6 Planning Policy Summary

6.1 The National Planning Policy Framework (2012) : Section 7 (Requiring Good 
design)

6.2 Development Plan Document 1: Core Strategy KP2 (Development Principles), 
CP3(Transport and Accessibility)  and CP4 (Environment & Urban Renaissance)

6.3 Development Management DPD 2015: DM1 (Design Quality), DM3 (Efficient and 
Effective Use of Land) and DM15 (Sustainable Transport Management)

6.4 Supplementary Planning Document 1: Design & Townscape Guide (2009)

6.5 CIL Charging Schedule 2015

7 Representation Summary

Public Consultation

7.1 Eight neighbours were consulted and no letters of objection have been received. 

8 Relevant Planning History

8.1 No relevant planning history.

165



Development Control Report

9 Recommendation

GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION subject to the following conditions:

01 The development hereby permitted shall begin not later than three 
years from the date of this decision.  

Reason:  Required to be imposed pursuant to Section 91 of the Town 
and Country Planning Act 1990. 

02 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance 
with the following approved plans: 28620 06.

Reason:  To ensure that the development is carried out in accordance 
with the provisions of the Development Plan. 

03 All new work to the outside of the building must match existing original 
work in terms of the choice of materials, method of construction and 
finished appearance.  This applies unless differences are shown on the 
drawings hereby approved or are required by conditions to this 
permission.  

Reason:  In the interests of visual amenity and to ensure that the 
appearance of the building makes a positive contribution to the 
character and appearance of the area.  This is as set out in the National 
Planning Policy Framework (2012), Southend Core Strategy (2007) 
policy KP2 and CP4, Development Management Document (2015) 
Policies DM1 and DM3, and Design and Townscape Guide (2009).  

04 The flat roof of the side extension hereby approved shall not be used 
as a balcony, roof garden or similar amenity area or for any other 
purpose unless otherwise agreed in writing by the local planning 
authority.  The roof can however be used for the purposes of 
maintenance or to escape in an emergency.  

Reason:  To protect the privacy and environment of people in 
neighbouring residential properties, in accordance with the National 
Planning Policy Framework (2012), Southend Core Strategy (2007) 
policy CP4, Development Management Document (2015) Policy DM1, 
and Design and Townscape Guide (2009).  

The Local Planning Authority has acted positively and proactively in 
determining this application by assessing the proposal against all material 
considerations, including planning policies and any representations that may 
have been received and subsequently determining to grant planning 
permission in accordance with the presumption in favour of sustainable 
development, as set out within the National Planning Policy Framework.  The 
detailed analysis is set out in a report on the application prepared by officers.

166



Development Control Report

Informative 

You are advised that as the proposed extension(s) to your property equates 
to less than 100sqm of new floorspace the development benefits from a Minor 
Development Exemption under the Community Infrastructure Levy 
Regulations 2010 (as amended) and as such no charge is payable. See 
www.southend.gov.uk/cil for further details about CIL.

167

http://www.southend.gov.uk/cil


This page is intentionally left blank



warm deck

for setting out - ensure
150mm upstand to window cill

adjust decking to form box gutter

existing roof

ducted airbricks

wall and insulation taken
up to underside of decking

100mm deep flow gutter

Catnic CG 90 / 100

15
00

se
e n

ot
es

DPC no less than 150mm above
ground level and to link to existing

STORE

wall and insulation taken
up to underside of decking

29
20

45

14

52

50

45

17RIDGEWAY  GARDENS

THE  L
EAS

WAY

THE  DRIVE

44

LIVING ROOM

KITCHEN

DINING ROOM

STORE

SVP

2200

23
3

LIVING ROOM

KITCHEN

DINING ROOM

STORE

re-site
SVP

34
0

27
43

ap
pr

ox

WET ROOM

fittings layout to
separate detail

new beam for
connection

connection - top
flanges level

new beam

furfix bonding strip

3100

39
00

fin
ish

ed

finished

finished

fin
ish

ed store roof
to this area
removed

option to retain
store flank wall

retain
screen
wall

BI gulley on
ex. drain

extend drain

new rodding
access
chamber

ne
w 

dr
ain

 - 
se

e n
ot

es

apple tree approx. 3.0M
high to be removed as
works commence

retain / adjust
roof

trapped
in-floor
gulley

rodding
access
chamber

B I
gulley

trim roof
and form
new door furfix bonding strip

21
40

brick
up

50
 x 

175
 C

16
 @

 40
0

50
 x 

175
 @

 45
0

as
su

me
d s

pa
n

ch
ec

k u
po

n c
om

me
nc

em
en

t

S

DETAIL

new surface water
drainage - see notes

BEDROOM

BEDROOM
SVP

BATHROOM

BEDROOM

new beam
to facilitate
connection

re-run bathroom
wastes to new SVP liaise withe the BCO on site and

agree new waste layout. box and
flash if necessary. warm deck to
run under wastes

existing floor - check joists
spans upon commencement

new beam
new flat roof

with warm deck

Party Wall Etc. Act 1996     This scheme falls within the scope of the above Act.  Please note
that notice must be served at least two months prior to the commencement of works.  Such
notice must be given in writing, in the proper manner as laid down in the Act.  The Client is
advised to seek advice.
It is the employer's responsibility to ensure compliance with the Construction (Design &
Management) Regulations 2015.  A Design Stage Risk Assessment is has been prepared and
must be passed to the main contractor.
Foundations  to be in mass concrete to 1:3:6 mix with ordinary portland cement.  500mm wide.
Foundation 1500mm deep or to the bearing soil or 550 mm below evidence of root growth,
whichever is the greater and to the satisfaction of the Building Control Officer.  Depth MAY need
to be increased subject to ground conditions and tree roots discovered all in accordance with
the NHBC Tables.  Foundation depth to be as agreed with the Building Control Officer and
changes in depth to be no more than 300mm increments.
Drain runs, positions, direction and invert are assumed and must be exposed and examined by
the the Building Control Officer for confirmation of drainage layout plans.
New  FW drain  to be in 100mm Hepsleve or Osma Pipes to BS 4660 laid to falls of 1:40 and
surrounded in 150mm pea-shingle.  New rodding access chambers / manholes to be precast
concrete or plastic backed with and on 150mm OPCC.
New  SW drain  to be in 100mm Hepsleve or Osma Pipes to BS 4660 laid to falls of 1:40 and
surrounded in 150mm pea-shingle and to run to new soakaway to be sited no less than 4500mm
from any structure.  Liaise with the BCO and agree gutter falls and discharge to ensure
approximately 30.00 sq. m. catchment to discharge to the soakaway with the remainder
discharging as existing.  The capacity of the proposed soakaway to be 1.0 cu. m. Sides and base
of soakaway pit to be lined with geotextile material.
New floor;  minimum 70mm sand/cement screed with light mesh reinforcement on 1000gm
polythene with welted joints as vapour barrier on 85mm Celotex FF4000 insulation on thin layer
of sand blinding to take out irregularities of the tamped slab on 1200gm polythene DPM with
welted joints and lapped up to the horizontal DPC throughout.  Celotex laid in accordance with
the manufacturer's instructions and to incorporate edging strips.  NOTE; should under-floor
heating be selected, care must be taken to follow the installation instructions by messrs Celotex.
100mm opc slab on no less than 100mm well-consolidated hardcore.
External walling in cavity walling with external face finished in two-coat sand/cement render
with waterproof additive all in accordance with BS 5262 including finished with bell drip at the
DPC all on 100mm Tarmac Hemlite 3.5N blocks with beds and perps raked 12mm.  100mm cavity
fully filled with 97mm Celotex CF5000 interlocking sheets and incorporating RT2 ties @ 450mm
vertical and 750mm horizontal centres, and inner skin of 100mm 3.5N Durox Supablock.  Cavity
closures either Termabate 100 or block return and vertical DCP dependant upon fixings required
for chosen door profile.  Wall ties to the cavity are to be @ max. 300mm vertical centres @
cavity close.  DPC to BS743 to be 150mm above finished ground level.  Bricks or Class A Blocks
below DPC.   "Firfix" stainless steel bonding strip, fibre board and mastic at juncture of new to
existing walling.  Wall plate restrained by 30x5mm mild steel straps bonded to blockwork and at
1200mm centres.   Incorporate 225 x 75 air bricks and telescopic @ 1500mm centres for
sub-floor ventilation.
New roof to incorporate beams/members and fixings as detailed.  Roof finished in single layer
AA rated GRP laid and finished to manufacturer's instructions on 126mm Celotex Tempcheck
Deck TA4000 on vapour control layer (VCL) to BS 6229.  VCL on minimum 19mm ply on firring
pieces on flat roof joists as specified. Ceilings lined 12.5mm plasterboard and set on 1200gm
polythene.
Exposed steel beams to be encased two layers of 12.5mm plasterboard with staggered joints.
New windows / doors to be in powder coated aluminium frames to achieve 1.6 W/sq.m.K and to
incorporate Low-E glass (e.g En=0.15).  Part L1 B 2010 Compliant.    Glazing to window and doors
to be in safety glass to BS 6206.
Provide a 150mm diameter extract fan to the kitchen area.  Fan to have a capacity of 60 L /
sec. and to vent to the external air.  A cooker hood over the hob, of 30 L / sec and venting to the
external air will be an acceptable alternative.
Provide a 100mm diameter extract fan to the cloakroom.  Fan to have a capacity of 30 L / sec.
and to vent to the external air.
Plumbing   Sink and appliance wastes 38mm,.  all with rodding eyes at bends. Wastes in uPVC
and fitted to BS 5572.  All wastes greater than 1500mm in length to be 38mm dia., all combined
wastes to be 50mm dia., all fittings to incorporate 75mm anti-syphonic traps.  No connection to
SVP within 200mm below WC connection.  New SVP with long radius bend at base and cage at
head no less than 1.0M above nearby window.
Extend the existing gas fired heating system in accordance with specialists details.  New areas
to be individually zoned and thermostatically controlled.
All new electrical work is to be undertaken by a suitably qualified competent person.  Upon
completion, a test Certificate is to be issued by that person proving compliance with all relevant
codes and regulations including Part P of the Building Regulations.  Note:  Provide 1 in every 4
fixed lighting points is to have a fitting that can only take lamps having a luminous efficacy
greater then 40 lumens per circuit-Watt.
Smoke detector to be located in the hallway no more than 3.0M form any bedroom door mains
operated to BS 5446 Part 1 1990.

45

52

50

45

THE  L
EAS

WAY

THE  DRIVE

44

4
4

  T
h

e
 D

ri
v

e

All dimensions must be checked prior to commencement & fabrication.  All lines of conduit are assumed
and are to  be checked prior  to commencement.   Foundat ion design is  based on assumed
soil conditions and subject to assessment upon excavation.  This drawing is to be read in conjunction with
any special ists' drawings.  This drawing serves only the purpose for which it is produced.

February 2017
Scales as shown when @ A1

G E N E R A L  A R R A N G E M E N T
f o r  p r e s e n t a t i o n  u n d e r  t h e  B u i l d i n g  R e g u l a t i o n s  a n d  t h e  T o w n  P l a n n i n g  A c t

Proposed single storey extension
44  The Drive
Chalkwell  SS0 8PN

2862 06 MARK  HIPSEY
92  London Road
Southend on Sea
Essex      SS1 1PG
Office:       01702 300 101
Mobile:   07850 933 845
E-mail: mail@markhipsey.co.uk
Website:         markhipsey.com

EXISTING  GROUND  FLOOR  PLAN  Scale 1:100

SECTION Scale 1:50

LOCATION  PLAN  Scale 1:1250

EXISTING  ELEVATIONS
Scale 1:100

WEST  ELEVATION

SITE & ROOF PLAN
Scale 1:200

This drawing is not yet approved and is
t h e r e f o r e  s u b j e c t  t o  v a r i a t i o n

NORTH  ELEVATIONEAST  ELEVATION

PROPOSED  ELEVATIONS
Scale 1:100

WEST  ELEVATIONNORTH  ELEVATIONEAST  ELEVATION

PROPOSED  GROUND  FLOOR  PLAN  Scale 1:50

EXISTING  FIRST  FLOOR  PLAN  Scale 1:100

DETAIL Scale 1:20

LOCATION  PLAN  Scale 1:1250

169

Anna Tastsoglou
Distance Measurement
610.78 cm

Anna Tastsoglou_1
Distance Measurement
311.42 cm

Anna Tastsoglou_2
Distance Measurement
300.53 cm

Anna Tastsoglou_3
Line

Anna Tastsoglou_4
Distance Measurement
29.1 cm

Anna Tastsoglou_5
Distance Measurement
279.16 cm

Anna Tastsoglou_6
Distance Measurement
101.6 cm

Anna Tastsoglou_7
Distance Measurement
116.44 cm

Anna Tastsoglou_8
Distance Measurement
223.22 cm

Anna Tastsoglou_9
Distance Measurement
1,386.71 cm



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Development Control Report   

Reference: 17/00607/FULH

Ward: Belfairs

Proposal:

Erect extensions to roof to form gable ends to both sides and 
a first floor rear extension to form habitable accommodation 
in roof with dormers to front, rear and side.  Erect two storey 
side extension and ground floor side and rear extensions, 
install recessed balcony to rear and alter elevations 
(Amended Proposal)

Address: 96 Woodside, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex, SS9 4RB

Applicant: Mr Willer

Agent: DK Building Designs Limited

Consultation Expiry: 05/06/17

Expiry Date: 05/06/17

Case Officer: Ian Harrison

Plan Nos: 3112-01 Sheet 1 of 2 (Revision B) and 3112-01 Sheet 2 of 2 
(Revision A)

Recommendation: GRANT Planning Permission

171

15



Development Control Report 

1 The Proposal   

1.1 The application proposes the extension of the property through the erection of 
extensions at the side and rear of the existing dwelling and the creation of a second 
floor of accommodation (at first floor level) through the associated insertion of 
dormer windows to the front, side and rear and enlargement of the roof of the 
building.  

1.2 The main part of the existing dwelling measures 11.7 metres deep and 7.3 metres 
wide.  The eaves height of the dwelling is 2.6 metres and the ridge height is 6.2 
metres.  A single storey flat roof extension projects 2.2 metres from the rear of the 
main part of the dwelling and two small bay windows exist at the front of the 
dwelling.

1.3 The roof of the existing dwelling would be reconfigured to cover the main part of the 
existing dwelling and the existing rear projection.  The resultant roof would be built 
to the same eaves and ridge height as the existing dwelling with the main ridge 
running parallel to the highway to provide a gable end to each side.  To the rear 
would be a longer section of pitched roof that would run perpendicularly to the front 
roof, with an integral, recessed balcony to the rear.  Two dormers would be 
provided at the front of the dwelling.  

1.4 At the side of the dwelling would be a 2.7 metre wide, 7.1 metre deep two storey 
extension with a pitched roof that would continue from the side of the front part of 
the main dwelling with an eaves height of 2.7 metres and a maximum height of 6 
metres.  A single storey extension would project from the rear of the side extension 
and the existing dwelling, thereby wrapping around the south west corner of the 
dwelling.  The single storey extension would project by 4.3 metres from the existing 
dwelling and would measure a maximum of 10 metres wide.  

1.5 An ‘L’ shaped flat roofed dormer would be provided to the rear of the front roof and 
the side extension and to the west side of the longer, rear roof.  Similarly, an ‘L’ 
shaped flat roof dormer would also be provided to the east side of the roof.

1.6 The resultant dwelling would feature four bedrooms.  The applicant has submitted a 
statement with the application to demonstrate that the proposed dwelling would 
comply with Part M4(2) of the Building Regulations.

1.7 This application follows the refusal of application 17/00040/FULH which proposed 
side, rear and first floor extensions that would have been materially different to the 
extensions now proposed.  That application was refused for the following reason:

1.  The proposed roof extensions would, by virtue of the scale, bulk, design and 
siting, represent disproportionate and overly dominant additions that are harmful to 
the character and appearance of the host dwelling and the wider surrounding area.  
The proposal is therefore unacceptable and contrary to the National Planning Policy 
Framework, policies KP2 and CP4 of the Southend-on-Sea Core Strategy (2007), 
policies DM1 and DM3 of the Southend-on-Sea Development Management 
Document (2015) and the advice contained within the Council’s Design and 
Townscape Guidance.

172



Development Control Report 

2 Site and Surroundings 

2.1 The site is located to the North of Woodside.  The site contains a single storey 
detached dwelling.

2.2 The buildings in the surrounding area are in residential use with the dwellings 
featuring a mixture of single and two storey properties.  

3 Planning Considerations

3.1 The key considerations of this application are the principle of the development, the 
design and impact on the character of the area and the impact on residential 
amenity. 

4 Appraisal

Principle of Development

National Planning Policy Framework 2012, Core Strategy Policies KP2 and 
CP4, Development Management Policy DM1 and DM3 and SPD1

4.1 This proposal is considered in the context of the National Planning Policy 
Framework 2012 and Core Strategy Policies KP2 and CP4.  Also of relevance is 
Development Management DPD Policy DM1 which relates to design quality.  These 
policies and guidance support extensions to properties in most cases but require 
that such alterations and extensions respect the existing character and appearance 
of the building.  Subject to detailed considerations, the proposed extension to the 
dwelling is considered to be acceptable in principle.

4.2 Policy DM3 states that:

“The conversion or redevelopment of single storey dwellings (bungalows) will 
generally be resisted. Exceptions will be considered where the proposal: 

(i)  Does not create an unacceptable juxtaposition within the streetscene that would 
harm the character and appearance of the area; and 
(ii)  Will not result in a net loss of housing accommodation suitable for the needs of 
Southend’s older residents having regard to the Lifetime Homes Standards.”

4.3 Since the adoption of the abovementioned policy, Lifetime Homes Standards have 
been replaced through the modification of Part M of the Building Regulations.  The 
applicant has submitted a statement to demonstrate that the dwelling would comply 
with Part M(2) of the Building Regulations and therefore, subject to the imposition of 
an appropriate condition to ensure compliance, it is considered that the proposed 
development should be found to be in accordance with criteria 2 of the above policy 
extract.

4.4 The impact on the streetscene in respect of point (i) above is fully considered in the 
section below.   However, the surrounding area features a mixture of bungalows 
and two storey dwellings and therefore a two storey dwelling would not be at odds 
with the general character of Woodside in principle.

173



Development Control Report 

4.5 From this basis it is considered that the proposed development should not be found 
to be contrary to the abovementioned policy relating to the protection of bungalows.

Design and Impact on the Character of the Area:

National Planning Policy Framework 2012, Core Strategy Policies KP2 and 
CP4, Development Management Policies DM1 and DM3 and SPD1

4.6 Good design is a fundamental requirement of new development to achieve high 
quality living environments. Its importance is reflected in the NPPF, in Policy DM1 
of the development management DPD and in the Policies KP2 and CP4 of the Core 
Strategy. The Design and Townscape Guide (SPD1) also states that “the Borough 
Council is committed to good design and will seek to create attractive, high-quality 
living environments.”

4.7 In the NPPF it is stated that “good design is a key aspect of sustainable 
development, is indivisible from good planning, and should contribute positively to 
making places better for people.”  In the Council’s Development Management DPD, 
policy DM1 states that development should “add to the overall quality of the area 
and respect the character of the site, its local context and surroundings in terms of 
its architectural approach, height, size, scale, form, massing, density, layout, 
proportions, materials, townscape and/or landscape setting, use, and detailed 
design features.”

4.8 Paragraph 375 of SPD1 states that “In a few cases it may be possible to extend 
a property upward by adding an additional storey however  this  will  only  be  
appropriate  where  it does  not  conflict  with  the  character  of  the  street.”  
Paragraph 366 of SPD1 states that “Dormer windows, where appropriate, should 
appear incidental in the roof slope (i.e. set in from both side walls, set well below 
the ridgeline and well above the eaves). The position of the new opening should 
correspond with the rhythm and align with existing fenestration on lower floors. It 
goes on to state that “the materials should be sympathetic to the existing property. 
The space around the window must be kept to a minimum. Large box style dormers 
should be avoided, especially where they have public impact, as they appear bulky 
and unsightly. Smaller individual dormers are preferred.”  

4.9 The character of the surrounding area is defined by featuring a mixture of two and 
single storey dwellings, some of which have been converted to form additional 
accommodation within the roof.  Given the mixed character of the area, it is 
considered that there is scope in principle to convert the roof without the resultant 
dwelling appearing unduly at odds with the character of the site or the surrounding 
area. 

4.10 The previous application at this site was materially different as a large gable end 
would have been presented to the front elevation.  It was considered that the 
provision of the large gable, with large overhang features, would have materially 
increased the bulk of the roof of the dwelling.  It was noted that whilst other 
properties within Woodside (particularly those further to the east of the application 
site) have been the subject of significant extensions, alterations or replacement, the 
dwellings that surround the application site are of quite simple design and reduced 
bulk which is brought about through the regular use of hipped gables and roofs that 
rake away from the public highway.  

174



Development Control Report 

It was therefore considered the alteration to the roof form would have materially 
increased the bulk of the dwelling and make the dwelling out-of-keeping with the 
character and scale of the original building and properties within the surrounding 
area.  It was stated that the harm would have been exacerbated by the scale of the 
side extensions roof.

4.11

4.12

The applicant has modified the proposal to include a roof that rakes away from the 
highway and therefore the main previous ground of concern has been overcome.  
Gable ends exist at the side and rear elevations of properties within the area, most 
notably at 100 Woodside, and therefore it is considered that the retention of gable 
ends to the side and rear elevations would not be harmfully at odds with the 
character and appearance of the site and the surrounding area.  

It is noted that there are several examples of similar dormers on the front elevation 
of properties within the immediate vicinity of the site.  Therefore it is considered that 
the front dormers proposed by this application would not cause harm to the 
character and appearance of the existing dwelling that would be contrary to the 
abovementioned design guidance.  The proposed flat roof dormers to the rear and 
sides of the roofs would be masked from the public domain, subordinate to the roof 
and of suitable scale and therefore would not cause sufficient visual harm to 
warrant the refusal of the application.

4.13 Paragraph 351 of SPD1 states that “side extensions should be designed to appear 
subservient to the parent building. This can generally be achieved by ensuring the 
extension is set back behind the existing building frontage line and that its design, 
in particular the roof, is fully integrated with the existing property.  Poorly designed 
side extensions will detrimentally affect the proportions and character of the existing 
property and so extreme care should be taken to ensure the original design 
qualities are preserved. Set backs can also alleviate the difficulty of keying new 
materials (particularly brickwork) into old and disguises slight variations.”  

4.14 The proposed side extension would be subservient to the existing dwelling in terms 
of height as it would be 0.25 metres lower than the ridge height of the main dwelling 
and would be of a width that is narrower than the width of the existing dwelling.  
The proposed side extension is of reasonably simple form and it is therefore 
considered that, taken in isolation, no objection should be raised on design grounds 
to the proposed side extension.  The impact of the roof of the extension is 
considered above.

4.15 The proposed single storey rear projection would be masked from the public 
domain and would, on balance, be proportionate and in-keeping with the scale of 
the existing dwelling.   It is therefore considered that the rear extension should be 
found acceptable on design grounds.

175



Development Control Report 

Impact on Residential Amenity:

NPPF; DPD 1 (Core Strategy) Policies KP2 and CP4; Development 
Management DPD Policies DM1 and DM3 and SPD 1 (Design & Townscape 
Guide (2009))

4.16 Paragraph 343 of SPD1 (under the heading of Alterations and Additions to Existing 
Residential Buildings) states, amongst other criteria, that extensions must respect 
the amenity of neighbouring buildings and ensure not to adversely affect light, 
outlook or privacy of the habitable rooms in adjacent properties.  Policy DM1 of the 
Development Management DPD also states that development should “Protect the 
amenity of the site, immediate neighbours, and surrounding area, having regard to 
privacy, overlooking, outlook, noise and disturbance, visual enclosure, pollution, 
and daylight and sunlight.”

4.17 The neighbouring property of 98 Woodside is located to the west of the application 
site.  The main part of that dwelling would be a minimum of 4.5 metres from the 
proposed two storey side extension.  However, a single storey side projection that 
hosts a kitchen (with north facing windows) would be 2.6 metres from the proposed 
extension.  The side elevation of the neighbouring dwelling features one window 
which appears to serve a habitable room (perhaps a dining room) and it appears 
that this is the only window that serves that room as the windows at the front of the 
property appear to be the only windows serving the lounge area at the front of that 
dwelling.  The height of the side extension (6 metres to the ridge) its proximity to 
the shared boundary and the presence and orientation of the windows within the 
neighbouring dwelling would cause the extension to have an impact on the outlook 
and light conditions of the neighbouring dwelling.  In this case it is considered that 
the impact on the outlook and the light conditions of the neighbouring property 
would be mitigated by the separation distance that would be retained between the 
main part of the neighbouring dwelling which would ensure that the impact would 
not be to an extent that would justify the refusal of the application on those grounds.   
The applicant’s submissions make it clear that the proposed side facing windows 
would feature obscured glazing and be fixed shut below a height of 1.7 metres and 
therefore, whilst there are side facing windows proposed, it is considered that they 
would not cause an unacceptable loss of privacy (subject to the use of suitable 
conditions).  The forward positioning of the proposed rear facing dormer windows 
could enable very oblique views into the kitchen area of the neighbouring property.  
However, due to the height and angle of overlooking, it is considered that the 
impact would not be at a level that would justify the refusal of the application and 
the level of overlooking would be no worse than that which would be caused by 
virtue of the existing semi-transparent boundary treatments.  As these windows 
would serve a bathroom it is considered that they can be required to be fitted with 
obscure glass.

4.18 As above, it is considered that the obscure glass of the partially fixed shut windows 
would ensure that the proposed accommodation would not harmfully overlook the 
property of 94 Woodside to the east.  That dwelling is broadly in line with the 
existing dwelling at the application site and therefore the main impact would be the 
erection of a 4.3 metre deep rear extension at the application site.  

176



Development Control Report 

Due to the separation distance of approximately 5.5 metres between the proposed 
extension and the rear facing window of the neighbouring property and the 
presence of the neighbour’s garage between the dwelling and the habitable rooms 
of the neighbouring property, it is considered that the proposed extension would not 
cause a loss of light or outlook or an increased sense of enclosure to an extent that 
would justify the refusal of the application.  Similarly, due to the elevated position of 
the first floor windows  in the side elevation of the neighbouring property, the pitch 
of the roof which rakes away from the neighbour and the separation distance, it is 
considered that the proposed extension and alteration to the main part of the 
dwelling would not cause material harm to the amenities of neighbouring residents.

4.19 No other properties would be significantly affected by the proposed developments.

Community Infrastructure Levy

4.20 This development is CIL liable and there will be a CIL charge payable. In 
accordance with Section 70 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as 
amended by Section 143 of the Localism Act 2011) and Section 155 of the Housing 
and Planning Act 2016, CIL is being reported as a material ‘local finance 
consideration’ for the purpose of planning decisions.  The proposed development 
will result in the erection of a building that measures 241 square metres in internal 
area.  Therefore allowing for a discount associated with the floorspace of the 
existing dwelling (92 square metres), the proposed development would require a 
CIL payment of £3,278.00.

5 Conclusion

5.1 The proposed development would enable the enlargement of the residential 
property at the site without causing material harm to the amenities of neighbouring 
residents.   Moreover, it is has been set out that the proposed dwelling would 
accord with Part M4(2) of the Building Regulations and as such the loss of a 
bungalow at the site should not be objected to in principle, in accordance with 
policy DM3 of the Development Management document.   The modified design of 
the extensions addresses concerns that lead to the refusal of the previous 
application at this site.  The proposals would materially increase the size of the 
dwelling, but not to an extent that would result in the dwelling being harmfully out-
of-keeping with the character and appearance of the surrounding area and it is 
therefore recommended that the application is approved.
 

6 Planning Policy Summary

6.1 National Planning Policy Framework

Core Strategy DPD (adopted December 2007) Polices KP2 (Spatial Strategy) and 
CP4 (Development Principles)

Development Management DPD Policies DM1 (Design Quality) and DM3 (Efficient 
and Effective Use of Land)

Design and Townscape Guide SPD (adopted December 2009)

Community Infrastructure Levy Charging Schedule.

177



Development Control Report 

7 Representation Summary

Public Consultation

7.1 5 neighbouring properties were notified of the application.  One letter has been 
received which asks for confirmation that the height of the roof/ridgeline is not going 
to be raised.

The application has been called-in to the Council’s Development Control 
Committee by Cllr Aylen.
 

8 Relevant Planning History

The reason for the refusal of application 17/00040/FULH is discussed above.

9 Recommendation

9.1 GRANT PLANNING PERMISSION subject to the following conditions:

01 Condition:  The development hereby permitted shall begin not later than three 
years from the date of this decision.

Reason:  Required to be imposed pursuant to Section 91 of the Town and 
Country Planning Act 1990.

02 Condition:  The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in 
accordance with the following approved plans:  3112-01 Sheet 1 of 2 
(Revision B) and 3112-01 Sheet 2 of 2 (Revision A)

Reason:  To ensure that the development is carried out in accordance with 
provisions of the Development Plan.

03 Condition:  Unless otherwise agreed in writing with the local planning 
authority the development hereby permitted shall be constructed entirely of 
materials that match the materials used in the construction of the existing 
building.

Reason:  In the interests of visual amenity and to ensure that the appearance 
of the building makes a positive contribution to the character and appearance 
of the area.  This is as set out in the National Planning Policy Framework, 
Southend-on-Sea Core Strategy 2007 policies KP2 and CP4, Development 
Management Document policies DM1 and DM3 and the advice contained 
within the Council’s Design and Townscape Guide.  

04 The flat roof of the extensions hereby approved shall not be used as a 
balcony, roof garden or similar amenity area or for any other purpose unless 
otherwise agreed in writing by the local planning authority.  The roof can 
however be used for the purposes of maintenance or to escape in an 
emergency.

178



Development Control Report 

Reason:  To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring 
residential properties, in accordance with the National Planning Policy 
Framework, Southend-on-Sea Core Strategy 2007 policies KP2 and CP4, 
Development Management Document policies DM1 and DM3

05 The proposed first floor windows on the side (east and west) elevations of the 
extended roof hereby approved shall be shall be fitted with obscured glazing 
(the glass to be obscure to at least Level 4 on the Pilkington Levels of 
Privacy, or such equivalent as may be agreed in writing with the local 
planning authority) and shall be fixed shut or provided with a fanlight 
opening (with the fanlight opening being set not less than 1.7 metres above 
the adjacent internal finished floor level) prior to the first use of the 
extensions hereby approved.  The window shall be permanently retained as 
such thereafter.

Reason:  To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring 
residential properties, in accordance with the National Planning Policy 
Framework, Southend-on-Sea Core Strategy 2007 policies KP2 and CP4, 
Development Management Document policies DM1 and DM3

The Local Planning Authority has acted positively and proactively in 
determining this application by identifying matters of concern with the 
proposal and determining the application within a timely manner, clearly 
setting out the reason(s) for refusal, allowing the Applicant the opportunity to 
consider the harm caused and whether or not it can be remedied by a 
revision to the proposal.  The detailed analysis is set out in a report prepared 
by officers. In the circumstances the proposal is not considered to be 
sustainable development. The Local Planning Authority is willing to discuss 
the best course of action and is also willing to provide pre-application advice 
in respect of any future application for a revised development, should the 
applicant wish to exercise this option in accordance with the Council's pre-
application advice service.

Informative

01  Please note that the development the subject of this application is liable for a 
charge under the Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations 2010 (as 
amended). Enclosed with this decision notice is a Community Infrastructure 
Levy (CIL) Liability Notice for the attention of the applicant and any person 
who has an interest in the land. This contains details including the 
chargeable amount and when this is payable. As this chargeable 
development has already commenced, no exemption or relief can be sought 
in relation to the charge and a CIL Demand Notice will shortly be issued. 
Charges and surcharges may apply if you fail to meet statutory requirements 
relating to CIL. Further details on CIL matters can be found on the Council's 
website at www.southend.gov.uk/cil.

179

http://www.southend.gov.uk/cil


This page is intentionally left blank



96 94
98

2110

3700

4040

96 94
98

21103700

1421

1000

N96

DRG NO

Revision No.  

Date   

All dimensions and or load-bearing walls to be checked and 
agreed on site as correct by contractor prior to commencement 
of works and ordering of materials. Any discrepancies to be 
reported to DK Building Designs prior to commencement of 
works. DK Building Designs will accept no responsibility for 
works commenced on site prior to planning approval (if relevant) 
and building control approval. 

Plans are copyright and are not to be used without consent from 
DK Building Designs.

If applicable, clients / contractor to liaise with neighbours to 
abide with party wall act etc

All beam calculations (if applicable) as per seperate sheet. All 
stated spans of beams are clear spans only, between supports. 
Additional length to be added for end bearing of beams. Beams 
to cover full length of padstones.

A1 size

Sheet

Notes

 1 : 500

Site Plan Existing
 1 : 500

Site Plan Proposed 1 : 1250

Location Plan

3D View 1 3D View 2 3D View 3

A 2 of 2

December 2016

Two-storey side extension, single story rear extension and 
convert loft at
96 Woodside
Leigh-on-Sea

3112-01

181



T
his page is intentionally left blank



1
0

' -
 1

1
"

3
3
4
0

11' - 8"

3550

7' - 11"

2425

9
' -

 0
"

2
7
4
0

Lounge

Bed

Study

Utility

cup'd

1
0

' -
 1

1
"

3
3
2
0

22' - 3"

6790

1
5

' -
 6

"

4
7
2
0

hall UP

1
3

' -
 1

"

4
0
0
0

1
5

' -
 4

"

4
6
7
5

10' - 3"

3120

5
9

' -
 6

"

1
8
1
4
6

32' - 10"

10005

---

Section
4

14' - 9"

4508

1
3

' -
 0

"

3
9
7
1

Bed

Bed

Bed

balcony

3
' -

 1
1

"

1
1
9
6

DOWN

---

Section
4

Bed

1
7

' -
 1

0
"

5
4
2
5

11' - 10"

3604

1
4

' -
 3

"

4
3
3
3

14' - 9"

4508

1
6

' -
 4

"

4
9
7
1

Obscure glazed and fixed apart from top openers. 
Bottom of opening to exceed 1.7 m from finished 
floor level

obscure glazed and fixed apart from 
top openers. Bottom of opening to 
exceed 1.7 m from finished floor 
level

Existing roof forming hip to Gable

DRG NO

Revision No.  

Date   

All dimensions and or load-bearing walls to be checked and 
agreed on site as correct by contractor prior to commencement 
of works and ordering of materials. Any discrepancies to be 
reported to DK Building Designs prior to commencement of 
works. DK Building Designs will accept no responsibility for 
works commenced on site prior to planning approval (if relevant) 
and building control approval. 

Plans are copyright and are not to be used without consent from 
DK Building Designs.

If applicable, clients / contractor to liaise with neighbours to 
abide with party wall act etc

All beam calculations (if applicable) as per seperate sheet. All 
stated spans of beams are clear spans only, between supports. 
Additional length to be added for end bearing of beams. Beams 
to cover full length of padstones.

A1 size

Sheet

Notes

B 1 of 2

December 2016

 1 : 100

Existing Ground  1 : 100

Proposed Ground
 1 : 100

Proposed First

 1 : 100

Existing Front
 1 : 100

Existing Rear
 1 : 100

Existing Side L
 1 : 100

Existing Side R

 1 : 100

Proposed Front
 1 : 100

Proposed Rear
 1 : 100

Proposed Side L
 1 : 100

Proposed Side R

 1 : 100

Existing Roof Plan
 1 : 100

Proposed Roof Plan

Two-storey side extension, single story rear extension and 
convert loft at
96 Woodside
Leigh-on-Sea

3112-01

183



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 2

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL
COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 14 th June 2017

COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 46

The following action taken in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 46 is 
reported. In consultation with the Chairman:-

1. The Deputy Chief Executive (Place) authorised:

1.1 Shoebury Garrison, Ness Road, Shoeburyness
Section 106 Agreement date 6th February 2004 pursuant to 
Outline Planning Permission 00/00777/OUT (as amended by 
Deed of Variation dated 15th January 2015 – application ref 
14/00153/DOV

The securing of a licence with Avant Homes as soon as possible; 
and that on receipt of a satisfactory Collateral Warranty from The 
Morton Partnership, the Council take responsibility by way of the 
aforementioned licence, for the following historic structures 
associated with the sea wall:

 No.1 Repository Berth
 No.2 Boat House
 No. 6/7 Search Light Emplacement
 No. 8 Machine Gun Emplacement
 No. 9 Heavy Quick Firing Battery
 No.10 9.2” Gun Pit
 No. 12 Experimental Casemates
 No.13 Gog’s Berth
 No.14 Barge Pier
 No.16 Summer House

1.2 Application 16/01503/FULM 411-415 Sutton Road, Southend-on-
Sea
The removal of the clause from the Section 106 agreements 
regarding the provision of public art, in line with the Inspector’s 
comments on the previous appeal on this site.

Additionally, in accordance with the amended plans to provide a 
more policy compliant unit mix at this site, the revision to the 
recommendation to reflect these amendments so that the clause 
now reads:

Agenda
Item No.

185

16



Page 2 of 2

 A minimum of 9 units of affordable rented housing units 
(20% overall provision) comprising 4x1 bed and 5x2 bed 
units.

186


	Agenda
	 Introduction
	 Reports on Pre-Meeting Site Visits
	4 17/00234/FUL - Haydon House, 10 Underwood Square (West Leigh Ward)
	03 - 385 - Hayden House 006-3D Views
	03 - 385 - Hayden House 006-P01 Site and Block plans
	03 - 385 - Hayden House 006-P02 Proposed GF FF
	03 - 385 - Hayden House 006-P03 Proposed SF Roof
	03 - 385 - Hayden House 006-P04 Proposed Elevations
	03 - 385 - Hayden House 006-P05 Details
	03 - 385 - Hayden House 006-P07 Site plan
	03 - 385 - Hayden House 006-P09 Shadow Diagrams

	5 16/00001/UNAU_B - Flat 1, 14 Park Road, Westcliff on Sea (Milton Ward)
	01 Wooden framed windows as previously existed reduced
	02 Recently installed Upvc framed windows reduced

	6 17/00213/FULM - RBS Card Transactions Centre, Thanet Grange (St Laurence Ward)
	Existing Plans and Elevations x 4 plans

	7 17/00409/BC3 - Business Enterprise Skills And Training Centre, Southend Adult Community College (Kursaal Ward)
	Proposed Plans, Elevations and Site Plans x 7 plans
	Sheets and Views
	Best Centre - Design Version-A101
	Best Centre - Design Version-A102
	Best Centre - Design Version-A103
	Best Centre - Design Version-A104
	Best Centre - Design Version-A105
	Best Centre - Design Version-A106
	Best Centre - Design Version-A107



	8 17/00614/LBC - The Pier, Western Esplanade, Southend on Sea (Milton Ward)
	02 pile cap details
	Sheets and Views
	12211-23-04


	03 location of pile caps 1
	Sheets and Views
	12211-23-01


	03 location of pile caps 2
	Sheets and Views
	12211-23-02



	9 17/00893/DOV5 - 32 - 36 Valkyrie Road, Westcliff on Sea (Milton Ward)
	Location Plan

	10 17/00715/FUL - 70 Burdett Avenue, Westcliff on Sea (Milton Ward)
	Existing plans
	Proposed Plans

	11 17/00769/AMDT - 40 Westbury Road, Southend on Sea (St Lukes Ward)
	Site Location Plan
	North Side Elevation
	Rear Elevation
	Roof Plan
	South Side Elevations

	12 17/00444/FUL - 79 Orchard Grove, Eastwood, Leigh on Sea (St Laurence Ward)
	Proposed Plans and Elevations

	13 17/00364/FULH - 236 Highlands Boulevard, Leigh on Sea (West Leigh Ward)
	Existing floor plans
	Location plan
	Proposed floor plans_existing and proposed elevations_site plan

	14 17/00435/FULH - 44 The Drive, Westcliff on Sea (Chalkwell Ward)
	Exsiting and proposed plans and elevation, site plan & location plan

	15 17/00607/FULH - 96 Woodside, Leigh on Sea (Belfairs)
	Proposed 3d Images, and Site Plans
	Sheets
	sht 1 - Plan
	sht 3 - Unnamed


	Proposed and Existing Plans and Elevations
	Sheets
	sht 1 - Plan
	sht 3 - Unnamed



	16 Council Procedure Rule 46



